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Securities and Exchange Commission
Office of International Corporate Finance
Division of Corporation Finance

450 Fifth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20549

USA

Re: Oxiana Limited: File No. 082-34931

Enclosed are copies of announcements released on the Australian Stock Exchange from
1 February 2007 - 28 February 2007, submitted to you in order to maintain our
exemption pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1834. We
also confirm that the Schedule of Information included in our initial submission has not
changed.

Yours faithfully
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27 February 2007

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE AND MEDIA RELEASE

OXIANA DISPATCHES BIDDER'S STATEMENT FOR
AGINCOURT RECOMMENDED OFFER

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Lid, a wholly owned subsidiary of Oxiana Limited
{(*Oxiana™) completed mailing the Bidder’s Statement, together with Agincourt Resources
Limited’s (“Agincourt”) Target’s Statement, to Agincourt shareholders today.

The key dates for the QfYer are as follows:

Commencement of Qffer: 27 February 2007

Closing date of Offer: * 7.00pm 30 March 2007

* This date is indicative only and may change as permitted under the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth).

Information on Oxiana and the recommended Offer can be found in the Bidder’s Statement, which
has been released to ASX and is available on Oxiana’s website: www.oxiana.coni.au,

Yours faithfully,

>

DAVID J. FORSYTH
Company Secretary

OXIANA LIMITED | Respect - Action - Performance - Openness | WWW.OXIANA.COM.AU

Lavel 9, 31 Quees Streel To +81 38823 2205 E: admin@orizna.comau
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Melbourne, Victoria 3000 ABN 40005482824 AEK OXR




27 February 2007 R RIS

The Manager

Australian Securities Exchange
Company Annocuncements Office
Level 4

20 Bridge Street

SYDNEY NSW 3000

Dear Sir,
Agincourt Resources Limited ACN 088 174 565

We attach a notice of substantial holding in relation to Oxiana Limited's ("Oxiana")
substantial holding in Agincourt Resources Limited {"Agincourt") pursuant to section
671B(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth).

We note that there has been no change in Oxiana's substantial holding in Agincoun since the
initial substantial holding notice was lodged with the ASX by Oxiana on 30 January 2007.
This notice is required as a result of Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd lodgig a Bidder's
Statement with ASIC yesterday.

Yours faithfully,
DAVID J. FORSYTH
Company Secretary

OXIANA LIMITED | Respect ~ Action ~ Performance - Opennese | WWW.OXIANA.COM.AU
Level 9, 31 Quesn Streel T. +61 38823 2240 E: eomin@oxiana.com au
F:+B13 8823 2222

Melbourne, Victoria 3000 ABN- 40005482 324  ASXOXR




Form 603

Corporations Act 2001
Section 671B

Notice of initial substantial holder RS

Ig Company Name/Schame

Agircourt Resasurces Limited

ACN/ARSN

ACN 088 174 585

1. Details of substantial holder (1)

Name Oxiara Limited

ACN/ARSN (If applicatiée)

ACN 005 482 824

The holder became a substantial hoider on

. 2. Detalls of voting powar

28101172007

The total number of votes atiachad Lo all the voling shares in the company of voting Interests in the scheme that the substantial holdar or an associate (2) had a relevant
intarast {3} in on the date the substantial hoider bacama a substantial holder are as follows:

Class of securilins {4)

Numbar of ascuritias

Person's valtes (5}

Voling power (6)

ardinary

43,060,000

43,080,000

19.9%

3. Details of rolevant interesta

The nature of the ralevant interast the substantial holdar or an associate had in the following voling securities on the date the substantial holder became a substantiai

holder are as follows:

. Oxiana Limited

Hokder of relavant interest Nature of relevant interest (7} Ciass and number of securities
Oxiana Limited Power to control votlng and disposal 43,060,000 ordinary shares
and hotder of an opion pursuant ta an
Optior and Pre-Bid Asceptance Deed
dated 28 Jan 2007 a copy of which
accompaning this notice in Annexure A
4. Details of present registared holdara
Tho persons ragistered as holders of the securities raferred Lo In paragraph 3 above are as foliows:
Holder of refevant intarest Registarad holder of sacurities Person entitled to ba Class and number
registered as holder [B) of sacurities
Newmonl Capital Pty Lid unknown 43,060,000
ordinary shares

5. Consideration

The consideration paid for each relevant intarast referred to In paragraph 3 above, and acquired in the four menths prior to the day that the substantial holder became a

substantial hotder is as follows:

Holder of refevant intarest Date of acquisition Consideration (9) Class and number
of securities
Cash Nan-cash
Oxiana Limitod 28 January 2007 $10 43,060,000

ordinary shares




6. Associatas
The reasons the persons named in paragraph 3 above are associates of the substantial holder are as Follows:

Name and ACNJARSHN (if applicabla) Nature of agsociation

7. Addresses
The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

hName Addrags
Oxiana Limited Leve] 9, 31 Gueen Skresl, Melbourne, Victoria, 3000

1
Signature

{1}

i2)
{3}
{4)

(5}

{6}

. 7

(8}

L)

print name  David Forsyth Ps) capacity Company Secrelary

sign here dale 27122007

DIRECYIONS

If there are & nurnber of substantial holdars with similar o ralated ralevant imterests (ag. a carporation and its retated corparations, or the manager and trustes of
an equity trust), the names could be included in an annexure 1o the form. If the relevant interests of a group of persony are essentialty similar, they may be
refarred to throughout the form as a specificalty named group if the membaership of each group, with the names and addresses of members Is clearly set cul in
paragraph 7 of the form.

Sen the definition of "associate” in soction 9 of the Corporations Act 2001.

Ses the definition of “retevant interest” in sections 608 and 671B(7} of the Corporations Acl 2001,

The voling sharas of a company constitute ona class unless divided into separsle classes.

The totaf number of votes attached Lo all the voling shares in the company or voling interests in the scheme {if any) thal the person or an associate has a
relevant intargst in.

The person's voles divided by the tatal votes in the body corperate or scherme multiplied by 100.

Include details of:

(2} any refevani agreament or other clrcumstances by which the relevant interest was acquired, If subisection 6718B(4) applies, a copy of any document
sedting oul the terms of any relevant agreement, and a statement by the persan giving full 2nd accurate dedails of any contract, scheme or arrangemant,
must accompany this form, togather with a written statemant cerifiang this contract, scheme of arrangement, and

{b) any qualification of the power of a person 1o exerciss, control the exercise of, or influence the exerciss of, the voling powars or disposal of the securities
to which the relevant Interest relales {indicating clearty the particutar securitias to which the qualification applies).

See the definition of “relevant agreemeant” In section 8 of the Corporations Act 2001.
i the substantal holder is unable to determine the identily of the person ( ag. if the relevant interes( arises because of an option) write "unknown™.

Detailz of the consideration must intiude any and all benefits, monay and other, thal any person from whom a relevant inerest was acquirad has, of may,
become entitfed 10 receive In ratation to that acquasition. Details must be included sven if the benafil is conditionat on the happaning or not of a contingancy.
Delzils must be included of any benefit paid on behaifl of the substantial holder or ils associate in relation Lo the acquisilions, evan if they are not paid directly 1o
the person from whom Lhe relevant Interest was acquirad.




ANNEXURE A

OXIANA LIMITED

ACN 005 482 824

This is Annexure "A" of 22 pages referred to in the Form 603 (Notice of Initial Substantial Holder).

Option and Pre-Bid Acceptance Deed with Newmont Capital Pty Ltd

Print Name: David J. Forsyth
Capacity: Company Secretary
Sign here:

el

Date: 27 February 2007




Option and Pre-Bid
Acceptance Deed

Oxiana Limited

Newmaont Capital Pty Ltd




Option Deed

This deed is made.on =28 DApAT] 2007

INTRODUCTION
The Partiez who are bound by this deed are:
QOxisna: Oxinna Limited
. ACN 005 482 324
Level &
31 Queen Street
Melbonrne VIC 3000
Newmont: Newmont Capital Pry Lad
AN 002 094 RS}
100 Hyutt Street
Adelaide SA 5600
Recltals
A Newmont is the registered holder and the baneScial owner of 43,060,000 ordinary
shares in Agincourt.

Oxiang intends to make the Offer and Newmont intends to participate in the Offer.

Newmont hes agreed to gramt 10 Oxfana an option fo acquire &om Newmont the
Option Shaxres on the terms and conditions of this deed er to otherwiss deal with
the Option Shercs in the manner set gut in this deed,

Tezah103463757.3
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Operative Provisions

1.

Definitions and Interpretation
1.1 Definltions
In this deed unless the context otherwise Tequires:

‘Accepiance Date” means a date 5 Buginess Days after Newmont recaives a
supplementary bidder's statement relating to the revised offar oomtenplated by
clause 3(b).

‘Aginceurt’ means Agincourt Resources Limited ACN 008 174 565.

‘Agineourt Option Offer’ means an offer or offers by Oxiana to acquire the
existing options o acquire Agincoant shares held byduwlm-sand management of
Agincourt, made &t the same iime as the Offer.

‘ Alteruative Proposal’ means a takeover bid (s defined in the Corporstions Act)
in relation to Agincourt or a definitive propoant by or made to Agincourt or 2
Related Batity of Agincourt for a scheme of arrangement, capital reconstruciion,
sale of its main undertaking (including sale of its shareholding in Novs) or other
similar tumssction for or in relation to Apineourt, its share capital or its assets.

‘Applicable Rate’ on a date means {he mnid point of the buy snd sell retail murkot
exchange retes for the relevant foreign cumency as publshed in the Australia
Financial Review for that date.

*ASX mreans ASY Limited {(ABN 98 008 624 691).

‘Buginess Day' means with refersuce to a place, a day which is not 4 Ssturday,
Sundsy or ofiteial public holiday in that place.

‘CHESS’ has the me=aning given to it in the SCH Business Rules,
‘CHESS Sub-Registar’ has the meaning given to it in the SCH Business Rules.
‘Carporations Act” means the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth).

‘Encumbrance’ means a morigage, charge, pledge, lien, kypothecation or thind
party interest of any kind whatever, or an agreement to create any of them or to
allow any of them to exist.

‘Bnd Date' means the date on which the Option lapses or is terminated under
clanse 2.3.

“Escrow Restriction' means the restriction on Newmont’s disposal of the Option
Shaves pursuant to the agrooment between Newmant and Agincourt dated 11 Jaly
2006, a5 amended.

‘Exereise Notice' means 8 notics given by Oxiana to Newmont under clause
2.1{c) substantively in the form of schedule 1.

*Exercise Consideratlon’® moans 0.65 of an Oxians Shere in respect of each

Logal 1034637673
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Option Share.
Further Call Option’ means the call option granted by Newmoni under clauge 3.

"Further Call Option Consideration’ mesng the consideration offered by Oxiam
ag 8 result of the increase, refarred to in clause (b}, of the Offer.

‘Righer Alternative Proposal’ means an Altercative Proposal that offers Vaiue
that is at beast 5% higher than the consideration payable under the Offer.

‘HIN" has the meaning given to it in the SCH Business Rules.

“Isvaer Sponsored Statement’ has the rsaning given to it in the 8CH Business
Rules, : .

‘Issuer Sponsored Sub-Reglster® has the meaning given to it in the SCH
Buginess Rules.

“Offer’ meens en off-maket takeover bid pooswuart to which Oxiana offers fo

acquire all of the ordinary shares in Agincourt pureyant to Chapter 6 of the
Caporations Ast (and includes such an Offer as varied in accordance with the
Corporations Act).

*Offer Texms® means the terms of the Offer, mcluding the considerstion payahle,
sat out in Schednle 2.

‘Option Pertod’ kas the meaning given to it in clavse 2.2,

‘Option Shares’ means 43,060,000 ordinary shares in Agmeount held by
Nowmont.

‘Oxiann Shares’ means fully paid ordinary shares m Oxinna,

‘Purchase Consideration’ means the murber of Oxiana Shares equal to the
Exercise Considerstion nmltiplied by the ammber of Option Shares, roundad to the
nvarest whole number where & fraction.

‘Relafed Entity’ has the wmeaning given 10 it in the Corporations Act,

‘Relevamt Date’ maans the date of first announcement of the relevant Higher
Alretnative Proposal or of an increase in the Offer which at Jeast matches the
Value of a Higher Alternative Proposal (as the case roguires).

‘SCH’® means the securities clearing botise for "CIIESS Approved Securities” or
any clearing house or other eatity which is substituted for it.

‘SCH Busiuess Rules” means the business mles of SCH.

‘Seitlement Date’ means the date which is 5 Duginess Days after Newmont
receives an Bxerciss Notice from Oxiaga,

*Sponsoring Participant’ has the meaning given to it in the SCH Business Rules.
*SRN" has the meandng given to it in the SCH Business Rules,
“Value' means in relation to any consideration zt any time;

Lezah1034637673




(a)
®

©

@

if the considaration ie a cash sum in dodlarg, that dollss vatae:

if the consideration is a cash snm in a foreign currency, the dollar
amomt, derived by converting that foreign currency sum to dolars at
the Applicable Rate on the Relevant Dats;

if the considerstion is & security raded on the ASX or other recognised
stock exchangs, the volume weighted average price for that security for
the 5 full tmding days before the Relevant Date and if guoted in a
curency other than dollars, converted to dollars st the Applicable Rate
on the Relevant Date provided that if the securifies offezed or to be
offered received catry different scorusd rights to those traded on the
ASX (or other recognised stock exchange) on those trading days, as
adjusted to take account of those different acerued rights; and

in any other cese, the valne in dollars
(i) as agreed by the parties; or

(D in the shsence of agrecment, as determined by an
independent expert (acting os expert and not an arbitretar
acd on behalf of both purties whose decision will be, in the
absence of manifest error, final and binding on both parties)
the identity of which is agreed by the partiss (or in the
absence of agreament, such person &8s nominated by the
Naticnal President of the Instibdde of Chartered
Accourdants),

Interpretation

In this dead unless the context otherwise requires:

(a)
{®
©

(@)

{e)

{f)

roasculine gender will includs the famninine gender:
the smgular inchudss the plural and conversaly;

the headings will not affect the interpretation or construction of this
deed;

a refixence to a person, corporation, partnenship, trest, undncarporated
assocdation or other entity includes any of the foregoing;

a reference to an agreement or document (nclading this deed) is to the
agreement or docnnent as amended, varied, supplemenited, noveted or
replaced, except to the extent prohibited by this deed or any other
agreemen or document;

reference 1o any statnte, rogulation, proclamation, ordinance or by-law
wili teap that statute, rogulation, proclamation, erditance or by-law a3
amended, modified or veplaced from time to time and o refarence to &
statate includes all orders, ordinances, regnlations, rales and by-laws
issued nmder that statuts;

reference 10 a party or parties incluces a refercace to its successors and
permitted assigns; and

Legnhi03463767.3




() reference to *5* or “dollars’ is a reference 1o Australian dollars unless

otherwise expressly nrovided;
(5] ‘inclnding’ means ‘including (without imitation)™;
@ this deed must not be construed adversely against & party just becanse
: that party prepared it;
® other parts of speech and grammatical fisrms of 3 wotd or plrase
defined in this deed have a cormsponding meaning;
() areferenee to any thing (nclnding, but not limited to, any right)

includes a part of that thiiyg but nothing in this subolanse {1) implhies
that performmoe of part of any obligation constitrtes performance of
the obligntion;

() referance t0 & month or raonfhs is a reference to a calendsr month,

() a reference to a clauss, pasty or scheduls is a reference to a clanse of
: and a party or schedule to, this deed and a reference to this deed
. includes any schedule; and
{o} raference to an agreement ar deed other than this deed inclndes an
undertaking, deed, agreement or legally enforceable errangement or
undarstanding whether or not in writing.
13 Business Days
I the day on or by which a person must do soroething undsr this deed is not a
Business Day the persont 1unst do it on or by the neot Bosiness Day

2, Option
2.1 Option

(a) In retom for Oxians paying to Newmont $10.00, (receipt of which is ‘
scknowledped by Newmont), Newmont ioevocably grants to Oxiana .
the right to require Newmaont to sell to Oxtana {or to its nominee as
Oxima may direct) the Option Shares for the Purchass Consideration

{the Option).
. ) The Option confers en Oxiana the fight, but not the ohligation, to give
Newmont the Exercisa Notics,
{©) The Option may only be exercised:

& during the Option Peziod;

(i) in respact of all of the Option Sharss; and

(i) by Oxiana giving to Newmont an Exercise Notice.,
22 Option Period

The Option Period is the period commenaing on the fifth day after the date the
Offer 1s made aod ending on the Bnd Dimte or any earliar date on which the Option
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lapses in eccondance with thiz deed,
23 Lapse of Option
(&) At the end of the Option Period, the Opticn lapezs.
®) It prior to the exercise of the Option under 2.1(c), 2 Higher Alternative
Propasal is anoounced, Newmont may by noties in writing to Oxians

terminate the Option, not ater than 10 Business Days after the date of
the announcement of the Higher Alternative Proposal.

{e) i the Offer ia not publicly anmounced by Oxiana within 5 Business
Days after the date of this deed, the Option lapses.
(d) I, prior tor the exexcise of the Option undar clause 2.1{c):

{) there &5 any dividand or other distribution or entitieroest
declared, paid or mads by Oxdana {other than the end of year
final dividend irtended to be paid by Oxiana for ths 2006
finemcial year); or

()] Qxinma alters its gshare capital in sy way or anmormess its
intention to do so (other thas the issup and exercise af
optiony ar shares t» directors, mansgemant and staff’
purseant to existing option and share plans or performance
rights, the exareise of any options on issue at the date of this
deed, the {ssue of shares wnder Oxiana’s dividend
reinvestment plan and eny fssue of shares purseart 10 the
{fer oy the Agincourt Option Offer),

the Option lapses.

(&) The Option 1apses if, before the Settlement Date, Newmont aceepis the
Offer for all of the Option Shares in accordance with clause 2.9,

143) ¥ the Option has not previously lapsed or been exercised the Option
lapses at Spm Melboume time on the date which is 180 days sfler the
date of this decd.

24  Effecton lapsing

Upon lapsing, the Option i8 of no firther force and effect and (withont prejudice to
any acerued rights or chligetions of either party) there will be no continuing rights
or obligations of either party except as provided in clauge 3.

2.5 Sale free from any Encumbrance

{a) Upon Oxiane giving an Exercise Notice, in sccordance with the terms
of this deed, Newmont nmst safl to Oxiana (or its nomines 22 Oxiana
may diveot) all the Option Sharcs free fom any Encombremes o
restriction on transfer snd Oxdanz pmet bay the Oplion Shares fom
Newmont for the Purchase Consideration.

{b} Newmont and Oxiana acknowledge that Agincomt has provided &
wriiten waiver of the Estrow Restriction.

Lopal10M4ET7673
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26 Dividends and benefits
1f the Option is excroised;

{n) Oxisma will be enfitled to all dividends and other distributions and
entiflements declared, p2id ar made by Agincour! or which arise or

seerue aller the date of the Offer in respect of the Option Shares which

Oxiana acquires purswant to this deed.

(b If for smy reason whatsoewer Oxiana docs no! mceweanymh :
dividends or cther dishibutions or entitlements in accordance with
clanse 2.6(a), Oxiana will be entitled to reduce the armovnt of

consideration to which Newmont woizld ofherwise be entitled to at ths
Scitlemnent Dale by the Vahie of the dividends or other distribarions or

cntiierments.
2.7 Setflement

Sentlement of the snle apd purchese oftheOptmnShar&nmsttﬂlceplaceonﬂw
Setflement Dats. On that date

(2) Newmont must:

i) give Oxiana all relevant CHESS details for the Cption
Zhares to be delivered by Newmont including;

A if the shares are on an Issaer Sponsored Sub-
Register, a copy of Newmont's Issuer Sponsored
Statement showing the holding of those shares
and ite SBN; or

B. if the Option Sheres are an s CHESS Sub-
Register, Newmont®s HIN and Newmont’s
written instractions 1o its Sponsoring Participant
to dsliver those shares (D Oxjana or iz nomines;
and

(ii) procure pesformanes of all that is required ander the SCH

Brsiness Rules to Mcﬂwseshamstobeaoqu:mdby

Cxians;

M) Oxiana must:

() izsue ad allnt to Newmort the Purchase Consideration, free

from any Encumbrance or restriction on transfer;

(ii) enter the name of Newrnont on the Oximna register of
members; end

(i) give io Newmont an uncertificated holding ststement ir the

name of Newrmont in respect of the Purchase Considezation,

Each of the obligations in this clause 2.7 iz inderdependent.

Legaf103463767.3




(®

(b)

{©

@

(@

{b)

28

2.9

QOuiana Shares

All Oxiana Shares iseued to Newrmont pursuant to this deed will rank
equally in al! respects with other Oxiana Shares on issue on the
Settlement Dats,

Cxians will immediately upon the issve of the Purchase Consideration
apply for the Oxiana Shares comprising the Purchase Consideration to
be granted quotation on the ASX and will exswrs that ony condilions
imposed by ASX are satisfied or complied wih und that those Oxiana
Shares will be CHESS spproved within the meaning of the ASX
Listing Rules,

Newmant will accept the Oxiana Shares issued by way of Purchase
Consideration subject 1o the constitution of Oxitna end agress ip bs
hound therehy.

Oxiana most procure that all the Oxiapa Shaes conpristng the
Porchage Consideration will upon their issue be immediatsly able to bo
freely offered for sale and sold, without the need for distlosure to
inveslors under, and for the purpases of, Part 6D.2 of the Corporations
Act,

Acceptance of Offer

Subject to clanse 2.9%(b}, Newmont may, prior (0 the Settiemant Dete,
accept the Offer for all of the Option Shareg, in which case, Newmont
hereby ivevocnbly undertales to waive and not exersisc any fghts it
may bave under section 6S0E of the Corporations Act in respact of the
Option Shares other than 2 right which &s in cxistente on, or comes imto
existonce afler, the date which is 180 days from the date of this deed.

Newrmont shail be released from its obligation under ciouse 2.9u) not
to exercise withdrawal rights under Section 650E and the waiver
teferred to in clanse 2 9(a) shall ceage to operate if Oxisns does aot,
within the 10 Business Days referred to in olmme 3(b) increase the
Offfer to o Valuo which at least matches tha Value of the Highet
Alternative Proposal.

Further Call Option
In the svent thar:

()
L)

Newmont tarminates the Option under clause 2.3(h); and

Oxiang within 10 Businasy Days of the dare of ammouncement of a
Higher Atternative Proposal increases the Offer to & Value which at
least matches the Value of the Higher Alternative Proposal,

Newmont hereby irrevocably grants to Oxiana a ¢all option to acquire the Option
Shares for the Parther Call Option, Consideration ard otherwise on the terms of
this deed martatie mutandis,

Failure to match Value of Higher Alternative Proposal

Legehi 033637673
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If a Higher Alternative Proposal is made by o third party and Orxiena does not
maich its Vulue within the 10 Business Days referred to in clause 3(b), Oxfana
st not declare the Offer to be unconditional or extend the Offer Period, with the
intent that all Aginoourt Shareholders who have accopted the Offer will (by
operetion of Section §50G of the Carporations Act) be fiee to accept the Higher
Alternative Proposal af the carlicst possibie time.

Restriction on dealing In Option Sharas

Newmont undertekes that {t will not, on and fom the date of this deed up to and
incduding the End Date or if Newmont tenminates ths Optien under clause 2.3(b),
up to and imchuding the expiry of the period of 10 Busingss Days refemred to fn
clause 3(b) without Oxiana increaging the Cffer in accordance with that clanze,
sell, assign, transfer, encamber or otherwise dispose of any of the Option Shares or
agres {0 do 50 (including through areation of 2 security interest or the acceptancs
of any other takeover offer made in respest of the Option Shares) other than as
permitted by this deed or the Offer.

Rights In relation to Option Shares

() With effect from the date of the Offer, Newmont grants Oxiana an
imevaocable proxy i respect of the Option Shares to do ali or any of the
following things and exercise the following rights that Newmomt could
do or exercise i refation to the Cption Sherss:

e exercise all voting rights io relation 1o the Option Shares at

any meeting of Agincourt Shareholders orto pase any
resolition of the Agincourt Shareholders;

{i) appoint a proxy o proxies to attend and vote in the manner
directed by Oxiana in relation to the Option. Shares at any
meeting of Agincourt Sharcholders or to pass any resohrtion
of Aginsourt Sharcholders; and

(iid) consent to the conveniog of peuern] meetings of Agincourt
by notice shorter than that otherwise required; and

® Newmont acknowledges and agraes:

(1) that in exercising the powers conferred on Oxiana under
paragraph 6(a) shove, Oxiang and each of its directors and
nominezes is eatitled fo act in the interests of Oxiana; and

(it} to do all such acts, matters and things that Oxians may
require to give effect to this clanse § (melnding the
extecution of » written form of proxy which complies in all
respecis with the constitution of Agincourt or the exeartion
of a written form appeinting a person nominated by Oxisna
ad Newmon!'s representative pursuart to section 250D of the
Corporations Act) if requested by Oxdana.

{©) Newmont undeitakes 19 Oxfana thar it will:
@ not ilself attend or vota at mestings of members of
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Agincourt in respect of the Option Shares nor take any
action which would invalidate any appointment pursuant to
{his clanse 6; and

(i) forward any noticss of meeting of Agincourt members
recesved by Newrtont on or after the date of tha Offer to
Oxiana within a reasonable time of receipt of such notices.

7. Representations and warranties

71 Representations and warranties
Bach parly represeats and warramts that:

(s) thia deed conatitutes its Jegal, valid and binding oblizations,
caforoeable againsl it in sccordance with its terms (except to the extent
limited by equitable prinaiples end laws sffecting creditors’ rights
geoamlly), subject ip eny necessary stamping or registration: and :
. {b) neither its execution of this deed nor the carrying out by it of the l
transections that it cantomplates, doss or wilk: 1

()] contravene any law to which it or srry of its property is
subject or any arder of any govermment agency that is
blading on it or agy of its properiy;

{if) caordravene any authorisation, consent, declaration,
exeroption, notarization or waiver, however it ia described:

(i) contravene any underlaking or instrument binding on it or
ny of its property;

(iv) contrervens its constitution; or

" require it to make any payment or delivery in respect of any :
financial aseommodation or financial instrument before it i
would otherwise be obliged to do so

7.2 Warranty by Newmont :
. Newmont represents and warrants t¢ Oxiana that: i
V) ~ Newmo is legally apd bepeficially entitled to the Option Shares; and ;
®) The Option Shares are ot subjoct to any Ecumbrance. '
7.3 Warranty by Oxiana

Quxians warrants and represents to Newrnoat that, except for its infersion to make
the Offer and the Qnarterly Report for the final quarter of 2006 due to be released
prior to the end of Januery 2007, there fs no informntion conceming Oxiana, its
business, affvirs, prospects, or operations which would be material to be known by
a purchaser of Oxiana Shares for value, which has not been fairly and uccuvatsly
disclosed by Oxiana either publisly or in writing to Newrnont before the date of
this deed. Oxizna further warrents and represents that its Quarterly Report for the

e — - ————
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fival quarter of 2006 will not give information which, taken as a whole, is
materially orejudicial to Newmont as an acquirer of Oxinna Shares. This clause has
no application in the event that Newmont accepts the Offer in respect of the Option
Sharex.

74 Repetition of representations and warranties

The repregentations and warranties in clauses 7.1, 7.2 and 7.3 ave taken to be
repeated on the Setflement Date.

7.5 Rellance on representations and warranties
Each party acknowledges that the other party has executed this deed and agreed 1o

take part in the ransactions that it contemplates in relisnce on the representations
and warranties that e made or repeated in this clause.

Goneral

8.1 Stamp Duty

Oxiana will pay the stamp duty (if any) in respect of the execation, delivery end
performance of:

@ this decd; and
{b) afy agreemmnt or docuroent entered into or signed under this deed,
8.2 Costs and expsnses

Each party must pay its oeen costs and expenses in relation to the negotiation,
prepararion, execntion and delivery of this deed.

3.3 Notices

{(a) Any notice or other communicaden inchuding bat not limited to any
request, demand, copsent or approval, t¢ or iy a party:

(6] Must be in legibde writing and in English sddressed as
shown balow:

Al 10 Oxiarm:
Address: Lewel 9, 31 Queen Street, Melboume, Vic 3000

Altantion: (roup Counsel
Facsimile: (03) 8623 2222; and

B. If 1o Newmont:

Addresss 100 Hult Bireet, Adelaide, South Australia 5000
Attention:  The Campany Secretory

Facxinjle:

or ag specified to the sender by any party by notice;
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8.4

G)  inwriting signed:

A if it is an Exercise Nofice, by an officer (as
: defined in section 9 of the Corporations Act) or

under commaon seal or as provided in section
127(1) and 127¢2) of the Corporations Act; and

B. for any other rotice, by or on behalf of the persen

giving iy
(if) is 10 boregarded as having been given by the sender and

received by the addressee:

Al if by delivery in person, when delivered to the
addressee;

B, if by post, 3 Buginess Days Som and including
the date of postape; or

C. if by facaimile transmission, when received in ils

eatirety in legible form by the addressee,

but if the delivery or receipt is on a day which is not n
Business Day or is efter 6.00prm (addressec’s Gme) it is
regarded as having been received at 9.00am on the follewing
Business Day,

(iv) can be refied upon hy the addresses and the addresses iz not
lisble to any other person for eny consequences of that
reliance if the sddrezses believey it to be gemineg, comect
and euthorised by the sender.

Govemning law and jurisdiction

Tkis deed is governed by the laws of Victoria. The perties irmevocably submit to
the non-exclusive jusisdiction of the cousts of Victoria

{a)

®)

(c)

@

8.5

8'6

Walvar

Aright arising out of this docd or any part of this deed is only waived
by notics in writing signed by the party waiving the right.

A party docs not waive a righn arising out of this deed by a failureto,
or delay in exerciss of the right, nor by only exercising part of the
right.

A party may not rely on the ather party’s faiture, late exercise or partial
exercise of a right, as constituting a waiver of the right.

A party may not rely on the other party’s conduct ag a defenze to that
other party’s exercise of any right.

Variation

A variation of this deed mmst be in writing and signed by the partics.
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8.7 Assignmont and substituticn

Neither party may assign or novate this deed or any sipht, benedit or obligaticon
under thie deed or ntherwise permoit a thivd party to be substituied for it under this
deed without the prior written consent of the other party (which consent may be
withheld in the sbselute discretion of that ofher party).

8.8 Further assurances

Each party must do anything (inohiding execute any document), and must ensure
that its employees und agents do anything (including execute any document), that
the other party may reasomably require to give Tull effect to this deed.

8.9 Counterparts

This deed may be executed in amy member of counterpans, All counterperts, taken
together, constitits one ingtrimpent, A panty may execute this deed by signing any
counterpart,

8.10  Confidentiality

{a) Subject to clanse 8.10(b), the parties must maintain absolvie
confidentiality m respect of the existence and terms of this deed.

) Ne disclosure of the exigdence or texms of this deed is permitted
without the prier written consent of the other party, unless the
diactosare is roquired by lsw or by the ASX or any other stock
exchange on which shares in a party or a Related Entity of a party ure
quoted or is made, on a confidential basis, to the party’s Related
Entilics ar its, o7 2 Related Entities, offivers, anditors or professional
advizers who require knowledge of thiz deed tn the perfarmance of
their dutjes.

8.11 Operation of this deed

) This deed contains the entire agrecmnent hetween the parties about its
subject matter. Any previous understanding, agreement, representation
or wanmanty refating to that subject matter is replaced by this deed antd
hes no further effect,

b} Any provisian of this dead which is unenforceable or partly
wnenforceable is, whero possible, to be severed to the extent necessary
10 make this deed enforcenble, unless this would meterially change the
mtended effect of this deed.
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Executed as a dead

Signed sealed and delivered by )
Oxiapa Limtted in the presence of: )
)
)
Signatwre of Director O e
e Err— ,

........

Natms of Dizactor (I:;lock letiers)

Sigred sealed snd delivered by

e DRECTOA, ...
Office held

?m 4 _HLATN. Name of Director/Secretary (blook

Nams of Director (hlock letters) fettors)

Privemse [T CR8GT
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Exacuted as a deed

Signed sealed and delivered by
Oxiana Limited in the presence of:

Signature of Director

pegratinG QiRETA Wspetkdrad
Qffice held Office heid

OwWEN | HEGARTY Loy forsv iy

andeinmerire

Name of Direclor (block letters) Name of Director/Secretary (block
letters)

kel Yt Nt

Signed sealed and delivered by
Newmont Capita} Pty Ltd in the
presence oft

St N S S

eerettarents s saaeaeerrab s an eRrs bassne e shnens senee Signature of Director/Secretary
Signature of Director

Office held
et e e A e b Name of Dircotor/Secretary (block
Name of Directer (block fetters) leiters)




Schedule 1

Exercise Notice — Option Shares

To: Newmont

By this notice Oxiama exercizes the Option confesred by clanse 2.1 of the dead entitled
Qption Deed (thz “Deed™) dated [dafe] and requires you to sell all your Option Shares for the

relevant Purchase Consideration and otherwise in accordance with this Deed.
In this Exexcise Notice, words defined in the Deed have the same meanings.
DATED [dote)

Signed for om on behalf of
Osiana Limited by:
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Schedule 2
Offar Tarms

Terms
0.65 Oxiang Shares for each Agincourt Share.

21

2.2

2.3

Conditions

‘The offer under the Offer will be subject to conditions substantially as set out
belowr: '

(Minimum acceptance): that during, or at the end of, the Offer Period:

(=} Oxiana and its sesociates have relevant interests in at least 90% (by
mmber) of the Agitconrt Shares; and

(b} Oxiana and 180 assocdates soquire at least 74% (by mmnber) of the
Aginoourt Shares thal Coiana offers to acgnire under the Offer
{whether under the Offix or cthetwise); and

{e) OUnciana becores entitled to compulsorily acquirs ali Agincourt Shares
and Agincourt Options it sccordance with Chapter 6A of the
Corposations Act.

{No regulatory actim): thet, between the Annowmncement Date and the end of the
Offer Period;

(e} ¢ prelixninary ot final declsion, order or direction is made or issusd by
any Regulatory Authority;

(&) 1o sction, proceeding or investigation is announced, commenced or
threatzned by any Regnlatory Authority; and

{c) oo appiization iz made to any Regulotory Anthority (other than hy
Oxiana or a associgte of Oxiana),

which iz likely to or purposts or threatens to restrain, prohibit, impede or otherwise
materially adversely affisct the maldng of the Offer, the acquisition of the
Aginrourt Shares by Oxiana, the rights of Oxiana in respest of Agincourt and the
Agincourt Shares or the contimued operation of the businasses of Oxjana,
Agincourt or their pubsidiarics (other than any action or decision by or application
to ASIC or the Takeovers Panel in exercize of the powers or discretions conferred
by the Corparations Act). Forﬂmpumofﬁnswﬁhan.a“kegnlawry
Autbority” means any court or govemmerrtal, seeni-governmental, i
statntory, judicial, quasi-judicia) or other reguiatory body, authority or agency
(mcmdingASIC ASXmﬁmymhamhuadmgewpﬁmmuywhch
exorcises ragulatory fimctions), whether in Anstralia or slsewhere.

{No materisl adverse change): that, between the Ammmncmmt Date and the end
of the Offer Period:

{a) 1o acy facd, matler, event or circumstanes oceurs, is announced,
hecomes public or otherwise becomes known to Oxisnn, which has,
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will or is reasonably likely to result in o material adverse change in or
I relation to Agincourt, a subsidiary of Aginsourt or the assets,
Habilities, structurs, operatian, busiress, finencial or trading position ar
perfonnance, profitability or prospects of Agincourt or its subsidiaries,
other than any act, fact, matler, event or circumstaee known to Oxiana
or fairly disclosed in writing by Agincourt to Oxiana prior 1o
Amnouncement Date;

(b} Oxiana does not become aware that any doovmeat filed by or on behalf
of Agincourt with ey Regulatory Anthority prior to the
Armouncamet Date contains a material imecouracy or i3 misleading
(whether by omizsion or atherwise) in a nmiérial respect; and

© withont limiting paragrapk (a), no person exercises ar puports to
oxerise, or siates an intention o exercisc, any rights under sy
provigion of any agreement or othey ingtrament fo which Agincourt or
any subsidiary of Agineourt is a party, or by or o which Agincourt or
auy subsidiary of Agincourt or any of its agssts may be bound or
subject, which has or will or is reasonably kkely to have a material
> adverse effect on Agineourt, a subsidiary of Agincourt or the assets,

. linbilitjes, structure, operation, business, Enancial or trading position or
performiance, profitability ar praspects of Aglncoart or its sobsidiaries,
inelnding = a regult oft

(@) any monics barrowed by Agincourt or any subsidiary of Agincourt
being or becoming tepayable or being capable of being deslared
repayeble imunediately or eaclier thas fhe repayment date stated in such
agresment or instrament;

(e} any such agresment or ofher ingtrumeni baing terminated or modified
or uny action being taken ar arising there under;
{f) the interest of Agincourt or any subsidiary of Agincowt In any finmn,

joint venture, itust, corporation or ofher entity (or any arrangements
relating to sueh intereat) being terminsted, modified or required 1o be o
transfirred or redeerned; or

1€:4) the business of Agincourt or any subsidiary of Agincourt with any
other person baing adverscly effected,

as a result (directly or indirectly) of the acquisition or propased acquisition of
. Agincourt Shares by Oxinna. :

24 {No disposal of Nova Energy Limited): that, between the Anmouncement Date :
and the end of the Offer Period, Agincourt doss nat dispose of, assign, transfer,
encagnber, grant any option ovar of mrespect of, declare itself trustee of or
otherwise deol with, dispose of or enter into any agreament, arrangement or
undorstanding in respeoct of the sharea held by Agincourt as at the Announcement i
Date in Nova Bnergy Limited ACN 113 599 154, :

St st
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25

2.6

27

(No materinl transactions): thet, except in accardance with any public
snnoumcement by Agincourt before e Armorncement Date, none of Agincourt
nor any of its subsidmasdoesauyofﬂmfollomg between, the Announcenent
Date and the end of the Offer Period:

{a) other than in the ordinary course of its or their business, purchases or
otherwise acquires, sells or otherwisc disposes of, or offers or agrees to
purchase, acquirs, sell or dispose of, emry property or assets (or any
tight, title or interest therein) the tolal considerstion for which, or value
of which, exceeds or would exceed $500,008 in agzregate;

{b) other than in tha ordinary cowrse of its or thedr business, enters into, or

offers or agrees 1o enter into, any other agresment, arrangement, joint
venture, parinarship or other commitment of any kind which would
require expenditure, or the foregoing of vevenue, of an amount which
exceeds or would excesd $500,000 in apgregate;

(c) declares or pays any dividends (other than in the ondinary course) or
other distributions of profits or eapital to any Aginecart shareholder;
@ amends it5 constitntion or fhe terms of issue of any shares, options or

other comvertible securities; or

(e rasglves or apnmounces an irkention 10 do any of the things referted to in
pamsgraphs (&} to (d) above.

(No Prescribed Occrrrences): that, betwoen the Annooncement Date and the end
of the Offer Peded, nane of the events Listed in seotions 652C(1){s) to (h) of the
Corporeiions Act inchosive and 652C(2){a) to (o) of the Corporations Act inclusive
oocur (other than the 1ssas of Agircours Shares pursuant to the exerviss or
conversiom of options or other secaritics which had been izsued end actified to
ASX prior to the Announceansat Date).

(Stock and financial markets): that, between the Announcemnent Diate and the
end of the Offer Pegiod:

{a) the S&P/ASX Index 200 does not fall below 4875 for a pericd of 3 or
more conseeative ASX Business Days; or

) the price of gold {as determined by the London pn. fix) does not fall
below US$550 fur a period of 3 consecutive tusiness days.
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25 February 2007
AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE AND MEDIA RELEASE
OXIANA LODGES BIDDER'S STATEMENT FOR
AGINCOURT RECOMMENDED OFFER
Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Lid, a wholly owned subsidiary of Oxiana Limited (“Oxiana”) today lodged with
the Australlan Securities and Investment Commission and served on Agincourt Resources Limited
. {“Agincourt”) the Bidder's Statement for its recommended off-market scrip takeover offer (“Offer”) for all the
Issued shares in Agincourt.
The Offer is 0.65 Oxiana shares for every Agincourt share held. The Agincourt board has unanimously resolved to
recommend that Agincourt shareholders accept the Offer in the absenca of a superior proposal and the directors of
Agincourt intend to accept the Cffer in respect of all shares and options they control. Agincourt's largast sharehoider,
Newmont Mining Corporation, has signed an option and pre-bid acceptance desd in respect of its 19.9% holding in
Agincourt.
Based on the 1ast closing price for Oxiana shares of $2.93 on 23 February 2007, the Offer values each Agincourt share
at $1.90 per share. The premium this represents over Agincourt’s trading share price leading up to the anncuncament
of the Offar is prasentad in the table below.
Oxiana closing
share price
on 23 February 2007
$2.93
Implied Offer value $1.50
Premium over Agincourt:
- Closing price before announcement 2%
. - b day VWAP before announcament 3%
- 30 day vwap before announcement 7%
- 80 day vwap before announcement 52%

Oxiana intends to mail both the Bidder's Statement and Agincourl’s Targef's Statement lo Agincourt shareholders from
27 February 2007. Oxiana notes Agincourt has agreed to waive its 14 day review period of the Bidder's Statement.

Information on Oxiana and the recommended Cffer can be found in the Bidder's Statement, which has been réleased
to ASX today and is available on Oxiana's website: www.oxiana.com.au.

B gty

Owen L Hegarty
Managing Director




Oxiana

“ob. LIMITED SO A
26 February 2007

The Manager

Australian Securities Exchange
Company Announcements Office
Level 4

20 Bridge Street

SYDNEY NSW 3000

Lodged through ASX On Line
Total No. of Pages: 8

. Dear Sir,

Off-market takeover bid by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd ("Oxiana Agincourt Heldings"} for
options to acquire shares in Agincourt Resources Limited (" Agincourt™)

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of Oxiana Limited (ASX:OXR).

Further to the announcement of Oxiana Limited made on 29 January 2007, and in accordance with item 5 of
section 633(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) (the Act), I attach for immediate release a copy of Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings Option Bidder's Statement as lodged with the Australian Securities and Investments
Commission and served on Agincourt today.

In accordance with section 633(4)(a) of the Act, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings hereby gives notice that, for the
purposes of section 633(2) of the Act, the date for determining the persons to whom information is to be sent
under items 6 and 12 of section 633(1) of the Act is 22 February 2007.

Yours faithfully,

. Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd

gl

DAVID L FORSYTH
Company Secretary

Encl.

CXIANA LIMITED [ Respect - Actlon ~ Performance ~ Openness ] WWW.OXIANA.COM.AU

i6vei 9, 31 Queen Strest T: +51 38823 2208 E: admin@otans com.au
Fr o5t 38623 2222
Melbourne, Victoria 3006 ABN: 40 G058 482 824 ASX OXR



CLAYTON UTZ
Legal Adviser

gryphon partners
Financlal Adviser

Building the Next
Major Mining Company

OPTION
BIDDER’S STATEMENT

RECOMMENDED OFFER
by

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd
ACN 123 800 738

(a wholly owned subsidiary of
Oxlana Limited ABN 40 005 482 824)

to acquire all of your options to subscribe for ordinary
shares in

Agincourt Resources Limited
ABN 38 088 174 565

The directors of Agincourt
unanimously recommend that you
ACCEPT the Offer.

Lol 103657275.4




IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Important dates
Bidder's Statement lodged with ASIC
Offer opens

Offer closes (unless extended)

26 February 2007
[27 February 2007)

7.00pm (Melbourne time)
{30 March 2007]

This Bidder's Statement Is dated 26 February 2007,

This Bidder's Statement is given by Oxiana Agincourt
Holdings Pty Ltd {ACN 123 900 738) (Oxlana
Agincourt Holdings) to holders of options to subscribe
for ondinary shares in Agincourt Rescurces Limited
{(ABN 38 088 174 565) under Pait 65 of the
Corporations Act. This Bidder's Statement includes an
Option Offer dated [27 February 2007] to acquire your
Agincourt Options and also seis out certain disclosures
required by the Corporations Act.

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings is making a saparate offer
to holders of Agincourt Shares In a bidder's statemant
dated 26 February 2007 (Share Bidder's Statement)
which is aitached to this Bidders Statement. This
Bldder's Statement should be read in conjunction with,
and incorporales by reference, the contents of the
Share Bidder's Statement for the purposes of an
Agincourt Optionholder making a decision as to
whather or not to accept the Option Offer.

Defined terms used in this Bidder's Statement have the
same meaning given in the Share Bidder's Statement
except where the context makes it clear that a definition
1s not intended to apply or if ctherwise defined,

A copy of this Bidder's Stalement was lodged with the
Australian Securities and Investments Commission
(ABIC) on 26 February 2007, Neither ASIC nor any of
its officers takes any responsibility for the contents of
this Bidder's Statement.

investment decisions

This Bidder's Statement does not take imo account tha
Individual investment objectives, financial situation or
particular needs of any person. Before deciding
whether or not to accept the Option Offer you should
seek Independent financial and taxation advice.

Forward locking statements

This Bidder's Statement contains or incorporates by
reference farward looking statements. Forward looking
statements are not based on historical facts, but are
besed on current expectations of future resulls or
events. These forward locking statemsents are subject
to risks, uncertainties and assumpfions which could
cause actual results or events to differ materally from
the expeclations described in such forward looking
statements. While Oxiana Agincaurt Holdings believes
that the expectations reflected in the farward loaking

statements in this document are reasonable, no
assurance can be given that such expeciations will
prove tc be comect and these forward jooking
statemants do not conslitute any representation as to
future performanca. The risk factors set out in section 8
of the Share Bidders Statement, as well as other
matters as vet not known to Oxiana Agincourt Holdings
or nat currently considered matesial by Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings, may cause actual rasults ar events
to be materially different from those expressed, implled
or prejected in any forward looking statements, Any
forward looking statement contained in this Bidder's
Staternent is qualified by this cautionary statement.

Offers outslde Australla

Agincourt  Qplionholders should note that the
consideration under the QOption Cffer is securities of
Oxiana, an Australian public company listad on ASX
The Optlon Offer |5 subject to disclosure requirements
in Australia which are different from those applicable in
other countries. Ineligible Foreign Optionholders (as
defined in section 1.5 of this Bidder's Statement) wil
not be entitled to recsive Oxiana Shares as a result of
accepling the Option Offer (unless Oxiana determines
otherwise).  Ineligible Foreign Optionhoiders who
accept the Option Offer will receive a cash amount
calculated in accordance with section 14.6 of the Share
Bidder's Statement. This Bidder's Statement does not
constitute an offer to Issue or sell, or the soliciting of an
offer to buy, any securilies referred to in this Bidder's
Statemeni or any securifies issuable in exchanga for
such securilies in any jurisdiction in which the issue of
such securities would be unlawful,

Privacy collection statement

Personal information relating to your holding in
Agincourt has been obtained by Oxiana Agincour
Holdings or ils agents from Agincourt in accordance
with its rights under the Corporations Act Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings will share this information with its
related bodles corporate, advisers and agents where
necessary for the purposes of the Option Offer. Oxiana
Agincout Holdings, its relaled bodies corporate,
advisers and agents will use this information solely for
purposes relating to the Option Offer. if you would like
detalls of your personal information held by Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings or its agents please contacl the
Oxiana Offer Information Line on 1800 757 455 (forelgn
cailers +81 2 B280 7490).
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PARY A - THE TERMS OF THE OPTION OFFER

1.

1.4

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.3

THE OPTION OFFER
OFFER FOR YOUR AGINCOURT OPTIONS

Oxlana Agincourt Holdings is making an offer to acquire all of your Agincourt Options on the terms and subject
to the conditions set out in this Bldder's Statement (Option Offer),

You may either;

> exercise your Agincourt Options in accordanca with their terms and accept the Offer in respect of the
Agincourt Shares issued; or

» accept the Option Offer in respect of all {not some only) of your Agincourt Options.

The Optien Offer extends ta any person who becomes registered or entitied to be registered as the holder of
Agincourt Options during the period from the Register Date (22 February 2007) to the end of the Offer Period.

The Option Offer is dated [27 February 2007].

OPTION OFFER INCLUDES RIGHTS ATTACHING TO AGINCOURT OPTIONS

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings will be entitled o ali rights in respect of Agincourt Options which it acquires under
the Option Offer. If any rights are received by you and such documents as may be necessary to vest tifle to
those rights in Oxiana Agincourt Holdings are not passed on to Oxiana Agincourt Holdings, or the benefit of
those rights are not passed on {o Oxana Agincourt Holdings, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings may reduce the
consideration payable to you under the Option Offer by the amount {or value, as reasonably assessed by
Oxiana Agincourt Moldings) of those rights.

GONSIDERATION

If you accept the QOption Offer and the Defeating Conditions are fulfilled or waived you will receive:

» 0.28 Oxiana Shares for each Agincourt Option with an exercise price of $1.30;
> 0.26 Oxiana Shares for each Agincourt Option with an exercise price of $1.36; and
» 0.35 Oxlana Shares for each Agincourt Option with an exercise price of $4.15,

to which your acceptance relates.
DEFEATING CONDITIONS
The Option Offer is subject to the cenditions of the Offer as set out in the Share Bidder's Statement.

The Option Offer is also subject to Oxana Agincourt Holdings becoming entiled to computsorily acquire all
Agincourt Shares pursuant to the Offer or the Offer being declared unconditional.

INELIGIBLE FOREIGN OPTIONHOLDERS

If, at the time the Option Offer is made to you, you are an Ineligible Foreign Opticnhalder, you will nat be allotted
Oxiana Shares. Instead, you will be paid a cash amount determined in acoordance with saction 14.6 of the
Share Bidder’s Statement.

For the purposes of this Bidder's Statement, Inaligible Foreign Optionholder means a person whose address
a3 shown in the Agincourt Option Register is in a jurisdiction other than Australia.

For the purposes of this Bidders Statement, Agincourt Optlon Reglster means the register of Agincourt
Optionhclders malntalned under section 170 of the Corporations Act.

Legal\l03657275.4 2




1.6 REGISTERED HOLDERS

An QOption Offer on the terms and conditions set out in this Bidder's Statement and bearing the same date Is
being made to every holder of Agincourt Qpfions registered in the Agincourt Option Register at 10:00am on the
Register Dale.

1.7 ACCEPTANCE OF THE OPTION OFFER
To accept the Oplicn Offer:

» complete and sign the pink Acceptance Form enclosed with this Bidder's Statement in accordance with
the instructions on the form; and

» attach your Agincourt Qptions cerlificate(s).
and raturn the documaents in the enclosed salf-addressed envelope.

If you have lost your Agincount Options cerfificale(s) you will need to complete an indemnity form for
presentation to the Agincourt oplion registry so that a replacement cerlificals{s) can be producaed. ff this is the
case, pleass call the Oxiana Offer Information Line and the indemnity form wil be sent to you:

For Australian callers: 1800 757 455 (toll-free within Australia)

For Internatlonal callers: +651 2 82680 7490

If you exercise your Agincourt Options in accordance with thelr terms and accept the Offer in respect of the
Agincourt Shares Issued, you will nead to refer 1o section 11 of the Share Bidder's Statement for information on
how to accept the Offar.

1.8 PRE-BID ACCEPTANCE DEEDS

Each of the Agincourt Optionholders who have entered into a Pre-Bid Acceptance Deed with Oxiana prior to the
data of this Bidder's Statemeant have agreed to:

¥ accept the Option Cffer within 10 business days of recaiving the Option Offar subjact to no higher
alternalive offer being made (Aceaptance Data);

» waive and not exercise any rights the Agincourt Optionholder may have under section G650E of the
Corporations Act; and

» not deal with the Agincourt Options held by the Agincourt Optionholder up to and including the
Acceptance Date in any way other than as permitted by the Pre-Bid Acceptance Deed or the Option
Offer.

1.9 OTHER TERMS

All other information relating to the terms of the Oplion Offer, acceptance of the Option Offer and any other
information which is material to the making of a decision by an Agincourt Optionhoider in relation to the Option
Offer is sat out in the Share Bidder's Statement. This Bidder's Statement should be read in conjunction with,
and Incorporates by reference, the Shars Bidder's Statement to the extent that it is relevant or applicable to an
Agincourt Opticrtholder for the purpose of an Agincourt Opticnholder making a decision as to whether or not to
accept the Option Offer.

110  CONSENTS

Gryphon Partners Pty Lid has given and has not before the date of this Bidder's Statement withdrawn Hs
consent to be named in this Bidder's Statsmant as financial adviser to Oxlana in the form and context in which it
is named. Gryphon Pariners Pty Ltd takes no responsibiiity for any part of this Bidder's Statement ather than
any reference to its name.

Clayton Utz have given and have not bsfore the dala of this Bidder's Statement withdrawn their consent to be
named in this Bidder's Statement as legal adviser to Oxiana In tive form and confext in which they are named.
Clayton Utz take no respansibility for any part of this Bidder's Statement other than any reference to their name.

Legal\103657275.4 3




As permiited by ASIC Class Order 01/1543, this Bidder's Statement contains statements which are made, or
based on statemnents made, In documents lodged with ASIC or ASX. The Class Order permits certain
statements to be included in this Bidder's Statement without the consent of the person to whom the siatement
was attributed where the statement was made in & document lodged with ASIC or ASX. Pursuant to the Class
Order, Oxiana will make available & copy of those documents {or of ralevant extracts from those documents),
{res of charge, o Agincourt Optionholdars who request It during the Offer Period,

DATED 26 February 2007

SIGNED on behalfl of Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Lid by Owen |. Hegarty being a Director whe is authorised to sign
by a resolution unanimously passed at a mesting of the Directors of Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Lid.

D=2 /%«;,ﬂ/

Director

[2galt1 136572754 4




CORPORATE DIRECTORY

Office Holders - Oxiana Limited

Barry L Cusack (Chairman)

Owen L Hegarty (Managing Director)
Michael A Eager (Non-Executive Director}
Peter W Cassidy (Non-Executive Director)
Ronald H Beevor (Non-Executive Director)
Brian Jamieson (Non-Executive Director)
David Forsyth (Company Secretary)

Office Holders - Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd
Owen L Hegarty (Director)

Peter Lester {Director)

David Forsyth {Director and Company Secretary)

Registered and Principal Office
Level 8, 31 Queen Street,
MELBOURNE VICTORIA

AUSTRALIA 3000

Woebsita: WIWW.OXiana.com.au
Emait: admin@oxiana.com.au

Share Registrar

Link Market Services Limited
Locked Bag A14

SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1235
AUSTRALIA

Telephone:

Australia: 1800 757 455
International:  +61 2 8280 7490

Financial Advisers to the Company
Gryphon Partners Ply Limited

Ground Fleor

60 Hindmarsh Square

Adelaide SA 5000 .
Web: www.gryphonpartners.com.au

_egal Advisers to the Company
Clayton Uiz

Lvl 18/ 333 Collins St

Melbourne VICTORIA 3000

Web: www.claytonutz.com
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) . MANLKET SERYIEES LOMact Uxiana Unef imoimaion eing
XI no P Phone . 1800 757 455 {local call cost within Austratia) -
LIMITED ne Phone +61 28280 7430 (from outside Australis) "™ -
Plaase note thet, &s required by the Corporations Act, .0

ACN 123 900 738 all calls to these manbers wil be recorded, -
a Your name Your Option holding
Securityholder Reference Number:
Agincourt Options held as at

i yoer holding has changed between record date and time
of acceptance, then write your current holding here. Yous
acceptance will be granted over your updated hoiding.

This is an important document. If you are in doubt

as to howto complete this form, please consult your
financiai or other professional adviser immediately.

...........................................................................................

This is a personalised form for the sole use of the holder ang holding recorded above.

G You must sign, complete and return this form to accept the Offer

If you correctly sign and return this form with your Option Certificates you will be deemed to have accepted the Offer in respect of ALL of
your Agincourt Options. Your form togsther with all your Option Certificates must be recsived by the closing date of the after Period.

You must sign this form for your instructions in this Acceptance Form to be executed.

I/We, the person(s) named above, accept the Offer in respect of all myfour Agincourt Options and herehy agres to transfer to Oxiana
Aginceurt Holdings Pty Ltd (Oxiana) all myfour Agincourt Options for the consideration specified in the Offer, and on the terms and
conditions of the Offer as set out in the Bidder's Statement.

Holder(s) sheuld sign in the appropriate box(as) provided below.

Holder 1 {Individual} Holder 2 (individual) Holdar 3 (Individual)

Sola Director & Sole Company Secretary Secretary/Director (delefe one) Director

@ Contact details
Write the business hours telephone (mobile) number and the name of the person to contact about this Acceptance Farm.

Telephona Number where you ¢an be contacted durlng business hours Contact Nama (PRINT)

................................................................................

AGCT TKO003
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Further Important Instructions

Your Agincourt Oplions are in an certificated helding. To accept the Offer, you must complete and return this Acceptance Form and
all your Option certificates in accordance with the instructions below.

Please refer to the Bidder's Statement dated 26 February 2007 which accompanies this Acceptance Form. Terms are defined in Part
H of the Bidder's Statement and have the same meaning in this Acceptance Form.

Complétidn instructions

* Please check the front page to ensure that your name and address are correct, If incorrect, please write your cosrect
detaits and initial the amendments. Amendments to your name can only be processed by your Controlling Participant

» Plaase note your consideration will be issued in the names as they appear on the Agincourt Resources Limited (Agincourt)
register.

» Please sign this Acceptance Form in the places for signature{s) set out on the front page and in accordance with the
following instructions:

- Joint holders: If your Agincourt Options are held in the names of more than one persen, all of those persons must sign
this Acceptance Form.

~ Corporations: This Acceptance Form must be signed by either two directors or a director and a company secretary,
Alternatively, where the company has a sole director and, pursuant to the Corporalions Act, there is no company secretary,
or where the soie director is also the sole company secratary, that director may sign alone. Alternatively, a duly appointed
attorney may sign.

~ Powers of attorney: If this Acceptance Form is signed under a power of attomey, please attach a certified copy of the
power of attorney to this Acceptance Form when you retumn it. If this Acceptance Form is signed under Power of Attorney,
the attorney declares that hefshe has no notice of revocation of the Power of Attorney.

~ Decaased Estates: All the exacutors and administrators must sign this Acceptance Form. When you return this
Acceptance Form, please attach it to acertified copy of probats, letters of administration or certific ate of grant accompanied
{where required by law for the purpose of transfer) by a certificate of payment of death or succession duties and (if
necessary) a statement in terms of Section 107tB(8)(b)(iii) of the Corporations Act.

Information you supply on this Acceptance Form wilf be used by Oxiana Limited and Link Market Services Limited for the primary
purpose of processing your acceptance of the Offer and to provide you with the consideration payable under the Offer. This information
may be disclosed to Oxiana’s professional advisers, securities brokers, printing and mailing providers and other third parties in
connection with the Offer. If you fail to supply this information, your acceptance may not be processed and you may not receive the
consideration payable. You have rights to ablain access to the personal information which you have supplied. Please see Link Market
Services Limited's privacy policy on its website www.linkmarketservices.com.au.

Lodgement inmctions ................................................... SRS SO ST .

« Mai or deliver completad Acceptance Form(s), your Option certificates and any other documents required by the above instructions to;

Mail to: or Deliver in parson to:

Link Market Services Limited Link Markat Services Limited
Agincourt Takegver Agincourt Takeovar

Locked Bag A4 Level 12, 680 George Streat
SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1235 SYDNEY NEW SOUTH WALES

+ Areply paid envelope is enclosed for use within Australia.

Your acceptance must be received by no later than the end of the Offer Period, which is
7:00pm (Melbourne time) on the last day of the Offer Period.

S e . MLt e, ~

o _Oxiana Offer Infonnation Line on the following numberS' SRy
. within Australia: 1800 757 455 - e
55~'outsnde Australia: +61 2 8280 749[} s '. ‘. R LR R LR Lo

Please note that, under the Corporations Act, all calls will be recorded, indexed and stored.




26 February 2007

The Manager

Australian Securities Exchange
Company Announcements Office
Level 4

20 Bridge Street

SYDNEY NSW 3000

Lodged through ASX On Line
Total No. of Pages: 112

Dear Sir,

Off-market takeover bid by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd (" Oxiana Agincourt Holdings") for
shares in Agincourt Resources Limited ("' Agincourt")

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of Oxiana Limited (ASX:OXR).

Further to the announcement of Oxiana Limited made on 29 January 2007, and in accordance with item 5 of
section 633(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) (the Act), [ attach for immediate release a copy of Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings Bidder's Statement as lodged with the Australian Securities and Investments
Commission and served on Agincourt today.

In accordance with section 633(4)(a) of the Act, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings hereby gives notice that, for the
pumposes of section 633(2) of the Act, the date for determining the persons to whom information is to be sent
under items 6 and 12 of section 633(1) of the Act is 22 February 2007.

Yours faithfully,

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd

e

DAVID J. FORSYTH
Company Secretary

Encl.

OXIANA LIMITED | Respect - Action ~ Performance ~ Openness | WWW.OXIANA.COM.AU

Level 8, 31 Queen Street T: +51 38823 2200 E: admin@oxiana.com.au
F.+81 38623 2222
Meibourne, Yiciaria 3000 ABN: 40 05 482 824 ASX GHR
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BIDDER'S STATEMENT
THE DIRECTORS OF AGINCOURT
UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMEND THAT YOU




IMPORTANT

INFORMATION

{MPORTANT DATES

BIDDER'S STATEMENT LODGED WITH ASIC 26 FEBRUARY 2007
OFFER OPENS [27 FEBRUARY 2007]
OFFER CLOSES (UNLESS EXTENDEDI} 7.00pm (MELBOURNE TIME) [30 MARCH 2007)

THIS BIDDER'S STATEMENT IS
DATED 26 FEBRUARY 2007.

This Bidder's Statement is given by
Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd
{ACN 123 800 738} to shareholders

of Agincourt Resources Limited

(ABN 38 088 174 565) undar Part 6.5
of the Corporations Act. This Bidder's
Statement includes an Offer, which
opens on [27 February 2007], to
acquire your Agincourt Shares and also
sets out certain disclosures requlred by
the Comorations Act. Oxiana is making
a separate offer to holders

of Agincourt Options.

A copy of this Bidder's Statemant was
lodged with the Austratian Securities
and Invastments Commission (ASIC)
on 26 February 2007. Nejther ASIC
nor any of its officers takes any

s responsiofity for the contents of this
Bidder's Statement.

A number of defined terms are used

in this Bidder's Statement, These terms
are capitallsed. Unless a contrary
infention appears or the context
requires otherwiss, thase lerms are
defined in section 24,

INVESTMENT DECISIONS

This document does not {ake into
account the individual investment
objectives, financial situation or
particular needs of any person. Before
deciding whether or not to accept the
Offer you should sesk independent
financial and taxation advice.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This document contains forward
tooking statements. Forward looking
statements are not based on historical
facts, but are based on current
expectations of future results or events.
These forward locking statements

are subject to risks, uncertainties and
assumptions which could cause actual
results or events to differ materially
from the expeciations described in
such forward looking statements.
While Oxlana believes that the
expectations reflected in the forward
looking statements in this document
are reasonabla, no assurancea can

ba given that such expectations wil
prove 1o be correct and these forward
looking statements do not constitute
any representation as to tuture
performance. The risk factors sat out
In section 8§ of this Bidder's Statement,
as well as other matters as yet not
known to Oxiana or not currently
considered materlal by Oxiana, may
cause actual resuits or events 1o

be matarially diferent from those
exprassad, implied or projected in
any forward tooking statements. Any
forward looking statement contained
in this document is qualified by this
cautionary statement.

OFFERS OUTSIDE ALSTRALIA

Agincourt Shareholders should note
that the conslderation under the Offer
is securities of Oxiana, an Australian
public company listed on ASX. The Offer
Is subject to disclosure requirements in
Australia which are different from those
applicable in other countries.

INELEGIBLE FOREIGN
SHAREHOLDERS

Ineligible Foreign Shareholders will not
be entitled to receive Oxiana Shares
as a result of acceptance of the Offer
{unless Oxiana delermines otherwise).
Ineligibie Foreign Shareholders who
accept the Offer will recedve a cash
amount cafeulated in accordance with
section 14.6 of this Bidder's Statement.
This Bidder's Statement does not
constitute an offer to issue or sell, or
the soiiciting of an ofter to buy, any
securitias referred to in this Bidder's
Statement or any securifies issuable

in exchange for such securities in any
jurlsdiction in which tha issue of such
securities would be unlawiul.

PRIVACY COULECTION STATEMENT

Personal information redating to your
holding in Agincourt has been cbtained
by Oxiana or its agerts fram Agincourt
in accordance with its rights undar

the Corporations Act. Oxiana will
share this Information with #ts refated
bodies corporate, advisers and agents
where necessary for the purposes

of the Offer. Oxiana, its related bodies
carporate, advisers and agents will
use this infarmation solely for
purposes relating to the Ctter, If you
would fike details of your personal
information held by Oxiana or its
agents please contact the Oxiana Offer
information Line on 1800 757 455
(foreign callers +61 2 8280 7490).
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CHAIRMAN'S AND
MANAGING DIRECTOR’S LETTER

26 FEBRUARY 2007

Dear Agincourt Shareholder
Offer for Agincourt Shares

The Board of Oxiana Limited has the pleasure of enclosing an Offer to acquire ail of your shares in
Agincourt Resources Limited.

Agincourt Sharehalders wil receive 0.65 Oxiana Shares far every 1 Agincourt Share which, based on
the last closing price for Oxiana Shares of $2.93 on 23 February 2007, values each Agincourt Share at
$1.90 per share.

The Board of Agincaurt has unanimously resolved to recommend that Agincourt Shareholders accept O
the Offer in the absence of a superior proposal and the directors of Agincourt intend to accept the

Offer in respect of all shares and options they control. Agincourt's largest shareholder, Newmont

Mining Corpoaration, has signed an option and pre-bid acceptance deed In respect of its 19.9%

holding in Agincourt.

The Offer is subject to a number of conditions which are set out in this document, including Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings having received vaiid acceptances for at least 90% of Agincourt Shares.

The Offer is scheduled to close at 7.00pm on [Friday 30 March 2007], unless the Otfer Is extendad.
To accept this Offer please foliow the instructions set out in saction 11 of this Bidder's Statement.

The acquisition of Agincourt continues the Oxiana strategy of owning, developing and operating
quality resource assetls in the Asia/Australia region.

We look forward to you becorning a shareholder ot Oxiana.

Yours sincerely,

Z s Q/ _ JT—L)/
Barry Cusack Owen L. Hegarty "
Chalrman Managing Director

Enclosad with this tetter is 5 Bidder's
Staternent which sets out the

detailed terms of the Offer from Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings to acore

all of your shares n Agineoun.




WHO IS OXIANA?

OXIANA IS ONE OF AUSTRALIA'S LEADING MINING COMPANIES,
AND [S INCLUDED IN THE S&P/ASX100 INDEX

1 z KEH 118 WA 11 0
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Based in Melbourne, Austraiia,

Oxiana owns and operates the Sepon
gold and copper mines in Laos, the
Golden Grove base and precious
metals operation In Western Australia
and is currently constructing the
Prominent Mill copper—gold mine in
South Australia. Oxlana is also activety
exploning in Lags, Thalland, China,

Cambodia, Indonasia and Australia,
with a strategy to expand its resource
base in Australla, Asia and the Pacific.

Oxiana is a rapidly growing, dynamic,
internaticnal mining and exploration
company. 1t is committed to being an
action oriented company, and to grow
long term vaiue for all stakeholders.

PROMINENT HILL

§ RHP Biltiion's Olympic Dam in the Ga
. [ o s
Or 25 August 2006 Oxiang's Board of [
developmert of the Proininent Hitt copper-gold mine in South Australia.
|

Oxiana’s future, like its histery, is
exciting, as the company continues to
grow its current businesses and invest
in new opportunities.

Tha Prominent Hill copper-gold project is located 130 kilometres nonth-wiest

e Craien of South Australia,
rectors formaity approved

3 rofllion eunces ¢f gold, 7.1 million




WHAT ARE THE BENEFITS
OF BEING AN OXIANA
SHAREHOLDER?

L T 1M 11
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0 1. RECEIVE A SUBSTANTIAL
FREMILM TO THE FRE-QOFFER
AGINCOURT SHARE PRICE

The Offer of 0.65 Oxiana Shares for
every Agincourl Share represents a
substantial premium over recent
pre-Offar Agincourt Share price
levels and exceeds the closing price
of Agincourt Shares on any day
during the 6 months preceding the
announcement of the Offer.

‘The Otfer values each Agincourt Share
at $1.90 per share, based on the last
closing price for Oxiana Shares of
$2.93 per share on 23 February 2007.

The value of Oxiana’s Offer will

depend on the Oxiana Share price.

The tabla below presents the implied

vaiue ot the Offer based on Oxiana’s

closing price before the announcement
‘.of tha Ofter on 28 January 2007

and based on its closing price on

23 February 2007. The premium

this represents over Agincourt’s

trading share price leading up to the

announcement of the Offer

is also presentad.

25 January 2006 23 February 2007
Oxiana closing share price $2.96 %2.93
lmplied Offer value $t.92 $1.90
Premlum over Agincourt:
closing price on 24 January 2006 34% 32%
5 day VWAP on 24 January 2006 35% 33%
30 day VWAP on 24 January 2006 38% 37%
90 day VWAP on 24 January 2006 53% 52%

The Chart below presants the value of Oxiana’s Offer over time (based on
Oxiana's dally closing share price), against Agincourt's closing share price.

IMPLIED OFFER PRICE OVER TIME

Announcemant of Offer
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AVERAGE MONTHLY TRADING VALUE ($ MILLION)

700 §
& {
g o
J
200 L
100}
ol 1
Average monthty trading Average montniy irading
for Ordana Shares on ASX for Agincourt Shares on
12 months preceding ASX 12 months preceding
announcerment of Offer announcement of Offer

2. INVOLYEMENT 1 AN
INTESNATIONAL MINING COMPANY
WITH GREATER CRITICAL MASS
AND LIQUIDITY

Oxiana is a larger company than
Agincourt, with greater liquidity and
market profila, making it attractive to
Australian and international Investors.

Oxiana is one of Australia’s leading
mining companies. It is included in
the S&P/ASX100 index and is well
researched by analysts.

As at 25 January 2007 {being the [ast
trading day prier fo the announcement
of the Offer) Cxiana had a market
capitafisation of approximately

$4.1 billion, compared to Agincourt's
market capitafisation of $310 miflion
on the same date.

Over the 12 months leading up

io 25 January 2007 Oxlana Shares
1o the value of approximately

$791 milion were traded on ASX
on average per month. Over the
same period, Agincourt Shares had
an average monthly turnover of
approximately $11 million.

The acquisition of Agincourt wil
increase the size and liquidity of the
Combined Entity, potentally increasing
its market attractiveness.

Agincourt Sharehciders will have the

opportunity to benefit from Oxiana’s
greater size and share trading liquidity.

3. ENJOY THE BENEFITS OF

A COMPANY WITH A STRONG
FiAL ANCE SHEET AND GREATER
FINANCIAL. CAPACITY

Oxiana’s balance sheet strength
and financial capahilities reduce
financial nsks and make it better
placed to fund future opportunities,
parlicularly the development of the
Martabe Project.

Oxiana has:

- Agignificant cash position, with
over $670 milion cash and cash
equivalents on hand as at
31 December 2006;

- Two major cash generating
assets (Sepon and Golden
Grove), with a third expected to
come on line in 2008 {Prominant
Hill). Oxiana had positive cash
flow from operations in excess
of 3800 million for the 2006
calendar year:

- Modest daebt levets, with
approximately $428 miftion in
interest bearing Yabilities as at
31 December 2006; and
No commaodity hedging, which
provices direct exposure {0
buoyant commodity prices.

Oxiana’s stronger financial capabilities
provida the opportunity ta fund

the development of the Martabe
Project. and to pursue other growth
opportunities, without diuting
shareholder value.




0 4, ACCESS 7O AN EXPERIENCED
MANAGEMENT TEAM WITH
A STRONG OPERATING AND
OEVELOPMENT TRACK RECORD

Oxiana's management {eam has
substantial experience in progressing
projects from the feasibility stage
through tc financing and development
and then production, The team has
experienca in managing large scale
projects in Asia and Australia.

Agincourt Sharsholders will benefit
from the addition of the experience
of Oxiana's team to progress the
Martate Project.

5. Bz A PART OF A LEADING
AUSTRALIAN MINING COMPANY
WITH A GUALITY PORTIFOLIO
OF ASSETS

'.Agincoun Shareholders will gain
access to a portfolio of quality resource
assets across a range of commodities
and regions.

Oxiana's portfofio of assets includes:

- Golden Grove - massive sulphide
base and precicus matals oparation
in Western Australia;

- Sepon - operating gold and copper
mines in Laos;

- Prominent Hill - major copper—gold
devalopment project in
South Australia; and

+ YUNNAN/SICHUAN, CHINA
JOINT VENTURES

THAILAND
THAl GOLDRELDS JOINT VENTURE

SEPON, LAOS
GOLD & COPPER OFERATIONS

CAMBODIA
GOLD & COPPER

KALIMANTAN, INDONESIA

QUEENSLAND, AUSTRALIA
EXPLORATION

SA, AUSTRALIA
EXPLORATION

PROMINENT HILL, AUSTRALIA
COPPER AND GOLD MINE
DEVELOPMENT

HEADQUARTERS

GOLDEN GROVE, AUSTRALIA
ZINC, COPPER, PRECIQLIS

uranium exploration company.
Minataur Exploration Limited -
11.2%: interest in a bass

and precious melals
exploration company.

Royalco Resources Limited ~
17.7% interest in a minerals
royalties and exploration
company.

EMED Mining Public Limited -
13.6% interest in a base

and precious metals
exploration company.

METALS OPERATION
B Hoadquarters ® Cpemation ® Proisct O Exploration
Invesimants, including: - Expioration projects and properties
- Toro Energy Limited - In Australiz and Asia for which
24.7% shareholding in a Cxiana has a substantial budget

of $74 milion in 2007.

in addition to Oxiana's portfolic
of asseats, you will retain an interest
in Agincourt's exjsting assets.
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6. THE OFFER HAS THE
UNANIMOUS SUPPORT
OF AGINGOURT DIRiZCTORS

The direciors of Agincourt have
unanimously recommended that
Agincourt Shareholders accept
the Offer, in the absence of a
superior proposal.

All of Agincourt’s directors who hold
Agincourt Shares and Agincourt
Options have indicated that they will
be accepting the Offer in respect of
their personal holdings, in the absence
of a superior proposal.

7. AGREEMENT REACHED
WITH AGINCOURT'S
LARGEST SHAREHOLDER

Newmont, which halds 18.9% of
Agincourt’s Shares, has entered into
an Option and Pre-Bid Acceptance
Deed with Oxiana 1o accept the Offer
in the absence of a superior proposal.

Details of the deed are disclosed in
_ section 20.5,

8, YOU MaY BE ELIGIBLE FOR
TAX ROLLOVER RELIEF

if the Offer is successtul, you may be
eligible for scrip-for-scrip rollover ralief,

Pravided the pre-conditions for
scrip-for-scrip rollover refief are
satisfied, including that Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings acquire 80%

or more ot the Agincourt Shares,
Agincourt Shareholders who accept
the Offer and who would otherwise
derive a capital gain in respect of the
exchange of Agincourt Shares for
Oxiana Shares should be entitied to
choose scrip-for-scrp roflover refiet.
The effect of choosing scrip-for-serip
rollover relief would ba that the capital
gain arising from the exchange of the
Agincourt Shares with Oxlana Shares
would effectively be disregarded for
Austratian CGT purposes. Refer to
Part | for a general summary of
Australian tax conslderations for
Agincourt Shareholders.

9. YOU SHOULD INCUR
NO BROKERAGE

By accepting this Offer, you should not
incur any brokerage fees. Brekerage
feps may otherwise be payable if you
choose to self your Agincourt Shares on
the share market.

If your Agincourt Shares are ina
CHESS Holding or you hold your
Agincourt Shares through a bank,
custodian or other nominee, you
should ask your Controlling Participant
{usually your broker) or the bank,
custodian or other nominee whether

it will charge any transaction fees or
service charges in connection with
your acceptance of the Offer. f you are
an Ineligible Foreign Sharehcldet, the
proceeds of sale ot the Oxiana Shares
to which you would become entitled
as a conssquence of accepting the
Ofter will be net of sale costs, including
brokerage (see section 14.6).

10, YOU MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR
GKIANA'S 2006 FINAL DIVIDEND
OF 5 CENTS PER OXIANA SHARE

On 22 February 2067, Oxiana
announced a 5 cent dividend per
Oxiana Share for the 2006 financlal year,
If you become a ragistered holder of
Oxiana Shares by the Record Date, as
a resutt ot accepting the Offer and the
Offer becoming unconditional, you wifl
be entitled to receive this dividend.

The Record Date for the Oxiana
dividend is 17 April 2007,
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LB RS S TR TR

BNcT A
ary

IO M O M 4 T 0N O 20N OB D ITMD BT AR DRI 8 DL 11 D 0 1 00104 15 VR0 UMD 0 UMM 1O 00 00 1S i (Bt 08l ] R D A TR R L LA B T 2




HOW TO ACCEPT THE OFFER

FOR CHESS MOLDINGS OF
AGINCOURT SHARES:

If your Agincourt Shares are on a
CHESS Subraegister, either cantact your
Controfling Parlicipant {usuaily your
broker) and instruct them to accept

the Offer on your behalf, or complate
the enclosed blue Acceplance Famm

by following the instructions providad
on it, and return the signed form in the
enclosed seif addressed envelope or

to the address below,

FOR ISSUER SPONSORED
HOLDINGS OF AGINCOURT SHARES

If your Agincourt Shares are on
Agincourt's issuer sponsored subregtster,
compiata the enclosad pink Acceptance
Form by following the instructions
provided on #, and return the signed
form in tre enclosed self addressed
envelope or to the address below.

Signed Acceptance Forms must
be sent 10

Link Market Services Limited
Locked I3ag A4

Sydney South

New South Wales

Apstraliz 1235

or dellvered to:

Link Market Sexrvices Limited
Level 12, 680 George Street
Sydney New South Wales 2000

Tha Offer closes at 7.00pm (Melbourne
fime) on [30 March 2007), unless
extanded by Oxiana Agincourt
Holdings. Acceptance Farms must be
received before the end of the Ofter
Period.

For questions regarding your Agincourt
Shares, the Offer or how to accept,
please refer 1o the remainder of this
Bidder's Statement. if you stilt require
asgistance, please contact the Oxiana
Offer Information Line on:

For Australian callers:
1800 757 455 (toll-frea within Australia)

For internationat callers:
+61 2 8280 7480

Please note that all calls to these
numbers wik be recordad, in accordance
with the Corporations Act, tor the
protection of Agincourt Shareholders.
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFER

THE FOLLOWING IS ONLY A SUMMARY OF THE OFFER AND 1S CUALIFIED BY THE GETARED INFOEMATION
CONTAINED iN THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS OF THIS BIDDER'S STATEMENT. YOU SHOULD READ THIS BIDDER'S
STATEMENT IN FULL BEFORE DECIDING HOW TO DEAL WITH YOUR AGINCOURT SHARES.

The full terms of the Offer are containad in Part M of this Bidder's Statement.

Who is making the Offer?

What Is the Offer consideration?

When does the Offer close?

What are the conditions
of the Offer?

What happens if the conditions
of the Offer are not satisfied
or waived?

How do | accept the Offer?

Can 1 aceept the Offor for part
of my holding?

if 1 accept the Offer, when do
{ receive my Oxiana Shares?

Can | sall the Oxiana Shares
{ receive from accepting the
Offer on the market?

Oxiana Agincourt Holdirgs is the company making the Offer to acquire all of your
Agincourt Shares.

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings is offering 0.65 Oxiana Shares for every Agincourt Share,
on the tarms and conditions set out in Part H. This equates to $1.90 per Agincount
Share tased on the closing price of Oxiana Shares on 23 February 2007.

Uitimatoty, the value of the Offer will depend on the Oxiana Share price.
To demonstrate, the table below shows the value of the Offer af various
Oxiana Share prices.

Implied Vahkie of Offer
Oxdana Share Price per Agincourt Share
$3.20 82.08
$3.10 $2.02
$3.00 $1.95
$2.90 %1.89
$2.80 $1.82
§2.70 $1.76
$2.60 21.69

The Ofier is scheduled to close at 7.00 pm (Melboumea time) on [30 March 2007}
You should note that the Offer Parlod can be extended by Oxiana Agincourt
Haldings as permitted by the Corporations Act.

The Offer is for all of your Agincouri Shares and is subject to the conditions
set out in section 13 of this Bidder’s Statement. These conditions include those
summitrised below:

- a90% minimum acceptance condfion;

- conditions refating to regulatory approvals;

- conditions relating to third party change of contral rights;

- conditions relating to certaln material transactions, prescribed occurrences,
materal adverse changes and the conduct of Agincourt's business; and

- conditions refating to the S&P/ASX 200 Index and the Gold Price Index.

If the conditions of the Offer are nof satisfied or waived by the closing dats,
the Offer will lapse.

To accept the Offer you shouid foflow the instructions set out in section 11 and
on the enclosad Accaptance Form. To ba effective, your acceptance must be
recelved by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings before the closing date.

No, you can only accept for alt of your holding. Your acceptance of the Offer will
be treated as being for all your Agincourt Shares plus any additional Agincourt
Shares registered as held by you at the date your acceptance is processed.

If you accept the Offer in accordance with the instructions contained in the Ofter
and the Acceptance Form and the Offer becomes unconditional, you will bé
Issuec with Oxlana Shares in accordance with section 14.

Yes. You will be able to sell the Oxiana Shares you receive on ASX.




Am 1 an ineligible Foreign An Agincourt Shareholder whose address in the Agincourt Share Register is not in

Shareholder? Australia or New Zealand wilt be an Ineligitie Foreign Shareholder for the purpose
of this Offer.

What if | am an inefigible ineligible Foreign Shareholdars will not be entitied to receive Oxiana Shares as a

Foreign Shareholder? rasult of acceptance of the Offer, Ineligiote Foreign Sharehclders who accept the
Offer will receive a cash amount calculated in accordance with section 14.6 of this
Bidder's Statement.

What are the tax consequences Please consutt your financial, tax or other professignal adviser on the tax

of accapting the Offer? implications of acceptance. However, a general summary of the major tax
implications in Australia for Agincourt Shareholders who accept the Offer is set
out in Part i,

Do 1 pay brokerage or stamp You will not pay any stamp duty if you accept the Ofter.

duty if { accept the Offer?
I your Agincourt Shares are registerad in an (ssuer Sponsorad Holding in your O
name and you deliver them directly to Oxiana Agincourt Haldings, you will not
incur any brokerage in connection with your acceptance of the Offer.

If your Agincourt Shares are in a CHESS helding or you hold your Agincourt
Shares through a bank, custodian or other nominee, you should ask your
Corttrofing Participant {usually your broker) or the bank, custodian or other
nominee whether it will charge any transaction fees or service charges in
connection with your acceptance of the Offer.

Iif you are an Ineligible Forelgn Shareholder, the proceeds of sale of the Oxiana
Shares to which you wolld become entitied as a consequence of accepting the
Offer will be net of sale costs, including brokerage (see section 14.6).

What happens if | do not accept You will remain an Agincourt Shareholder and will not receive the consideration

the Offer? offered by Oxiana Agincourt Heldings. If Oxiana Agincourt Holdings becomes
entitled to compulsorily acquire your Agincourt Shares, it intends to do so. if yaur
Agincourt Shares are compuisorily acquired by Oxdana Agincourt Holdings, it will
be on the same terms (ncluding the same consideration for each Agincourt Share
acquired) as the Offer. However, you will receive the Oxiana Shares later than
Agincourt Shareholders who choose to accept the Offer.

If Oxiana Agincourt Holdings does not become entitied 1o compulsorily acquire

your Agincourt Shares, you will remain an Agincourt Shareholder. .'
Where can | get more If you have any questions in relation to the Offer, please call the Offer
information? Information Line on 1800 757 455 {tol-free within Australia) or +61 2 8280 7490

{from outside Austsalia).

Please note that calls to this number will be recorded, as required by the
Carporations Act, for the benefit of Agincourt Shareholders.

What will Agincourt Oxiana Agircourt Holdings has made separate offers to holders of Agincourt
Opticnholders receiva? Options on the following basis:
Owiarva Shares offered
Agincourt Options par Agincourt Option
$1.15 (explring 3C June 2010} 0.35 Oxiana Shares
$1.30 (expiring 30 June 2009) 0.28 Oxiana Shares
$1.36 (expling 31 August 2002} 0.26 Oxiana Shares
See section 3.4 for further details.
Am ! antitled to Oxiana's 2006 The anticipated Record Date for the Oxiana dividend is 17 April 2007. If you are a
final dividend? registered holder of Oxlana Shares by that date and the offer has been declared

unconditional, you will be entitied to receive the dividend.
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PROFILE OF OXIANA

1.1 INTRODUGTION

Oxiana is an international mining and exploration company listed on ASX {code: OXR) with a market capitalisation of
approximately A$4.0 bilion making it one of Australia’s largest mining companies. Oxiana is included in the S&P/ASX100
index and has its head office located in Melbourne, Australia. Oxiana employs more than 4,500 empioyees and contractors
in operations and offices in Asia and Australia (as at 31 December 2008).

The Oxiana group structure is shown beiow.

In adtition, Ordgra hoids o nurrber of Ested investments in smasar rSOLres comeanies inciuding Mnolaur Exploration Limitad, Toro Energy Limded.
Rovalco Resources Limitod vt EMED Mining Public Limited.

1.2 VISION AND STRATEGY
Oxiana’s vision is to become the next major mining company with the aim of:

- Delivering superior returns to all stakeholders: through,

- Eticlent exploration, development, acquisition and operation of high quality mineral Resources; whist,

- Maintaining the highest regard for safety, social responsibiiity, community development, economic and environmental
sustainahifity. »

Oxiana is commitiad to expanding its resource base through exploration and acquisition in Australia, Asia and the Pacific.

For further information on Oxiana's vision statement and core strategic values, refer o its website: www.oxiana.com.au.

1.2 OPERATIONS AND ASSETS OVERVIEW

Oxiana's principal activities are mining and exploring for gold, copper and 2inc. Oxiana owns and operates the Sepon gold
and copper mines in Laos, the Golden Grove base and precious metals operation in Western Australia and is developing
the Prominent Hill copper—goid mine in South Australia.

A summary of Oxlana’s production results for 2006 by commodity is provided in the table below.

Operations Production Total Cash Cost
Sepon Gold 173, 524 oz US8330/0z
Sepon Copper 60,8031 Us73 c/ib
Gotden Grove

~ Zinc 138,817 1 US43 ™
:Copper 108111

- Gold 50,198 o2

- Siver 3,064,287 o2

* Total cash costs for Golden Grove ara per Ib of zine procuced. Gold, siver, copper and iead ore trealed e credits.



A summary of Oxiana's Beserve and Resource position as at 30 June 2006 is in the tables below.

Totat Oxiana Group Reservas {Containedd Matal)

Gold Sitver Copper Zing imead
{Moz) Mnz) (M) Mt} Mt
Sepon Gald 0.27 1.33
Sepon Copper Q.77 T )
Gelden Grove 0.33 16.82 0.19 0.65 0.07
Prominent Hil} 1.30 7.13 0.89
Total Reserves 1.89 2620 1.85 085 0.07
®
Trntal Oxiana Group Resources (Containad Metal)
Gold Silver Copper Zine L ond
Moz} Moz} Mt My iR
Sepon Gold 33 16.2
Sepon Copper 0.5 26.9 w7 T
Golden Grove Operations 0.8 41.3 0.8 1.3 0.1
Prominent Hill 2.6 1.7 1.5
Total Resources 72 96.1 3.7 3 a.1

Ir 8 Rosourcas and Reserves Tables, significant figures do nol mcly precision. Figures are rounded according 1o JORG guideines.

Moare datailed Cre Reserves and Mineral Resources of Oxlana as at 30 June 2006 are provided in section 1.3.5.

Oxiana is also undertaking exploration in Lacs, Thalland, China, Cambodia, Indonesia and Australia. Quring 2006, Oxiana tested 58
prospects with around 192,000 metres of drifing. Oxiana’s exploration budget for 2007 is $74 milion for Rescurce development on
existing operations and projecls and on broader expioration In Australia and Asla.

Further information in relation to the above operations and assets is provided below and can also be found in Oxiana'’s reports and
announcements rejeased to ASX.

1.3.1 S8EPON OPERATIONS

Oxiana’s 100% owned Sepon copper—gold operation is located in Savannakhet Province of the Lao People's Demoecratic Republic (PDR).
Sepon operates under a Minaral Exploration and Production Agreerment (“MEPA) with the Government of Laos, which covers an area of
1,247 square kllometres in Southern Laos.

The MEPA grants Oxlana an exclusive right fo explore for, develop and operate within the MEPA area for 30 years starting from 1283
with the option, exercisable by Oxiana, for two further extensions of 10 years each. Under the MEPA, the Government of Laos has the
right to acquire up to 10% of the project, at a price based on historical expenditures within the MEPA area. This is expected to take effect
in earty 2007.

SEPON GOLD OPERATION

The Sepon gold oparation involves open-pit oxide gold mining and procassing through a conventional carbon-in-leach (CIL) treatment
plant capable ot milling up to 3 Mipa of ore. Since its commissioning in December 2002, the Sepon gold operation has produced almost
700,000 ounces of goid.

Severat separate gold deposits have been discovered within the MEPA and expiloration in the district continues to discover additional gold
mineralisation. The principal gold deposits are sadiment hosted and have affintties with the Carlin Trend geld deposits in Nevada, USA.

in addition, deaper primary gold deposils are located adjacent to and below the oxide deposits and a study into the feasibifity of primary
gold processing and extraction is underway (sae below).




fn 2006, the Sepon gold operation produced 173,524 ounces of gold at a cash cost of US§330 per ounce. Production in 2007 will be
reduced to around 100,000 ounces In fine with a plan to canvert production from the oxida deposits to the deeper stiphide Resources.
Total cash costs are expected 1o increase in line with lower expected production and increased industry costs.

In the short term, the present Reserves are planned to be developed at a rate that will enable the phasing In of the planred primary gokd
output (see below),

EXPLORAYTION
During 2006, an Indicated and Inferred Resource was estimated for the Pha Vat North oxide deposit {216,000 ounces or
5.3 Mt @ 1.27 g/t (0.5 g/t cutoff)).

A majar program on exploration and development drilling for further oxide goid is being undertaken and is expected to
result in additional Resources and Reserves. Systematic exploration continues to advance a number of gold prospects across the Sepon
mineral district including Pha Vat North, Vang Nang East, Houay Yeng, Oankoy and Pha Vat West.

PRIMARY GOLD FEASIBILITY STUDY 0
Significant deposits of primary or sulphide type mineralisation exist adjacent to and below the oxide deposits. Filot plant testwork

indicates that a processing route involving pressure oxidation of fiotation concentrates. ahead of treatment through the conventional CIL

circutt, is the preterred treatmant option.

Work on a primary gold processing plant feasibiity study is uncerway. Modeliing is being developed to enatde identification
of the optimum processing route. It is anticipated this will be a source of increased gold production by 2008.

SEPON COPPER OPERATION

The Sepon copper operation produces capper cathade from the Khanong deposit, a near-surface high-grade crebody consisting
o chalcocite and oxide copper ores. The ore is treated in a 1.3 Mipa processing plant. The milling, leaching, sclvent extraction and
slectrowinning process plant has a nameplate capacity of 60,000 tpa of copper cathode.

Mining of the Khanong copper deposit commenced at the end of 2004 and the first copper cathode was produced in
March 2005, iwo weeks ahead of schedule. The plant achieved full design capacity by the end of 2005. The mine has
a program In place to achieve LME Grade A certification of copper cathode by the end of 2007,

In 2008, Sepon produced 60,803 tonnes of copper cathode, which was on budget for the full year. Mine and plant performance has
continued to meet expectations. In 2607, Sepon is budgeted to again exceed production of £0,000 tonnes of copper cathode.

The total cash cost in 2006 was US 73 cents per pound of copper, which Is in the second quartile of world cash costs of production. This
is expacted 1o continue in 2007.

EXPLORATION 0
In 2008. 15,545 metres of infil driling was completed at the Thengkham North copper depostt to increase resource confidence. This

program Is ongoing and due for completion in the first quarter of 2007. Mineralisation at Thengkham

Narth is shallow, predominately of supergene origin and consists of copper carbonates, copper oxides and chalcocite.

This infil drill program has shown the geometry, grade and thickness of the ore body 1o be broadly in ine with those

modelied previously. Significant intercepts included 30m @ 8.1% Cu, 62m @ 6.2% Cu and 27m & 12.7% Cu. Deposit modefling and mine
planning is due to commence in the second quarter of 2007,

Several significant oxide gold results have aiso been recorded inciuding 6m @ 6.5 g/t Au, 18.5m & 1.06 g/t Au and
13m @ 1.67 g/t Au and the potential for a separate gold Resource is being assessed.

A similar infill driling program 1o increase Rasourca confidence has recently commenced at Thengkham South. Regional drilling is also
being undertaken to test a number cf other high potential copper prospects within the Sepon mineral district.

COPPER PLANT EXFPANSION STUDY

The additional copper Resources defined at Thengkham together with the Khanong Resource underpin a proposed expansion ot the
Sepon copper plant. Studles have commenced on metaliurgical response, flowsheet configuration,

project capacity, environmental and social impact considerations for processing the Thengkham ores. This testing wil

include confirmation of the suitability of the existing Sepon capper process route for treating the Thengkham ores.




1.3.2 GOLDEN GROVE OPERATION

Gaolden Grove is a massive sulphide base and precious matals operation, located approximately 450 kilornetres north-east
of Perth and 280 kilometres eas! of Geraldton in Western Australia. Golden Grove consists of the Scuddles and Gossan Hil
zinc and copper underground mines and the Scuddles concentrator.

Operations at Golden Grove commencad in 1980 with the development of the Scuddies underground mine. The Gossan Hil
mine, located 4 kilometres to the south-east of the Scuddles mine and plant, was developed In 1888 and paraliel mining

of both deposits continued until mid 2005 when mining at Scuddles ceased. The Gossan Hill deposits, which are currentty
being mined, contain zinc and copper, masaive sulphide mineralisation and alsc conlain associated sifver, gold and lead
mineralisation. The mining method at Golden Grove is sublevel open-stoping.

Oxiana acquired Golden Grova from Newmoni for A$265 million in July 2005. Operaticnal performance in the first eighteen
months of Oxiana’s ownership has achieved significant improvements in performance. Production of mast matals increased
in 2006 - zinc {+ 90%), gold (+ B194), silver (+ 419%) and lead {+ 81%). Copper production daclined (- 53%) due fo a planned
switch to mining mors high grade zing ores. Increased overall mined tonnage (+ 10%) and milled tonnage (+ 6.7%) combined
with higher mill head grades resulted in the improved performance. Continued focus on zinc mining and treatment is planned
for 2007 1o take advantage of higher zinc prices and increased world zinc demand.

EXPLORATION

Oxiana considers there is significant potential to add to the existing Resource base at Golden Grove. Volcanic Hosted
Massive Sulphide, or VHMS deposits, ke those found at Golden Grove, commonly oceur in clusters. The distribution of
orsbodies already discovered at Golden Grove, along with some encouraging resuits suggest that the potential for further
Resources is high.

A sizeable exploration program was conducted in 2006 focusing on the immediate mine environs, searching for extensions
to the Gaossan Hill and Scuddles orebodies and exploring for new mineralisation between these deposits. Several major
new drill intercepts were encountered which indicate that the sulishide system continues at depth and potential exists for
additional new zinc and copper Resources in stacked repatitions at both Scuddies and Gossan Hill.

FUTURE FPLANS
Oxiana will restart mining at Scuddies in early 2007 with work also planned to access extensions of the Scuddles orebody.
Work to date indicates that the system may replicate at depth with the potential to extend mine fife.

Al Gossan Hill, a near surface gold and copper resource overlies the zinc and copper sulphide underground deposits.
Plans to mine this as an open plt are being developed. Should il procead, this open pit will also allow mining of high grade
zZinc and copper zones currently not able to be mined by underground methods.

‘.1.3.3 PROMINENT HILL

i The Prominent Hill copper—gold project is located In the Gawler Craten ot South Australia, approximately 130 kilometres
north-west of BHP Billiton's Olymple Dam operation. The Prominent Hill deposit was discovered in 2001 by Minotaur
Resources Limited, In 2003, Oxiana entered into a staged earn-in witn Minotaur and acquired 100% ot the project in 2005.

In August 2006, Oxiana approved development of the Prominent Hill copper—gold mine. Key project paramelers are
summarised in the table betow.

Cpen pit: Ore mined at 8 Mtpa with strip ratio of 6.1 to 1

Processing: Conventional crushing, grinding and fiotation 8 Mtpa
throughput at average head grade of 1.24% Cu and 0.58 g/t Au, 3.07 g/t Ag
Average recovery 86% Cu, 77% Au

Concentrate Production: Average 187,000 tpa {dry), peaking at 230,000 tpa In 2009

Metal in concentrate: 104,000 tpa Cu In first 4 full years
71,000 tpa Cu over next 6 years
115,000 0z Au pa over life of mine

Mine life: Initlal mine life of 10 years
| .
! Pre-production capital: AS775 million
| Mine developmant: Initial ore production first quarier 2008

; First commercial production in sacond halt 2008

Madcets: Copper and gold concentrates to smeidters in Asia and Australia




As at end December 2008, development of the open pit was on schedule and budget. The open pit was at 20 metres depth
and stockpliing ot material for the tailings storage tacility had commenced. Detalled engineering and design of tha process
plant and infrastructure s progressing to scheduile.

EXPLORATION

The main iron oxide breccia hosted copper-gold minerafisations at Prominent Hill remains open at depth below the planned
open pit, at depth to the west and along its entire vertical extent to the south-east. Drifing is ongoing to explore these
extensions. The gold only zones to the east and the west of the deposit also remain to be fully defined. Studies for a
potential future underground mine have commenced.

Potential for additional iron oxide copper gold {IOCG) discoverles within Oxlana’s 4,175 square kilometre tenement

package is considered high. Additional detailed gravity and airborne magnetic geophysical surveys have been coflected

to complement existing data and provide high quality coverage over all prospective areas surounding the Prominent Hil

deposit. This data has been compiled and is being progressively interorated and assessed to encompass recent advarices

in understanding the gealogical controls at Prominent Hill and cther IOCG prospects. A number of high quality I0CG targets
including both copper—gold and gotd-only mineralisation styles in a variety of different geological settings have been defined. O

1.3.4 REGIONAL EXPLORATION

LAOS

Oxiana’s primary focus within Laos is the Sepon mineral district, a highly mineralisad 400 square kiltometre area which
encompasses the present Sepon gold and copper mines. This district fies central to the broader 1,247 square kilometre
area covered by the Sepon MEPA (see above for further information).

Oxiana-Anglogold Ashanti Exploration Afiiance (Oxiana 50%)

Oxiana has an exploration aiiance with AngloGold Asharti to broaden its gold exploration coverage throughout Laos
excluding the area heid by Oxiana under the Sepon MEPA. This aliance combines AngioGold Ashariti's technical expertise
with Oxiana’s in depth country knowledge and operating experience.

In 2006 regional reconnaissance stream sediment sampling, rock chip sampfing and geological mapping programs were
completed in various parts of northern Laos under the alliance. In (ate 2006, a technical review of the Truengson fold bett,
which hosts the Sepon and Phu Bla copper—gold deposits (operated by Pan Australian Mining Limited) identified a number
of prespective areas and systematic exploration of these areas has commenced.

THAILAND
Thai Goldfislds Aliance (Oxiana saming 75%) 0

The Thal Goldfields Exploration Alliance with Tha Goldfields NL is a generative alliance for gold and base melal exploration in
Thailand. Oxiana can eam up to 75% in any projects generated and joint ventured by sole funding the first A34.75 million of
expenditure and a further 5% by sole funding through to a decision to mine. Two joint ventures have been established 1o date
in relation to prospects in the Chatree District of north-central Thalland and the Palitapan project in south-eastern Thalland.

Diamond and RC driing has commenced at the (D prospect in the Chatree area, testing for extensions 1o the previously
identified epithermal vein system. Several holes have encountered intervals of stock work quartz veining and resutts received
10 date have been encouraging with better intercepts including 5.5m & 27.2 g/t Au, 8.9m @ 10.2 g/t Au and 9m @ B.4 g/t Au.
Driling is continuing on this prospect and an aircore program has commenced across the southern part of the tenement

to delineate additional target areas.

Driliing has also recently commenced testing the Wang Yai prospect approximately 10 kilometres to the north-aast of LD,

CHINA

Oxiana commenced expioration In China in 2004 focusing on the scuth-wastern Chingse provinces of Yunnan and Sichuan
where highly prospective geology hosting many small scale goid, copper and base metals deposits and cccurrences is
contiguous with that ot Laos and Thailand. Oxiana Is seeking large scale mineral deposits in three principal joint ventures
with Chinese partners - Yunnan Jin Long Minerals Cooperative Joint Venture (Oxiana earning up to 856%). Sichuan Yangtze
Minerals Jaint Venture {Oxlana earning up to 85%) and Rexing Jolnt Verure (Oxiana earning up to 80%). A number of
additional jolnt venture opportunities and exploration initiatives are also being progressed. Oxiana’s activities are based from
a regional exploration offfce in Kunming, Yunnan Province.




CAMBODIA

Oxiana commenced exploration In Cambodia in 2006 and a country wide assessment for gold and base metais is continuing.
An initial joint venture has been secured (see below) and an exploration office has been established in Phnom Penh.

Shin Ma Joint Venture {Oxiana 80%)

A driling program has made good progress during 2006. Recent drilling has returned several high grade gokd intersactions
including, 6m @ 5.7 g/t, 4m & 10.4 g/t and 33m @ 9.9 g/t. Significant mineralisation exists over a 400m strike length which
continues to be tested for extensions. Surface mapping, geochemical sampling and geophysics have also highlighted
additional targets in the area.

INDONESIA
Kalimantan Gold Option to Joint Venture {Oxiana earning 66.67%)

" During 2008, Oxiana entered into an optlon to joint venture a project on the Indonesian island of Kalimantan, with
Kalimantan Gold Corporation, a Canadian TSX and London AIM listed exploration company. Data compifation is well
advanced and a technical review to target drilling on a number of porphyry copper—gold targets is ongolng. Driling is
scheduled to commence in the first quarter of 2007,

AUSTRALIA
Oxiana—Minotaur Alliance (Oxiana eaming up to 75%;

Oxiana and Minotaur Exploration Uimited are parties to an exploration alliance to explore for copper—gold deposits
throughout various geclogical domains in South Australia and other Australian States. The Alliance covers grass-roots project
generation and exploration under a joint funding arrangement and from which identified prospects are oftered to Oxiana for
scle funding and further earn-in. Oxiana may earn from 51% up to 76% by sole funding between AS1 mifion to ASS million
of exploration expendfture or further funding all expenditure ohligations through to a decision 1o mine.

During 20086 a number of {argets were identifiad for drilling in the Mt Isa block in Queensland and the Gawder Craton

in South Ausiralia. At the Nakaru project 40 kilemetres Nerth of Cloncurry, Oxiana is sole funding Minotaur’s earn-in
expenditure under their joint venture with BHP Biliton. Resufts from three diamond holes have intersected strong sulphide
veining and afteration with anomalous copper content. Further follow-up work is planned.

On the Bulgunnia project, 40 kilomeltres east of Tarcoola, assay results from a drill hole at No,17 bore included
44m @ 0.21% Cu and 0.53% Zn from 16 metres downhole. This hole is on the eastern margin of a one kilometre
long magnetic anomaly and further testing is planned.

" A suite of additional IOCG targets have been Identified across the Gawler Craton ready for drill testing in 2007.
Strategic Minerals Corporation NL — Woolgar Joint Venture (Oxiana earning up to 70%)

In early 2006 Oxiana entered a staged farm-in and joint venture agreement with Sirategic Minerals Corporation NL aver its
Woolgar gold project in Cerdiral North Queensiand. The terms of the agreement provide for Oxiana to earn up to 70% in the
joint venture by funding the project through to compigetion of a bankable feasibility study. Exploration to date has identified
potential for around 450,000 cunces in the Woolgar epithermal field. Oxiana is targeting significant expansions of this
potantial through exploration near existing prospects and in the surrounding area.

The initlal drilt program at Wooigar has been completed with driling up to 100 metres below previous testing providing
encouraging results. Resutts from one of the recently drilled dlamond holes include 7r @ § g/t Au, and 9.4m & 5.2 g/t
Au and four wide-spaced holes further south confirmed continuation of the prospective Woolgar fault zone. A recert
geophysical survey will be used to assist targeting for ihe next phase of drilling.

Queensland Gold & Minerals Lid — Warroo Joint Venture (Oxiana eaming up to 80%;

In early 2006 Oxiana entered into a joint venture agreement with Queensland Gold & Minerals Ltd (QGM) on their
Warroo project in South East Queensland. Under the terms of the agreement, Oxiana is required to spend a minimum ot
AZ0.5 million during 2006 and up te A$4 millicn over the following four years to earn up to an 80% interest in the property.

The Warrco project is located in the Texas region, 250 kilomelres west of Bristane. Limited previous exploration has
highlighted potential for infrusive refated gold systems in the area and Oxiana has baen progressing systematic surface
axploration including geaphysics throughout 2006 to identify drill targets. Rock chips of up to 30 g/t Au have been collectexd
to the south-west of the old Waroo mine associated with a strong geophysical response. Drilling wilt commaence testing
thesa and other targets in early 2007,




1.3.5 RESERVES AND RESOURCES

Oxiana’s detalled Ore Reserves and Mineral Resources Statements as at 30 June 2006 are shown on the following pages. For more
information refer to the Oxlana Resources and Reserves Statement as at 30 June 2008, released to ASX on 26 February 2007.

ORE RESERVES STATEMENT AS AT 30 JUNE 2006

SEPON ORE RESERVES
Golid ang Copper Ore Hessrvas Priyved Heserves Frobable Heserves Cantained Metsl
Tonnis Gelg Sitver Cagiprar Tonnes Grigt Sibrar Copme €] Savel Gogmar
i e Grece Gaa &% Gimdz Bept Brith gert] ety o
15t & InA &8 % Cul A ot A s Gt e ounnes) teanest
Sepon Golg Deposits 2,55 202 12 1.08 1.84 8.4 23 1,213
Gold stackpiles (J.QAW-WMI 23 4.6 37 126
Khanena Conper Deposit 11.00 468 3.80 6.11 - - 147
Coopar stockpiles 0.80 234 10
Total Ore Resarves - 267 1,333 7-66

The informration i this repor which retales Lo Cre Resenes is based on and accurately reflocts reports prepared by Me Tony Macizriane. M Meclarlane catlies as a "Competent
Persor’ undier iha JORC Code for Reporting of Mineral Resources and Cra Resarves, Mr Macfariane is an empioyes of Oxinna's subsidiary Lane Xarng Mnerals Limited and has
given nm consent 10 e inclusion of Natesi in the form and context in which it appears. Detas of Ore Ressrvas anvd Minersl Reseuaces are documeanted in the Oxiana Limited
Ressurco and Roserves Stgtement at 30 Jure 2008 (Oxiana Limited ASX Releass 26/02/C7).

GOLDEN GROVE ORE RESERVES

Golé and Copper Ore Sessrves Proved Pegerves Probatie Raserees Contamed Melal

Toeias i Goppar Gaki Sitver Last Yoo A Coppet Lot Sihver ieas g Dooper Goid Siyet Lead
A% Gade G Oads (rede Smde B G Geae G Btk G 00D (DRG0 (200 (00BN

mIm 0o gl fpdag f’; 2] SeZg MG RAAR  GfAw  RPE lowes el ool oEsett wones)
Primary Zint 289 1366 031 183 996 138 180 1525 030 88 1022 188 637 14 26 14505 70
Prmay Copper 487 020 38C 038 143 - 098 020 293 9020 w3 - 97 76 53 2319 -
Total Ore Reserves o 646 190 329 16823 70

The information in this repor which weates to Gra Reserves is tased on and accurately rellects repons repared by Mr Nick Mosenthal and N Peter Balka, M Mosenthal and
Mr Baka quaiify as "Compelent Persong’ under the JORG Code for Reporting of Mirera Resourcas and Ore Reserves. Mr Mosenihal and M Balka ave empiayens of Odara
Limited and have given their consent & the inchusion ¢f material in the form and cantext i which i sepears. Details of Ore Reserves and Mineral Resources ara documented in
the Oxiana Limded Resource and Restrves Slendwnt at 30 june 2005 Oxiana Limited ASX Release 26:02/07).

FROMINENT HILL ORE RESERVES

Godd and Copper Ore Hessrvas Prived Reserves Probyable Paserves Cantained Maia!
Tonnes Gl Silver Cagiper v Gk b ot (5 Yitver Gopper
] Geaite rate Giads ez Grege bea Gtk R ] [REL) ot
inA Az) it Ak & Cel e A et % T otasE  (NICES) senesh
Total Ore Reserves 35.20 (1R 41 1.1 33.00 0.67 24 0.88 1,297 7,132 Bo2

Thea information in This report which relatos to Ore Resarves is based on and acourately reliects repons propared by Me Poter Baka and Mr Andrewy Hak, #r Badea and

Mr Hall quaify & ‘Competent Persons’ under tha JORC Code for Reporing of Mineral Resturces and Ore Resarves. Mr Balka is an emploves of Oxana Limited and Mr Hall
is a1 emploves of AMC Gonzutants Pty Lid. Both have givan ther consent L6 the mcision of materiel in the form and contexd in which it appaars. Dalads of Oro Reseres ard
Minarz Rastaress are docunsnted in Lt Oxiana Linited Resourca ard Resarvas Statement at 30 June 2006 Oxisna Lifmiten ASX Reloase 26/02/C7}.

TQTAL OXIANA GROUP RESERVES {Contained Meta)

Gold Sitver Copper Zinc Lead
Moz) Moz} (M ity M)
Sepon Gold 0.27 1.33
Sepon Copper _'6.77
Golden Grove 0.33 16.82 0.19 0.65 0.07
Prominent Hil 1.30 7.13 0.89 |
Total Reserves 1.89 25.28 1.85 0.65 0.07

in ol Resources snd Reserves Tahies, signilicant figures do not il precision. Figures are rounded acocrding 10 JORG guidelines.



MINERAL RESOURCES STATEMENT AS AT 30 JUNE 2008

SEFCN MINERAL RESOURCES
GOLD

.5 gt ool grade) Repativd Hoomyie Ilieated Resanrie letarred Begouice Contained Meial

COPFER  Tonnes Gole! Gitver  Copgper Torges Gaid Siver  Oopper Tonnes Goddd Siker  Cipper G Skvwer  Coppie
Hi%ot- ML Grade Stade Gra i Gaaite Grade Grasede s Grde Sraa Grade RLLY ] 000
off (rada) fthy AR SO0 oftAg  AME G das fAg BOw ounoesh  gun0es)  ouaces)

Sepen Goie

Sepon Geold Depostis!
Cride &
Partial Oxide” 4.6 1.98 311 - 8.7 1.61 161 - 7.3 1.12 4.4 - 830 4,795

0 Khansirg Deposit*

Cwide &
Partial Oxicle” 2.9 1.04 31 - 0.9 0.83 38 - 04 0.71 33 - 3 44( -

Thengkham Nogth?
Cxide &
Pertlal Cxide* - - - - - - - - 0.6 0.60 41 - 12 73 -

Thengkham South?*
Cotidle: &
Partial Cxide* - - - - - - - - a7 0.1 4.1 - 62 352 -

Stockpllag?
Cride &
Partial Cxicle” 1.6 1.24 44 - - - - - - - - - 62 200 -

Totat Oxide &
Partial Oxide
Gotd 9.1 1.55 73 - 6.6 1.50 9.3 - 0.9 0.98 419 - 1127 5,859 -

Sepon Gole Depesis”
Primary - - - - 17.7 210 10,6 - 195 1.41 64 - 2122 16138

Thergxham South?
Primary - - - - - - - - 1.3 (.79 41 - 33 169 -

" Stockpiles — S

Primary* 0.2 2.76 7 - - - - - - - - - 17 44 -

Total Primary 0.2 276 17 - 17.7 210 10.6 - 208 3y 65 - 2173 10,356 -

Total - Oxids,
Partial Oxide &
Primary Geld 9.3 1.58 13 - 243 1.84 106.2 - 317 1.24 60 - 3300 16215




MINERAL RESOURCES STATEMENT AS AT 30 JUNE 2008 continued

SEPON MINERAL RESOURCES continued

S0LG
{0.5¢7t ool -0l gradley Heasured Rasnurca Indicatert Fesouce interred Rescurea Coriainer! Metal

COPPER  Tonres (ol S Copper Tonnes Gokd Siver  Copget Tonmes Goit Siwar  Copper ol Steer  Sopper
o8%cut- M Grade Grada Gratda Mg Grade Grode Gratle {4 Grade Grate Grade {000 {30 000
ol peadie} Praa plag My ks ptag 0o A flAE Belw meces  cunces)  owwes)

Sepon Copped

Khanang®

Supergene 188 0.2 19.9 324 59 .22 19.3 4.29 5.2 0.27 1223 315 A3 1103 1,026
Thengkham North?

Supergene - - - - - - - - 9.1 0.45 1.8 1.7% 136 3,441 159
Thengidam South*

Supergene - - - - - - - - 18.2 013 44 1.32 64 2173 201
Coppar

stockpiles’ 1.3 - - 1.94 - - - - - - - - - - 26

Totad
Supergens
Copper 20.1 0.19 186 316 59 0.22 193 429 25 025 81 177 407 23,345 1411

Khanang’
Primary 1.6 0.21 72 1.60 13 124 6.9 1.55 7.3 0.06 58 1.17 33 1,954 130

Thengkham Norh
Primary - - - - - - - - 1.1 0,42 53 0.7 15 188 ]

Thengkham South®
Primary - - - - - - - - 10.7 0.13 4.4 1.25 43 1,423 126

Totad Primary
Copper 1.6 0.21 72 1.80 11 0.24 69 155 185 0.12 50 1.19 N 3,564 264

Total

Supergene

pius Primary

Copper 217 0.20 178 3.06 7.0 0.23 114 387 43.0 020 6.9 1.55 433 26,910 1,675

Total Resources 3798 43135 1,675

“Towl Cwice ane Pertial Cxide Rosources. Refer 10 30 Juno 2008 Resource and Resarve Staement for detals {Oxiana Umited ASK Releass 26/02/2007}.

Conmpetent Persons:

1 Paud Ouighay, Michasl Stewart, Duncan Hackman and Chris Gerteisen
2 Duncan Hackmyan

3 Amokd Van der Hayden

4 Paul Quiggay and George Maclarare

The infarmation in this repon whach refates 1o Mineral Resowces is based on and acazalely rellecls roparnts propizad Dy the persons named above, Al of the persons iisted are
Mermbers of the Ausiralasinn Inslfuie of Mining and Metzhagry o the Austmlian Institute of Gaoacientisls and have the recessary exparience seevint 10 the siyie of mineralsaion.
the type ¢f depost and ihe aclvily underlaken to qualify &3 o 'Competend Parson” untier the JORC Code fox Reporting of Mineral Resources ordd Cre Reserves (2004 Edion.
Each of the Compelent Persons hag given ther consent (o the inchision of the matenipl in the fomy and corvext 7t which 1l appaears. Mr Quigiiay, Mr Gerleisen and Mr Maciarane
are emplovers of Lane Xang Mineass Limitad a subsitiary Company of Oiana Limited. M Hackman i tha principal of resaurce consullama, Hackman and Associates Py Lid.
Mr Van der Hoyden is an employee of resturce conwullants Heltnan and Schofiold Sy Lid, Mr Stewart i3 an ampioyee of mesauce consdtants Quantitative Group Ply Lid.

The Meazaren and Indicaled Mirerats Resources tabled above aro inclusive of thoae Minaral Resouroes modified 1o procucs the Ore Reserves. Datais of Ors Reserves and
Mineral Resturees are documented in the Cxiana Limited Resources and Reserves Stztement at 30 Jaae 2006 (ASX Refense 26/02/2067).




GOLDEN GROVE MINERAL RESOURCES

ZING, CDPPRR
& GOLD RESGURCES Meztured + Indicated Minara Rasoure"” intesront Minera Resourcs Congained Matal

Gest-ol¥ grada o7 M
semigey Bac 8 onppar
Rassurces
anpiiodralies the Big
-

B0 B & Tonros Zira: il St s o] teat 2my  Copper Luad
Linkar ¥l G fiade fagy (e ati Tl 13 Tirade HE §t¥] PO {00
WARF0 gt Warik ) e 3] ol A MY Bl ROw Sftam BRAg B PE omen e oS}
Gosuan HilSe
Gossan: Hili
Primary Zinc? 4.9 15.7 03 204 k2 1.7 2.4 125 0.3 140 1020 1.6 1,088 24 436 23,538 126
Scuddies
Primary Zinc! 1 120 0.6 1.07 40.9 1.0 0.5 94 2.5 1.0 69.0 0.8 174 9 3¢ 4,413 14
Total Zinc 60 150 0.4 1.86 1059 1.6 30 120 0.3 134 918 15 1284 3 488 29,752 41
Gioean HllSeodithes Conper
Gossar Hill
Primary Copper’ 8.1 0.2 34 042 17.0 0.0 1.9 0.4 26 070 23.0 61 - 3827 165 6,320
Scucdles .
Primary Copper 36 0.4 30 034 128 0.0 0.6 0.3 28 029 9.0 0.0 - 124 44 1638
Gossar Hilt
Cxide Copper®* 4 - 2 - - - - - - - - - 77 - -
Tolmi Primary &
Oxida Copper 16.8 0.2 29 030 Mg 0.0 25 04 26 058 196 0.3 - 553 209 7958
Goidan Grove Gold

os3ar Hill
Cuide Golg™- 1.0 - - 31 94 - 21 - - 43 197 - - - 113 3,586
Total Primary &
Oxide Gold 1.0 - - 31 94 - 0.1 - - 43 197 - - - 113 3,586
Total Resources 1,264 587 811 41,296 141

A D.5% cul-off grade, B 1.0g/ Au oua-off grade

*“Tola Maasureds phs indicated Resowrcas. Reter 10 Oxigna Limiled Resources and Reseres Statemont at 30 kune 2005 for detsls (Oxdana Limited ASX Reloase 26:02/2007).
Alndicated Miner Resowees only. Estimated 1997
~ lelicated and Interred Mingal Rasources only. Estimated 2003

2005 Primary Gokl Resoarens me mouded with the Primary Goppsr Resowrees. Znoond Ph not secovered from e Primany Copper Mineralisat:on,

Conspelent Persona:

1 Eiizabgth Florkiewicz
2 Paudt Blackney

3 Roben Singer

The nicrmmation i this reporl winch relstes to Mineral Resources (s based on snd accwately refiects repovis prepared by Lhe persons nemed sbove. Al of the peradns fted are
Members of the Ausiralasisn Ingitute of Mining and Meidlungy or the Auslratian Instaute of Geoscientistz and have the necessary experience reevint 16 ha sty of mineraiaation,
the type of deposi and the sctivity undertsken to gualify as o "Competent Parson’ wunder the JORC Code for Repartng of vereral Resowurces and Ore Reserves (2004 Editon.
Each of he Corrpetent Perena ras gven their canserd 1o the indlusion of the milensl in the Toa and ooslest inwhich it gopears. My Eizmbalh POtz is 2n empioyee of
Oxiana Lirnded. Mr Backney is an empioyes of Snowden Mining (ndustry Congutards Pry. Eld. M Sriger & a iomer enmgioyes of Newmont Golden Grove Operations Py, Ltd,

The Measred and Indicalad Mineras Basourcas 1abied above are inclusie of those Minaral Resturcas modified 16 procuce the Ore Reserves, Detais of (Ore Heservas #h
Mineral Resources arg documernted in the Oxiana Limded Resources and Roserves Slatement at 30 June 2005 Oxiana Limited ASX Release 23/02/G7)



PROMINENT HILL MINERAL RESOURCES

GOLD

0.5 gt cul-of gradie) Measured Rasnines Indhcaton] Retouecs interrid Retource Coaainex] Mstal
COPFER  Tonnes Gt Sk (opper  Tonpes Gl S Coppwy Tonnes Copper Loppes
G5%mout- g Grade Geadda Geade 241 Grade Grane Grale i) Grade gL
off grada) Whhgy ARG D oAy AAG RO % Cul lonnes)
Promipent 7l

Cooper

Mireragisation' 39.4 .52 42 1.78 287 148 29 1.33 339 0.53 24 117 1,686 10656 1,480
Golag Oaly

Mirarafisaton' (.2 0.63 2.4 - &8 153 15 - 138 .08 1.4 - 896 1.028 -
Total Resources 2576 11677 1,480

Compelent Pergong,

1 Duncan Hackman & Steptien Godley

The infarmation in hes report which relales to Miners Hegsowrces is based on and scowalely reflucts reports prepared by the parsons namet ahove. All of the persons ksted

are Mambars of o Ausiralasion tnstiule of Mining erd Melalkrgy o the Austraban Institle of Geoscierdists and have the necessary expenenca elavant 1o the alyle of

rrinarglisation, the type of deposit and the activily undertaken [o cually as a ‘Comgetent Person” urder the JORC Cade for Reporling of Mineral Resources and Cra Resarves
{2004 Ectlion}, Each of the Gompetent Person hag given hair consent to the incusion of tho malerial in the form and context i which il appears. M. Duncan Hackmar is the
prnGpa! of resource consuiiants, Hackman and Associates Ply Ld. Mr. Stephen Godirey is an emploves of consultants, Gokder Associates Py LLd,

Dietails of Mineral Resources are documented in a Oxiana Limited Prominent Hil Resource Statement (Oxana Limited ASX Retease 19/G7/2005).

TOTAL OXIANA GROUP RESOURCES {Contained Metal)

Gotd Silver Copper ZinG tead
Moz oz} it} i) it
Sepan Gold 3.3 16.2
Sepon Copper o 0.5 26.9 17
Golden Grove Operations 4.8 13 0.6 1.3 01
Prominent Hill 2.6 11.7 1.5
Total Resotirces 7.2 86.1 3.7 1.3 61

Signdioant HUres do nol imply precison. Figuros are rounded acconsing to JORG Code guiilelings.



1.4 BOARD AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

1.4.1 DIRECTORS

Barry L Cusack BE(Hons), MEngSci(Hons), FTSE, FAusIMM, FAIM, MAICD - Chairman

Mr Cusack is the relired Managing Director of Rio Tinlo Australia (1997-2001). He was previously chairman of Bougainville
Copper Limited (1997-2003). Mr Cusack is also a member of the board of the Global Foundaticn and Future Oirections
international and during 2006 was appointed Chairman of Australia’s Department ot Defence Business improvement Board.
Mr Cusack also held the position of Chairman of Coal and Allled Limited {1997-2001] and of ERA Limited {2000-2002) and
is a past president of the Minerals Council of Australia {2001-~-2003). Mr Cusack Is an Honorary Lite Membeyr of the Chamber
of Minerals and Energy of Wastern Australia Inc. He is also a Non-Executive Director of Smorgon Steel Group Limited (since
2002) and MacMahon Holdings Uimited (since 2002).

Gwen L Hegarty BEc{Hans), FAusiMM -~ Managing Director

Mr Hegarty has over 35 years direct experience In the mining industry including 24 years with the Rio Tinto Group, where from

1988 101993 he was Managing Director of Rio Tinte's copper and gold mining and smetting tusiness unit. Mr Hegarty became
Managing Director of Oxiana Limited in 1995. He is a Fellow of the Australasian Institute of Mining and Metaliurgy {(AusiMM).
Mr Hegarty was awarded the 2005 AusIMM Institute Medal for his leadership and achisvernents in the mining industry.

Mr Hegarty fs a non-executive director of Toro Energy Limited (since 2005) and Range River Gold Limited (since 1994).

Ronald H Besevor B.A. (Honours) — Non-Exacutive Director

Mr Beever is a former investment banker and was Head of Investment Banking at NM Rothschild & Sons (Australia) Limited
between 1897 and 2002. He has had an extensive involvement with the natural resources industry, both in Australia and
overseas. Mr Beevor is a Directer of Bendigo Mining Limited {(since 2002}, EMED Mining Pubfic Limited (since 2004}, and
QMAG Limited (since 2008).

Peter W Cassidy BSc (Eng), PhD, DIC, ARSM, CEng, FAusIMM, FIMM, FAICD ~ Non-Executive Director

Or Cassidy has over 35 years exposure to the minerals industry in Australia, South-East Asia, China and the USA, primarify in
gold, base metals and mineral sands. His most recent executive role was Managing Director and CEO of Goldfields Limited
from 1995 until its merger with Defta Gold Limited te form AurlonGold Limited in 2002. Foliowing the merger, he cortinued
as a Nan-Executive Diractor of AurlonGold until 2003, Mr Cassidy is also a Non-Executive Direclor of Sino Gold Mining Ltd
(formerty Sino Gold Ltd) (since 2002 and Chairman from November 2005 to November 2006) and Non-Executive Director

of Lihir Gold Limited {since 2003), Zinifex Limitad {since 2004) and Energy Developments Limited (since 2003).

Michael A Eager BE (Mining), FAusiMM -~ Nan-Executive Director

Mr Eager is a mining engineer with more than 37 years expearience covering a widae range of mining operations and
axploration and davelopment aclivity. Me retired from the posttion of Managing Diractor of Abarfoyle Limited in 1998,

as Director of MIM Hofdings and Austminex NU in 2003, and the Australasian stitute of Mining and Metallurgy in 2004.
Mr Eager joined the board of the Austrafian Nuclear Sclence Technology Organisation (ANSTO) in January 2002 and
was in Juty 2002 appoirted as Deputy Chalrman. His term was completed on 31 December 20086,

Brian Jamieson FCA - Non-Executive Director

Mr Jamieson was Chief Executive of Minter Elison Melbourne and a pariner of the Minter Ellison Revenue Group from
2002-2005. He previously held the position of Chief Executive Officer at KPMG from 1998-2000; Managing Partner of KPMG
Melbourme and Soutnern Regions from 1893-1998. He was Chairman of KPMG Malbourne from 2001-2002. Mr Jarmieson
is currently a Director and Treasurer of Care Australla, the Bionic Ear Institute, the Sir Robert Menzies Memornial Foundation
Limited and Veski. He is also a Director of the Major Performing Arts Board and Tattersall's Foundation. Mr Jamieson was
formerty Chalrman of the Melbourne Symphony Orchestra and Deputy Chairman of the Committee for Malbourne.

Mr Jamieson is curently a Non-Executive director of HBOS Australia Pty Ltd. He has over 30 years experience in providing
advice and services to a diverse range of listed and farge private companies. Mr Jamieson is a Fellow of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in Australia. He is a Non-Executive Director of Sigma Pharmaceuticals Limited (since 2003} and
Tattersall's Limited (since 2005).

Company Secretary ~ David Forsyth FCPA, FCIS
Mr Forsyth was appointed to the position of company secretary in 1996. Before joining Oxiana Limited Mr Forsyih held
commercial, secretarial and management positions in large scafe project and engineering companias over a period of 30 years.




1.4.2 SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Peter Albert BSc (Hons), MBA {Executive), MAusiMM, MIM {London)
Executive General Manager — Asia

Peter Lester BEng {Mining - Hons}

Execulive General Manager - Corporate Development

Antony Manini BSc (Hons}, FAusIiMM, FSEG
Executive General Manager — Exploration and Resources

John Nitschke BEng (Hons), MSc, DIC (London), FAusIMM, GAICD
Executive General Manager — Austrafia

Jeff Sells B.Bus {Accounting), CA, CFTP
Chief Financial Officer

Russell Griffin B. Bus (Marketing) .
General Manager Marketing

Stephen Mullen BA, GradDip (HR}
General Manager Human Resources

1.5 CORPORATE GOVERNANGE

The Oxiana Board aims to achieve the highest standards of corporate gevernance and has established corporate
governance policies and procedures consistent with ASX Corporate Governance Council's publication “Principles of Goeod
Corporate Governance and Best Practice Recommendations”.

For further information on Oxiana’s corporate governance policies and procedures, refer 10 its website at www.oxiana.com.au.

1.6 SUSTAINABILITY STRATEGQY

Oxiana is committed to excellence in haaith and safety, community relations and environment management and hag
developed policies and commitmerts across all its operations and activities.

FFor further information on Oxiana’s sustainabity strategy, refer to its website at www.oxiana.com.au.

1.7 CAFTAL STRUGCTURE
As at the date of this Booklet, Oxiana had 1,384,777,602 ordinary shares on issue. .

in addition, 25,100,000 uniisted options had been issued and are outstanding under the Oxiana Executive Option Plan.
These options are exercisable at various prices over various dates.

For further information on Oxiana’s capital structura, refer to section 19.1 of this Booklet.

1.8 DIVIDENDS

On 22 February 2007 Oxiana anncunced a 5 cent per Oxiana Share final dividend for the 2006 financial year.
Future dividends will be assessed subject to profits, cash flow and capital requirements.




1.9 OXIANA'S ANNUAL REPOIRT, ASK ANNOUNCEMENTS AND CONSTITUTION

Oxiana’s financial results for the 12 months ended 31 December 2006 were released to ASX on 22 February 2007.
The 2006 Annual Report is scheduled to be released by 2 April 2007.

Oxiana is a company listed on ASX and is subject to the periodic and continuous disclosure requirements of the
Corporations Act and the Listing Rulgs. A list of Oxiana announcernents which have been lodged with ASX since fts last
annual report Is set out in Appendix 1 of this Bidder's Statement. This information may ba relevant (o your assessment of
the Offer. For Information concerning the financial position and affairs of Oxiana, you shauld reter to the full range ot
infarmation that has been disciosad by Oxiana pursuant to these requirements.

Copias of the following documents may be downloaded fom the ASX website at www.asx.com au/asx/statistics/
announcementSearch.do (at ASX code: OXR), or obtained by contacting the Oxiana Offer Infarmation Line on 1800 757 4556
(foreign callers: +61 2 8280 7490) during the Offer Period:

- Oxana’s financial resits for the 12 months ended 31 December 2006 referrad o above;
0 -  the 2006 annual report raterred to above;

- ASX announcements referred to above; and

-  Oxiana's constitution,

Copies of all documents lodged with ASIC In relation to Oxiana may 2iso be oblained from, or inspected at, an ASIC office.
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PROFILE OF AGINCOURT

2.1 SOURCES OF INFORMATION

‘The tollowing information about Agincourt has been prepared by Oxiana using publicly avaitable Information and information
provided by Agincourt and has not been independently verified. Accordingly, Oxiana does not, subject to the Corporations
Act, make any representation or warranty, express or impfied, as to the accuracy or completeness ot such information.

The information about Agincourt should not ba considered comprehensive. Further information in relation to Agincourt’s
business may be included In the Target's Siatement which Agincourt is providing to its sharehotders.

2.2 GORPORATE OVERVIEW

Agincourt is an Australian gold mining and exploration company listed on ASX, with an international outlook and exposure to
uranium through its 57% sharehokding of Nova.

Agincourt was listed on ASX in 2000 and as at 24 January 2007 (the last Agincour! trading day before the Offer was
announced) had a market capitalisation of approximately $310 milion. As at 31 Decemnber 2006, Agincourt's reported cash
and butlion holdings were $19.4 million. Agincourt's borrowings as at 31 Decarnbar 2006 were $7.2 millicn.

Agincourt is currently focused on the development of the Martabe Project in indonesia, which was acquired in a consortium
with its Indonesian joint venture partners in August 2008. The feasibility study is underway and due to be completed in the
first halt of 2007.

Agincourt also operates the 106% owned Wiluna gold mine in Western Australia. In the 8 months to 31 Decemnber 20086,
Wiluna produced 48,024 ounces of gold at a cash cost of $682 per ounce. Exiensive exploration in and areund Wiluna in
recen! times has falled to add significantly to Reserves.

Nova, an ASX-listed uranium developer and axplorer, is 57% cwned by Agincourt, with assets in Western Austrafia, South
Australia, the Northen Territory and West Africa. Nova's main asseat is the Lake Way and Cantipede Development Project in
Wastern Australia, which has a JORC compliant Resource of 9,000 tonnes of U0, As at 23 February 2007, Nova had a

market capitalisation of $218.5 million.

AGINCOURT

GRYGURERY LIMITED

160%

Indonesian Join:
Venture Partners
Option [0 acquire up
to 30%

' Refer to section 2.3.1




2.3 OPERATIONS AND ASSETS OVERVIEW

2.3.1 MARTABE PROJECT

Agincourt acquired the Martabe Project from Newmont for US$80.25 million on 31 August 2006 in a consortium with its
Indonesian joint venture partners. The project is located on the west coast of Northern Sumatra, Indonesia, where the tertiary
volcaric arc hosts a number of highty significart epithermal goid mineral systems.

The Mariabe Project is the subject of an incorporated joint venture with PT Dharma Persada Bhakti and BT Trinergy

{JV Partners). The [V Partners have an option to acquire up to a total of 30% of Agincourt Resources {Singapore) Pte Ltd
(ARS), a Singaporean incorporated company which controls the Martabe Project, via 8 pro rata contribution of the
acquisition, development and capital costs. ARS currently holds 100% of the shares in PT Agincourt Resources (PTAR),

an Indonesian company which in tum owns the Martabe Project. Agincourt and ts JV Parfners anticipate that the local
government in the Martabe area will be offered a 5% loan camied interest in PTAR, with the intent that the proceeds from the
interest will benefit the local community.

Exploration and mining rights for the Martabe Project are held under a 6th generation Contract of Work (CoW), currently o
covering 2,563 square kilometres. Originally granted by the Indanesian government in April 1997, the CoW provides security
of tenure and rights to progress from exploration through to production.

The Marlabe Project is located close to existing infrastructure and facifities. The village of Batang Toru is near the main
prospect and the CoW is bisected by the Trans-Sumatra highway. Supplies of grid power and process water are available,
and the port of Sibolga is approximately 5G kilomelres away.

RESCURCES
‘The updated Resources for the Martabe Project, as reported at 1 November 2006, are:
A Grade Ay Qunces Agincourt share
Gold Tonnes it {000s; Q5%
Resource Category
indicated 48,750,000 1.8 2,859 2,716
Inferred 84,562.00C 1.1 2,921 2,775
Total Resources 133,312,000 1.3 5,780 5491
Ag Grade Ag Ources Agincourt share
Siver Tonnes oM [ O00s} 125%:" o
Resource Category
Indicated 48,750,000 239 37,400 35,530
Inferred 79,084,000 B9 2607 21,477
Total Resources 127,834,000 14.6 60,007 57,007

T Assurmes K0 government interest i assigned.




AGINCQURT'S REVIEW OF NEWMONT'S PRE-FEASIBILITY STUDY

A pre-feastbility study was conducted on the Martabe Project by Newmont. At the time of its acquisition in August 20086,
Agincourt completed a review of the Martabe Project using the results of this study as the basis for its analysis. A summary
of the results of Agincourt's review are presented below:

IHETY

initial Capex: US$185 M
Ml Throughput 4 Mipa
Strip Ratio {fonnas waste : tonnes ore)— ........ - 08_1 .
Head Grade (Gold) B  a7gh
Head Grade (Siver) 32 gt
0 fecovery (Gold) o 83%
Recovery (Silver) ; 55%
Annual Gold Production - 270,000 oz'
Annuai Sliver Production ~ 2,180,000 oz}
Lite of Mine Gold (Recovered) - 1.9 Moz
Life of Mine Silver (Recovered) - 15.6 Moz
Annual Pre-Tax Operating Cash Flow (US$450/0z Au, US$H6 to USE8/0z AgyF USE77 M
Cash Cast (includes ;IIver cradit and royalties paid) a US$H1 65/05

Figaress shovwn aee for 100%, of 1he bMarlabe Project

NE: Nol basod on JORC Reserves

1. Informaton shown are sverages for 2010 ~ 2015 whien (ha mine is runnirgy 2t [ull capacty
2. Exclucias working capilal

3. Arniual eperating cash fiows based on steacy-state prockiction

Zg\fgoﬁl‘f {arget timetable for the development of the Martabe Project as at December 2006 is as follows:
testone Date
" Cornplete Bankabie Feasibility Study March 2007
Complete Land Acquisition Juna 2007
Environmental Approval Juna 2007
Construction Start August 2007
Commissioning Dacember 2008
EXPLORATION

The main targat of the Martabe Project exploration program 1s the Kapur Gambir district, 30 kilometres south-sast of the
maln Martabe Project area. The Kagpur Gambir distrlet has the potential to become a new mineral district showing wide
spread occurrences of high level, low sulphidation veins grading up to 182 g/t Au In rock chip over a 5 square kilometre
area. Recent dilll results have confirmed minerafisation at the Kapur prospect, part of the Kapur Gambir district. For further
information on these drill resutts, refer to anncuncements mada by Agincourt to ASX,




2.3.2 WILLINA GOLD MINE

Wiluna is situated 1,000 kilometres northeast of Perth in Western Australla. Wiluna was Agincourt's first operating assst,
purchased from Newmnent in December 2003. Wiluna is an historic mining site which has produced more than 3.9 million
ounces of gold.

About 85% of the gold in Wiluna underground ore is locked in pyrite and arsenopyrite minerals, the balance being

very fine free native gold. The operation employs conventional milling and fiotation technology to produce a high grade
gold-sulphice concentrate. The sulphice minerais are broken down by bacterial oxidation BIOX®) and gold Is then recovered
by conventional carbon-in-leach. In addiion, the process facility has the capacity to treat non-refractory ores via direct
carbon-in-leach.

With the introduction of the Wiliamson Open Pit oxide ore, the processing facility was separated into two streams: BIOX®
for sulphides and CIL for oxides.

During the year to 30 June 2008, ore was primarily sourced from the Wiluna underground operations and the Williamson
Open Pit. Some tow grade surface oxide material was hauled from the cld Wiluna South stockpiles to supplement mill feed
until consistent are supply could be attained from the Wiliamson Open Pit which commenced in August 2005. The table
balow shows production information for the last two financial years.

200472005 20052008
Undergound Production 537,895t at 5.16 g 476,285t at 6.77 g/t
Open Pit Production Nil 447 355t at 1.62 g/t
Mil Throughput 996,784t at 4.30 g/t 1,073,229 at 4.10 g/t
Recovery 81.6% T 81.6%
QOunces Shipped 111,280 oz 113,607 oz

Wiluna produced 48,024 cunces of gold at a cash cost of $682 per ounce in the half year to 31 December 2006. Wiluna's
operating costs have generally been in the upper quartile of the gold industry.

As stated in its quarterly report to 31 Decermber 2006, Agincourt is aiming to produce 108,224 ounces of gold in 2006/2007
‘ at cash costs of around S586 per ounce.

RESERVES AND RESOURCES
Current Reserves provide Willina with a two year mine life. The most recent Resource and Reserve calcutations, taken from

| the 2008 annual report, are shown below: ‘ o

Au Crace A Ounces Agincourt share
Tonnes g {'00Ds) i100%)

Resource Category
Measured 292,000 4.5 43 43
Indicated 2,689,000 42 366 366
Inferred 4,806,000 3.7 574 574
Total Resources 7.788.000 38 983 983

Reserve Category

Proved 318,000 4.2 43 43
Probable 1,725,000 4.8 265 265
Total Reserves 2,043,000 47 308 308

Note: Measured and Intscales Rpsouwrcas 40 Tchnsie of Minerd Reserses




EXPLORATION

Agincourt is explering tor additional gold Reserves within the Wiluna mine area and on surrounding mine tenements that
could Increase the mine life of Wiluna. In the last quarter to 3t December 2006, $1.0 mifiion was spent on exploraticn at
Wiluna, focusing on both the Wiluna mine area as well as Wiluna regional exploration.

Exploration at the Wiluna mine area is focused on the Henry 5 and Calals areas, with recent favourable drilling results
achieved at both in the last few months. Henry 5 is the most significant new discovery at Wiluna since Calais. For more
information on recent drill results, refer to announcements made by Agincourt to ASX.

STRATEGY

As part of its annual review of its assets, Agincoun is considering the baest options for realising value for shareholders
in refation to the future operations at Wiluna. Petentiat strategies include continuing operations (having regard to recent
expioration resufts), divestment and other usas for tha infrastructure.

" 2.3.3 NOVA ENERGY LIMITED

MNova is a uranium expiarer and developer istad on ASX since 23 August 2005. On 23 August 2005, Agincourt was issued

32,500,000 shares (57%) of Nova as consideration for the transfer of certain uranium and infrastructure assets.
Nova's main project Is the 100% owned Lake Way and Centipede project in Western Australia, which Nova intends 1o

davelop, subject to necessary approvals. Nova is also exploring in jurisdictions ihat are favourably disposed towards uranium

mining, including South Australia, the Northarn Territory and pants of Africa.

LAKE WAY AND CENTIPEDE PROJECT

‘The Lake Way urantum depcsit was discovered by Delhi International Ol and Vam Ltd in joint ventura in 1972 whilst exploring
for base metal minerafisation within the Wiluna district. The buk of the exploration and feasibiiity work was undertaken by
Delhi unti! 1881 when CSR acquired Delhi, including its interest in the Lake Way deposit. Feasibility work included trial mining

of 5,000 tonnes of ore at 0.066% U,O,. (n 1983 the newly elected Federal Labor Government initiated the “Three Mines
Folicy” In relation to uranium, following whick exploration and development plans were suspended and the assets were
dispersed.

The project has a JORC compliant Resource, detailed below:

Tonnes % 1.0

Carntained U,0, fba} Neova share {100%])

T
Resource Category
‘. inferred 16,510,000 0.058 19,800,000 19,800,000
Tatal Resources 15,510,000 0.058 19,800,000 19,800,000

A preliminary scoping study of the deposit has been corductad, the summary resutts of which are presentec below:

e

Life of Mine 10 years
Mining Rate (ore plus waste) o 3 Mtpa
Siripping Ratio < 1~1
Maximum Depih of Mining 10_rn
Mining Cut-off Grade 300ppm U,:O8
Average Head Grade ‘0.06% u.g,
Flant Type Conventional crushing and milling, 904C alkali leach, GCD, ion exchange
Processing Rate 1.5 Mtpa
Recovery 85-80%
Average Annual Producticn Rate 1.7 Mibs U.0,

Operating Cost per Ib of U0, Us$21/b




EXPLORATION

in addition to the Lake Way and Centipede Project, Nova has a portfolio of exploration assets in Western Austrafia, South
Australia, the Northern Temitory and Guinea, West Africa, Nova continually reviews opportunities throughout the world with
a partlcular focus on jurisdictions that are favourably disposed towards uranium mining.

For further information an Nova and its assets, refer to the Nova website, www.novasnergy.com.au, in conjunction with
announcements refeased to ASX.

2.3.4 OTHER EXPLORATION

Agincourt is focused on the discovery and profitable development of goid and base metal deposits In Australia and
indonesia. Apart from the exploration programs at Wiluna and the Martabe Project, Agincourt also has exploration programs
in reglonal Western Australia and Victeria.

REGIONAL WESTERN AUSTRALIA

TROPICANA EAST PROJECT ®
Three exploration licence application tenements covering in excess of 1,000 square kilometres have been pegged adjacen

to the Tropicana gold discovery made by the Anglogold Ashanti Australia Ltd/Independence Group Ltd Joint Venture

350 Kkilornetres north-east of Kalgoorlie. No recorded gold exploration has been complated on the application tenaments.

MUSGRAVE GOLD PROJECT

Agincourt holds a 100% interast in six exploration licence tenements which were granted in May 2006, as part of an aliance
agreement with BHP Billiton Ltd. BHP Billiton Ltd retains "claw back” rights if subsequent discoveries are greater than

4 million cunces. The project includes a Jarge undrilled (1.2km x 0.4km} soil lag ancmaly with peak values of 250ppb Au.

WILUNA NICKEL SULPHIDE JV (INDEPENDENCE GROUP NL OPTION)

in May 2006, Independence Group NL commenced an initial six month option period In which to conduct a major data
compiation and targeting exercise, inciuding ground and down hofe EM surveys, to define a minimum of six targets within
the Wiluna Uftramafic belt. Independence can then elect to sole fund exploration to eam 51% within three years by spending
A3$3 million which increases to 70% by spending a further A$1.5 miflion in two years. At that point, Agincourt will become
free carried to a decision to mine.

VICTORIA

Following the acquisition of Reliance Minerals Ltd, Agincourt took controf of saveral grassroots exploration projects in

Victorla. Most of the Victorian projects fie in relatively under explored regions under shallow Tertiary cover atong strika from

several major historical goldfields including Bendigo, Ballarat and Stawell. O

2.3.5 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Agincourt had a consolidated foss from continuing operations for the six months ended 31 Decemnber 2006 of $10.7 millior.
This compared to a consolidated loss from ordinary activities of $1.8 milion reported for the six months ended 31 December 2005.

As at 31 Decamber 2006, Agincourt had sald forward 95,661 ounces of gold on a flat forward basis at AS609.35 per ounce.
These hadge contracts vary in accordance with anticipated production levels to July 2007.

As at 31 December 2008, Agincourt reported that the Australian doflar spot price of gold was A$807 per ounce and as a
consequence the gold hedge contracts were valued on a fair value mark to market basis as being A$20.8 milicn negative.
tt is anticipated that all gold produced during the quarter to 31 March 2007 will be delivered Into forward contracts.

Since 30 June 2006, Agincourt has completed two major transactions, the US$80.26 million purchase of the Mariaba
Project from Newmont and the sale of the Andorinhas Project in Brazil to Troy Resources NL for US$10.14 million, of which
USS1 million remains due as at 31 December 2006. Agincourt also completed an equity raising of A$150 miflion to fund the
purchase of the Martabe Project, which resulted in Newmont having a 19.9% interest in Agincourt.



2.4 DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT OF AGINCOURT
As at the date of this Bidder's Statement, there are five directors of Agincourt, namely:
Mr Craig Readhead {Non-Exacutive Chairman)
Mr Pater Bowler (Managing Director)
Mr Roy Arthur (Business Development Director)
Dr Timothy Sugden {(Non-Executive Director)
Dr John Blake (Non-Executive Director}

For more information on Agincourt’s directors and managemertt, rafer to Agincourt’s 2005 Annual Report.

2.5 AGINCOURT ASX ANNOUNGCEMENTS

.’ Agincourt is a company listed on ASX and is subject to the periodic and continuous disclosure requirements af the
Corporations Act and the Listing Rules. For information concerning the financial position and affairs of Agincourt, refer to the
full range of information that has been disclosed by Agincourt pursuant to these requirements. Copies of anrouncements
made by Agincourt to ASX are available from ASX.

in addition, the Corporations Act requires the directors of Agincourt to provide a Target's Statement to holders of Agincourt
Shares setting out thelr recommendations in refation to this Offer and all the information that the holders and their
professional advisers would reasonably reguire io make an informed assassment of whether to accept the Cffer.

A list of Agincourt announcements which have bean lodged with ASX since 20 Octobar 2006 to the dats of this Bidder's
Slatemertt are set out in Appendix 2. This information may be relevant to your assessment of the Offer.
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INTENTIONS

3. OXIANA'S INTENTIONS

3V INTRODUGCTION
This section 3 sets out Oxlana’s intenticns in relation io:

(a} the continuation of the business of Agincourt;

(b} any major changes tc the business of Agincourt and any redsployment of the fixed assets of Agincourt;
{c} the future smployment of the present employees of Agincourt; and

{d) the future of the Agincourt Board.

These intentions are based on the information concarning Agincourt, its business and the general business environment
whicn is known to Oxiana at the time of preparation of this Bidder's Statement.

Final decisions regarding these matters will anly be made by Oxlana in fight of material information and clrcumstances at
the relevant tima. Accordingly, the statemants set aut in this section 3 are statements of current intention only, which may
change as new information trecames available to Oxiana of as circumstances change.

3.2 INTENTIONS UPON ACQUISITION OF 80% OR MORE OF THE: TARGET SHARES

This section 3.2 sets out Oxiana’s current intentions if Ondana (through Oxiana Agincourt Holdings) acoulres relevant interests
in 80% or mare of the Agincourt Shares and is entitled to proceed to compuisory acquisition of the remalning Agincourt
Shares under the Corporations Act

() Corporate matters

It is intended that Oxiana and Oxiana Agincourt Holdings would:

{) proceed with compulsory acquisition of the cutstanding Agincourt Shares {including any Agincourt Shares
issuad as a resuft of the exercise of Agincourt Options) in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 6A of the
Corporations Act;

(il amange for Agincourt to be removed from the Official List of ASX;

{iy subject to the Corporations Act and the constitution of Agincourt, seek 10 replace a proporiion of the membars
of the Board of Agincourt to reflect Oxiana’s proportionate cwnership interest in Agincourt. Precise candidates
have not yet been identified by Oxiana and their identity will be dependent on circumstances at the relevant time.
In respact of Agincourt’s representation on the Nova board, Oxiana intends to review this situation at the relevant
ime; and

{v) if entitted to do so under the Comporations Act, seek to compulsorily acquire the Agincourt Cptions which have
not been exercised and that have not lapsed, and where other negotlated arangements have not been agreed in

relation to those Agincourt Options.
0 (b)

Martabe Project

Oxiana intends to maintain a focused approach to timely development of the Martabe Project. Consistent with Oxiana's
approach 10 all acquisitions, Oxiana will (if the Offer is successful and Oxiana assumes control of the Martabe Project)
review all aspects of the Martabe Project and consulf with its Joint venture partners.

Initially, Cxiana intends to continue the Martabe Feasibility Study and to honour commitments made by Agincourt in
relation to the Martabe Profect. Oxiana currently intends to make no significant changes to arrangements surrounding
the Martabe Project and its personnel,

() Wiluna
Oxiana intends to undertake a strategic review of the Wiluna cperation following completion of the Offer. This review
will Include lts opetating status, depth and regional exploration potential, whether the cperation should be ratained or
divested and the importance of infrastructure at the Wiluna operation to any future development of Nova’s uranium
project.

{d} Nova investment
(Oxiana does not have any specific intentions In relation to Agincourt’s investment in Nova, Oxiana will conduct an
nvestment review into Nova following completicn of the Offer.

() Other exploration
Oxiana intends 1o undertake a review of Agincourt’s current exploration projects, in the context of Oxlana's existing
exploration projects, 1o determine which should be further investigated and which should be curtailed or divested.




{fi Agincourt executives and employees
Oxiana’s intenticn on acquiing management controf of Agincourt is to assume management responsibility for
Agincourt's assets.

Employess in West Perth, at Wiluna, engaged in the Martabe Prolact or in exploration activities are expecled to
remain in their current roles until the reviews referred to above can be completed. Oxiana wishes to maintain safe and
productive operations throughout these reviews.

Some of the head office functions at Agincourt are dupicated wrthm Oxiana. Any rationalisation of head office functions
may involve a transfer of these functions to Oxiana's head office in Melbourne.

There may, however, be some changes 1o roles and tasks across Aglnoourt Oxiana is not in a position at this ime
to determine how many Agincourt empioyees may be affected by any redundancies, ransfers or other changes, nor
the full nature and timing of these actions. Any such radundancres or transfers will be made in compliance with &l

applicable reguiatory requirements and contractual rights and communicated to employees as soon as practically
achievable.

(g) Balance sheet date and accounting policy
In accordance with section 323(3) of the Corporaticns Act, Oxiana intends to change Agincourt’s balance shest date
from 30 June io 31 December. In addition, Oxiana intends 1o conducl a raviaw of Agincourt's accounting poficies. tt is
expected that this raview will result In the adoption of Oxiana policxes

(h} Tax consoiidation
it Oxiana acquires 100% of Agincourt it will be required to consolidate for Australlan tax purposes, Agincourt and the
100% owned Australian entities of the Agincourt group. Oxiana mtends to conduct a detailed review of the application
of the tax consolidation legisiation to Agincourt if it obtains control of Agincourt. Potential issues to be addressed
in the review are the avallability of {ax [osses for the tax consolidated group and the impact of resetting lax costs of
Agincourt's assets, including dapreciable assets.

The assessment of any benefits, or costs, of bringing Agincourt into the Oxiana tax conscfdated group will depend
upon, amongst other things, the detalled information to be mwcﬁed by Agincourl and discussions with Agincourt
management. The guantification of these benefits and costs at this time without access to the detailed information
would be speculative.

it Oxiana does nat acquire 100% of Agincourt's Shares it will not be able to consclidate the Agincolrt group frte the
Oxiana group for tax purposes.

2.2 INTENTIONS FOR AGINCOURT AS A NON WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY

The Offer is subject to a numiser of conditions, including a condition that Oxiana Agincourt Holdings in etfect becomes
entitied 10 compulsorily acquire all outstanding Agincourt Shares. Ox:apa Agincouwrt Holdings does not currently intend 1o
waive this condition. Howevar, If Oxlana Agincourt Heldings does not bacome entitied to compulsorily acquire all outstanding
Agincourt Shares bul waives that condition and obtains controt of the Ag:ncouﬁ board of directors, then Oxiana intends to:

{a) malntain Agincourt’s fisting on ASX while it meets ASX requirements for maintaining a fisting:

) subject to the Carporations Act and the constittion of Agincowrt; seek to replace a proportion of the members of the
board of Agincourt to reflect Oxiana’s proportionate ownership 1nterest in Agincourt. Precise candidates have not yet
been identified by Oxiana and their identity will be dependent on Sircumstances at the relevant time;

(@ i Oxiana Agincourt Heldings becomes entitied at some Jater time to exercise general compulsory acquisition rights
under the Corporations Act, it would exercise those rights;

(d) through its nominees on the board of Agincourt, review the financial and cperating palicies of Agincourt 1o ensure that
these are appropriate; and

(8) seek to implement such of the intentions detalled in section 3.2 as are consistent with Agincourt being a controlled
antity of Oxiana but not a wholly-cwned subsidiary.

The extent fo which Oxiana and/or Agincourt will be able ta implement thesa intentions will be subject to:

@ the law and the Listing Rules, in particular in refation to related party transactions and confficts of interest;
{t) the legal obligation of the direCtors of Agincourt to act in the bestlinterests of Agincourt Shareholders as a whole: and
fe) the outcome of the various reviews referred fo in section 3.2.




3.4 AGINCOURT OPTIONS

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings is making separate offers to acquire Agincourt Options in exchange for the issue of Oxiana
Shares. The terms of the Options Offer are set out in a separate bidder’s statement, which will be lodged with ASIC and
dispatched o holders of Agincourt Options at the same time as this Bidder's Statemant is lodged with ASIC and dispatched
to Agincourt Shargholders.

Oxiana Agincourt Heldings is offering each holdar of Agincourt Options a number of Oxiana Shares equivalent in value to
that holder's Agincourt Options. The value of the consideration offered for the Agincourt Options has been negotiated having
ragard to the consideration payable under the Offer and the time to expiry of the relevant Agincourt Options.

The consideration to be offered for the Agincourt Options is as follows:

Agincourt Opticns Oxiana Shares otfered
§1.15 (expiring 30 June 2010) o 0.35 Oxiana Shares per Agincourt Opn;n
.’ $1.30 (expiring 30 June 2009) . 0.28 Oxiana Shares per Agircourt Option
9‘:136 {expiring 31 August 2009} 0.26 Oxianéméhares per Agincourt Option

3.5 OTHER INTENTIONS

Subject to the above, it is the present intention of Oxiana, on the basis of tha information concerning Agincourt which is
known fo it at the date of this Bidder's Statement and the existing circumstances affecting the business of Agincourt, that:

@ the business of Agincourt will otherwise be continued in substantially the same manner as it is presently being
conducted;

(b} no other major changes will be made to the business of Agincourt;
) thers will not be any other redeployment of the fixed assets of Agincourt; and
{d} the present employess of Agincourt will continue to be employed by Agincourt,

3.8 UNCERTAIN BENEFITS TO OXIANA,

Some of the intentions noted in this section 3 may pravide benefils tc Oxiana that are not currently avallable to Agincourt
Shareholders. The exact extent and timing of those benefiis are currently uncertain, and the ability of Oxiana to capture any
banefits will depend on, amongst cther things:

O (@ the detalled information to be provided by Agincourt and discussions with Agincourt management;
(b} its ongoing assessment of the Martabe Project;

(©) the resulis of its review of the Wiluna cperation, including the importance of infrastructure at the Wiluna operation 1o any
future development of Nova's uranium project;

{d} the results of its roview of the Nova investment; and
(&) the resuits of its review of Agincourt's exploration program.

Any aftempt to quantify these bengfits at this time would be speculative.
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PROFILE OF THE COMBINED ENTITY

4. OVERVIEW OF THE COMBINED ENTITY

4.1 RATIONALE FOR THE OFFER

Oxiana's strategic focus is gold, copper and zinc mining and exploration. Oxiana has succeeded in growing its business
through the acquisition and development of high quality resource assels. The acquisition of Agincourt continues
the Oxiana strategy of owning, developing and operating quality resource assets in the Asian/Australian region.

Agincourt’s Martabe Project in North Sumnatra, Indonesia, will significantly enhance Oxiana’s gold and silver portfolio, resulting
in an increase in its gold Resowrce base from 7.2 million ounces to 13.7 million ounces and s siver Resource base from
96.1 milion cunces to 153.1 milllon ounces.

The Martabe Project will add an advanced and significant project in Indonesia to Oxlana’s recent exploration joint veriure
with Kalimantan Gold.

Agincourt also holds a 57.3% shareholding In Nova. Nova holds the advanced Lake Way/Centipede uranium project in
" Westem Australia. Together with Oxdana’s 24.7% shareholding in Toro, Nova represents another uranium opportunity for Oxiana.

The Wiluna Gold operation in Western Australia also provides extra gold production and the opportunity to explore for
additional gotd and nicke! Resources in a praspective region. The Infrastructure at Wiluna may alsc benefit the development
of Nova's Lake Way/Centipede uranium project.

QOverall, Oxiana balieves that the proposed acquisition of Agincourt will deliver strategic and financlal advantages o
sharehoiders ot both companies.

4.2 FORECASTS FOR THE COMBINED ENTITY

This document does not include forecasts or projections for revenua or profit in relation to Oxiana. Oxiana does not befieve
that it has reasonable grounds to Include financial farecasts in the Bidder's Statement. Oxlana believes that the inclusion of
financial forecasts would be unduly speculative and potentially misleading for Agincourt Sharsholders, particularly due 1o the
effect that variations in commadity prices and exchange rates may have on fulure earnings performance.

A3 EFFECT OF ACQUISITION ON OXFNA

(a) General effect of acquisition
The general effect of the acquisition on Oxiana will be to add the Martabe Project, Wiluna and a contredling interest in
Nova to Oxiana's current portfolio of assets, by issuing less than 10% of the Combined Entity's issued capital. Through
the acquisition, Agincourt will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of Oxiana.

" {b) Effect of acquisition on Oxiana’s capitel structure
‘ The consideration for tha acquisition of the Agincourt Shares to which the Offer relates will be satisfied by the issue of
Oxlana Shares.

The new capital structurse of Oxiana on the basis that Oxiana acquires 100% of tha Agincourt Shares (ncluding those
Agincourt Shares issued upon the assumed conversion of the Agincourt convertible note) and the Agincourt Options is
expected 1o be as follows:




Capital Structurs Shares
Numbaer of existing Oxiana Shares 1.384,777.602
{mpact ot Acquisition l
Number of new Oxiana Shares to be issued in re;iatTon to: |
_ Agincourt Shares on issue’ | 139,085,872
- Agincourt Shares issued upon conversion of the Agincourt oonv;m!;ﬁe note® 271 8;0
|\_lumbef of new Oxiana Shares expected to be issued pursuant to the pﬁer for Agincourt Options® 2,531,500
Total number of new Oxiana Shares on issue following completion of the Offer 1.627.566,844
Cagpitel Structe Oplions

Total number of Oxiana Options* on Issue following complstion of the Offer

25,100,000

Notes:

' Fhis is an ostimate only, The actual rumber of Oxiana Shares issued wil vary depending on the number of Agincourt Steehoiders that will ba enlfiad G on

additlonal whiole Cxisna Shara dus Lo the rounding of fractional entitements referred 1o o)

™. This assumas the Agncour! converidia note of $481,000 & converted into 418,281 Agincournt Sharas prior to compialion of the Glter.

* This is caleutated on ibe basis that offers 15 Aginoourt Cilionholders detedfied iy secton 3
* The Oxiana Options e deaorbed s saction 19,

section 8.5,

.4 ore pocepted.

Athough the Offer does not extend to any unexercised Agincourt Opti(.gns. Oxiana Agincourt Holdings proposes to make
separate offers to each holder of Agincour Options to acquire those Agincourt Options in exchange for the issue of Gxlana
Shares {see section 3.4 for further detall). Based on the proposed parameters, the number of Oxiana Shares expected to be

issued for all 7,500,000 opfions on issue is 2,531,500

it, however, all Agincourt Options on issue as at the date of this Bidderls Staternent were exercised during the Offer Period (at
the relevant exercise price), then an additional 7,500,000 Agincourt Shares would be issued and cash ralsed of $8,838,500.
The maxirmum number of Oxiana Sharas which would be required to be issued as considaration for these Agincourt Shares
{assuming all of the holders accepted the Offer or the Shares were con":pulsorﬂy acquired) would be 4,875,000 (subject to

any rounding).

if the Agincourt Options are not exercised during the Option Offer period tut the relevant compulsory acquisition threshold
under the Corporations Act is achieved in respect of the Option Offer, i:t would be Oxiana Agincourt Holding's intention
to compulsorily acquire the Agincourt Options if it becomes entitled to do so under the Corporations Act. The terms of

acquisition of the Agincourt Options may then be subject to an indeper'wdent valuation.

Oxiana has the capacity to issue the maximem number of Oxiana Shares which may be required to be issued under the

Offer and the Option Offer.

4.4 PROFILE OF THE COMBINED ENTITY

(a) Operations

Operations at Oxiana's existing assets are explained in Part B of this Bidder’s Statement. These operations are not

axpected to change as a result of the successful acquisition of Aéincourt by Oxiana.

. I )
Oxiana’s intentions in respect ot Agincourt’s operations are discuslsad in section 3. No material impact ts anticipated
to the forecast production from efther Oxiana’s or Agincourt's oparations as a resutt of the acquisition of Agincourt.

No significant operational synergies are expected as a result of the acquisition of Agincourt.

(b} Gold and Silver Reserves and Resources

As outlined in the table below, the successful acquisition of Agincourt will significantly increase Oxiana’s gold and

silvar Rasources.




Au Qunces Ag Ounges
Goid {Moz) Moz)
Raserve Category”
Oxiana 1.9 25,3
Agincourt
Martabe Project’ - -
Wiluna | 0.3 -
.1_2:.\{31 Reserves 2.2 25_3
Rasource Category*”
Oxiana 7.2 96.1
Agincourt B
Martabe Project! 5.5 5?‘0
Wilma 1.0 -
Total Resources 13.7 153.1

* Inctuding Proven and Probabie categorias,
“"Resources are inclusve of Resenes, ond are Comprised of Meosured, Indicaed and inferned catagernies.
! Martabe Projpct Resowrces are basad on altrbulabis ounices of conlined golt and siver essuming & 95% ownarship miarast.

{c)

(@)

(@)

(f)

(@}

Risk profile

The Combined Entity will have exposure to muttiple projects at difterent stages ot development and in cifferent
geographic [ocations. The risk profile of the Combined Entity will be balanced by greater diversification by commodity
and geographic region than Agincourt’s current risk profile. The risks ot an investment in the Combined Entity are
summarised In Part G of this Bldder's Statement.

Board and Management
The Board and management of Oxiana (described in section 1.4} will not change as a result of the acquisttion of Agincourt.

Impact on the financial position of Oxiana

The impact on Oxana's financlal position as a rasuft of the acquisition of Agincourt is not expected to materially change
Oxiana’s overall financial position. if successful in acquiring 100% of Agincourt, Oxiana's cash and cash equivalents
after transaction costs and the assumed 2006 final dividend (see below), will be approximately $604.6 milion, and

total interest bearing tiabilitias will Increase by approximatety $6.7 miliion to $434.4 milion (assuming Agincourt's
$481,000 convertible note Is converted into 418,261 Agincourt Shares prior to completion of the Offer). See section 7
for further dotalls.

Dividends

On 22 February 2007, Oxiana announced a § cent dividend per Oxiana Share for the 2006 financial year. On the basis
that Agincourt Shareholders become registerad holders of Oxiana Shares by the dividend Record Date

{being 17 April 20G7), the amount of the 2006 final dividend will be approximately $76.4 milion.

Future dividends of the Combined Entity will be assessad subject to profits, cash flow and capital requirements.

Corporate Governzance
The cormporate governance polficies of the Combined Entity are expected to be consistent with the current corporate
governance policies of Oxiana.
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

5. FINANCIAL PROFILE OF OXIANA

5.1 OXIANA STAND-ALONE FINANCIAL (INFORMATION

The historical financial information provided below relates to Oxiana on a stand-alone basis and accordingly does not reflect
any impact of the Offer. It s a summary only. A more detafled set of financial accounts for Oxdana, which includes noles to
the accounts, can be found in Oxiana’s financial results for the year ended 31 Decernber 2006 which were released to ASX
on 22 February 2007 and can be viewed online at www.oxiana.com.au.

Amounts shown in the foliowing sections relate 1o Oxiana and its controlled entities for the year ended 31 December 2006.
The financial statements have been prepared based on Australian equivalents to International Financial Repoerting Standards
(AIFRS).

5.2 INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2006

" 12 menths ended 31 Decarriber 2006
3000

Revanues from continuing operations 1,275,209
EBITDA 827,358
Equity accounted profit /joss) (182)
Depreciation and amortisation {105,361}
EBIY 721,815
interest revenue 19,308
Finance costs {45,778)
Profit before Incoma tax 695,345
Incoms tax expense {145,327)

" 550,018

Profit from continuing operations

Profit from discontinued operations 3,148

Profit attributable to members of Oxiana Limited” 553,166

ot expenses of $53.9 milion, nchading $52.4 milion o foreégn exchange diferences on transiation inlo presentalion curmency, were racognised directly in the
year endad 3t Decenber 2008,




5.3 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBIER 2008

infiows/{Cutllows)
000

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers (inclusive of GST) 1,268,611
Payments to suppfiers and employees (nclusve of GST) B (433,752)
Interest received 18,824
Interest paid (38.605)
Income tax paid B - {1 44:3-1)
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from operating activities: 800,647 O
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for exploration and evaluation (32,141}
Payments for property, plant and equipment and é;ve{opment {1 89,394;
Proceeds from sale ot property, plant and equipment and davelopment -
Payments for purchase of investments (3.216)
Proceeds from sale of investments T -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from Investing activities: {224,751)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Gross proceeds from issuas Of shates 3,741
anment of share issue cons.,t—s o -
e - -
Transaction costs — borrowings =
Advances ot borrowings | - 0
Repayment of borrowings (22.141)
Dividends paid to company's shareholders (38,609)
Funds advanced {o employees o - -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities: (57.009)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 518,887
Cash and cash squivalents at the beginning of the financial year 167.849
Effects ot ;J;éhange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (1588—5)

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 670,851




5.4 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006

As at 31 December 2006

Foon
Current assets
Gash and cash equivalents 670,851
Receivables 33.365
mvertores T T 1_3_93
Derivative financial instruments 1,017
Assats held for sale -
Cther 2,769
Total current assets 779,339
Non-current assets
Recevables T o -
Availabile for sale financial assels 14,802
Cther financial assets -
Invesiments accounted for using the equity method 6,591
Proparty, plant and equipment o 831 .9‘_37
Purchase consideration t¢ be aliocated after purchase -
E)eferred tax assels 5.5;6
Ele(ivath.re financial mstruments 1,140
Other -
Total non-current assets 960,046
Total assets 1,739,385
Currant liabilities
{rade and other payabies 106,055
Interest bearing liatiities 207,946
Current tax liabflities 87,053
Provisions 8,613
Gther financial liabllities -
Total currant liabilities 409,667
Non-current liabilities
Trade and other payables o -
Interest bearing liabilities o 219,674
Deferrod tax liabilties 62,812
Provisions 42,652
Total non-current liabilities 325,138
Total liabilities 734,805
Net assets 1,004,580
Equity
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 1,004,580
Minority interest o -
Total equity 1,004,580




5.5 EVENTS IMPACTING OXIANA SUBSEGUENT TO 31 DECEMBER 2008

Oxiana is not aware of any matter or circumstance that has arisen between 31 December 2006 and the date of this Bidder's
Statement which would significantly affect the financial position of Oxiana presented in this Bidder's Statement.

4. FINANCIAL PROFILE OF AGINCOURT

5.1 SOURCE OF HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The historical financial information below relates lo Agincourt on a stand-alone basis and accordingly doas not reflect any
impact of the Offer. It is a summary only. The full financial accounts for Agincoun, which include notes to the accounts, can
be found in Agincourt's financial results for the 6 months ended 31 December 2006 which were refeased o the ASX on

22 February 2007 and can be viewed onfing at www.agincourtresources.com.au.

The summarised histarical financial statements of Agincourt for the 6 months ended 31 December 2006 shown below have
been providad by Agincourt. These financial statements have been prepared based on AIFRS.

8.2 INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE SiX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2008

8 months ended 31 December 2006

$o0n
Revenues from continuing operations 32,075
EBITDA 1,985
Equity accounted profit/(foss) -
Depreciation and amortisation (19,824)
EBIT {17.839)
imerest revenue 536
Finance costs (165)
Profit before income fax (17.468)

income tax expense -

Profit from continuing operations (17,468}
Profit from discontinued operations 6,742
Profit/loss) for the period (10.726)
Attributable 1ot

Equity holders of the parent (10,543)
Minority interest (183
Profit/{loss) for the period” {10.728)

“Foraign exchange differances of $4.3 milon were recognised diectly for the six monihs ended 31 December 20065,




6.3 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE SiX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2008

nficwsAOutfiows)
$000

Cash flows from operating activities:
Recaipts from customers (nciusive of GST) 32,215
Payments to suppliers and employees {nclusive of GET) - {33,668}
i;iérest received 377
i;iérest paid -
o o s e s
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from operating activities: (976)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for exploration and evaluation (5,984)
Fayments for property, plant and equipment and development {16,390)
Proceeds from sale ot praperty, plant and equipment and development o 35
Payments for purchase of investments {113,158)
Proceeds from sale ot investments 11,483
Nat cash inflow/{outflow) from Investing activities: {123,992)

Cash flows from financing activitias:
Gross proceeds from issues of shares 180,172
Payment of share fssue costs (8.827)
Proceeds fr—om borrowings B -
Transaction costs — borrowings -
Advances ot borrowings -
Repayment of borrowings {446)
Dividends pald to company’s shareholders -
Ends advanced to employees 16
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities: 140,915
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 15,947
Cash and cash aquivalents at 1 July 2006 3,758
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (261)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 19,444




8.4 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006

As at 31 December 2008

Foon
Current assets
Cash and cash equn.'_éler;ts 194;4
Receivables 6,454
Inventories 7.044
BeﬁvaINe financial instruments -
Assets held for sale -
Other o -
Total current assets 32,842
Non-current assets
Receivables 764
Availabie for sale financial assels -
Other financlal assets - -
investments accounted for using the equity method 55
Prc;peﬂy plant and equipment o ) 177,641
Purchass consideration to be aliocated after purchasa -
Deferred tax assets -
Derivative financial instrumerts -
Cther -
Total non-current assets 178,460
Total assets 211,402
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables - 30.711

interest bearing liabilities

6,665

Provisions 1,490
Other financial kablfities -
Total current liabilities 38,866
Non-current liabilities

Trade and other payables -
Interest beanng liabilties - 562
Deferred tax labiities =
Provisions 9,677
Tatal non-current liabllities 10,229
Total liabilities 49,095
Net assets 162,307
Equity

Equity attributable to equity holders ot the parent 159,882
Minority Interest 2,425
Total equity 162,307




6.5 EVENTS MMPACTING AGINCOURT SINCE {TS LAST REPORTING DATE

Oxiana is not aware of any matter or circumstance that has anisen between 31 December 2006 and the date of this Bidder's
Statermentt which would significantly affact the financial position of Agincourt presentad in this Bidder's Statement.

7. THE COMBINED ENTITY

7.1 IMPORTANT INFORMATION
Presantation of pro forma and abbreviatad financial information.

This saction provides an overview of the effects of the transaction on Oxiana. It includes summary extracts from the financial
statements of Oxiana for the year ended 31 December 2006 and the financlal statements of Agincourt for the six months
ended 31 December 2006 and an unaudited pro forma consalidated balance sheet of the consolidated Combined Entity
(which assumes Oxiana acquires 100% of Agincourt Shares) after completlon of the transaction as at 31 December 20086.
This section also sets out information regarding:

() General assumptions underlying the preparation of the Combined Entity's pro forma batance sheet; anc
iy Other relevant accounting considerations.

The financial information is provided for #lustrative purposes only and has been prepared on an abbreviated basis. It doss not
contain ali the disclosures usually provided in an annual report in accordance with the Carporations Act. This document does
not include forecasts or projections for revenue or profit in relation ta the Combined Entity. Oxiana believes that the inclusion
of financial forecasts would be unduly speculative and potentlally misleading for Agincourt Sharehoiders, particularty due to
the effect that variations in the price of gold and exchange rates may have on future earnings performarnce.

for tha purpase of preparing the unaudited pro forma balance sheets as at 31 December 2006, Oxiana has utilised:

{}  Agincourt’s balance shest as at 31 Decemnber 2006 extracted from its halt year fmancial report of Agincourt for the
period ended 31 December 2006 which was released to ASX on 22 February 2007, and

() Oxiana's balance sheet as at 31 December 2006 extracted from its financial results for the year ended
31 December 2006, which were released to ASX on 22 February 2007.

Pro forma adjusiments and assumptions have been made to present the balance sheet as at 31 Decembar 2006,
Acquisition accounting entries have then been made, consistent with the terms of the Offer and the assumptions set out
in section 7.3 below, in arder to arrive at an unaudited pro forma consolidated batance sheet of the Combined Entity as at
31 December 2006.

Oxiana will undertake a comprehensive assassment of the fair value of the assets and Yabilities acquired after the Offer has
been completed.

The pro forma balance sheet is indicative only. Oxiana has drawn its conclusions based on the known facts and other
information publicly avallable. If the facts, circumstances, assumptions or other information should prove to be difterent to
that described, the conclusions may change accordingly.

All adjustments have been made in accordance with AFFRS.




7.2 PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET

The following pro forma balance sheet should be read in conjunction with section 7.3.

Oxiana Agincowrt Adjustments Combined Entity
21 December 2006 31 December 2006 21 Decamber 2006
$'000 $°000 3000 000
Current assets )
Cash and cash aguivalents 670851 19,444 (85,685)" 604,610
Receivables 33309  pas54 - 39,763
Inventories 71,393 7.044 - 78,437
Derivative financial instruments 1,017 - - 1,017
Assets held for sale - - - -
Other 2,769 - - 2.769
Total current assets 779,339 32,942 {85,685) 726,596
Non-current assets
Recelvables - 764 - 764
Avallable for sale financial éggeis 14,802 o - - 1!-8?32
Ciher financial assets - - - -
Investment accounted for using the equity method 6.5 55 - 6,646
Property, plant and aquipment 931,937 177.641 - 1,108,578
Purchase consideration to be allocated after purchase - - 271,60 271,600
Deferred tax assels 5,576 - - 5,576
Derivative financial instruments 1,140 - - 1,140
. - - - o
Totat non-current assets 960,046 178,460 271,600 1,410,108
Total assats 1,739,385 211,402 185,315 2,136,702
Current llabilities
Trade and other payables 106,055 30.711 - 136,766
Interest bearing liabilities 207,946 6,665 481y 214,130
Current tax liabifities 87,063 - - 87,053
Provisions 8.613 1.480 - 10,103
Other financial liabilities - - - -
Total current liabilities 409,667 38,868 {481} 448,052
Non-current liabilities
Trade and cther payables - - - -
interest bearing habilities 219,674 552 - 220,226
Deferred tax llabilities 62,812 - - 62,812
Provisions 42,652 9677 - 52,329
Total non-current liabilities 325,138 10,229 - 335,367
Total liabilities 734,805 49,095 {481) 783.419
Net assets 1,004,580 162,307 {186,396) 1,353,283




7.2 PRO FORMA. BALANCE SHEET continued

Oxiana Agincourt Adjustments Combined Entity
21 December 2006 31 Dacember 2006 31 Decembar 2006
B000 $000 $00 $000

Equity
Equity attributatde 1o squity holders of the parent 1,004,580 169,882 186,396¢ 1,350,858
Minority interest - 2,425 - 2,425
Total equity 1.004,580 162,307 186,396 1,353,283

! Son soction 7.3 ) and v
! Son socion V.3
* See soction 7.3
* Sea section 7.3 )

7.3 KEY ASSUMETIONS USED TO COMPILE THE FPRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET
The key assumplions applied in comyiling the Combined Entity pro forma balance sheet are:

(} Increase in Oxiana Sharsholder equity
Shareholder’s equity will increase for the issue ot Oxiana Shares pursuant to the Offer (including in refation to the
Agincourt Shares assumed to be issued upon conversion ot the Newmont convertible note) and for the acceptance
of the Option Offer for Agincourt Options. Assuming alt Agincourt Shareholders accept the Offer and all Agincourt
Optionholders accept the Oplion Offer, 142,789,242 new Oxiana Shares will be issued (see saction 4.3 for further
detai). Basad on Oxiana’s closing share price ot $2.06 at 25 Jancary 2007 (being the day prior to the announcement
of the Offer), issued share capital will increase by $422.7 mikion. This is reduced by the Oxiana final dividend for 2008 of
$76.4 millen (see paragraph (iv) below), 1o result in a pro forma adjustrment of $186.4 milllon. Therefore, this adjustment
is made up of a purchase conslderation of $271.6 milion, plus the assumed conversion of the Newmnont convertible
note ($0.481 million) and less the Oxiana final dividend ($76.4 million) and transaction costs of £9.8 million. Movements
in the Oxiana Share price between 25 January 2007 and the date of acquisition wilt have an impact on the total cost of
equity of the Combined Entity determined at acquisiticn, and the allocation to items within the pro forma balance sheet.

(i) Decrease in cash due to transaction costs
Cash will decrease to reflect the aestimated transaction costs expected to be incurred by Oxiana and Agincourt in
relation to the Offer. Assumning the Ofter is successful, the ransaction costs for the Combined Entity are estimated at
$9.3 million, giving rise to a pro ferma adjustment.

(i) Tax losses — deferred tax adjustment
The tax lossas of Agincourt have not been recognised in the pro forma balance sheet of the Combined Entity bacause
of insufficient certainty as to the ability of the Combined Entity to access these lesses in the future.

{v) Oxiana 2006 final dividend
On 22 February 2007, Oxiana announced a 5 cent dividend per Oxiana Share for the 2006 financial year. On the basis
Agincourt Shareholders become registered halders of Oxiana Shares by the dividend Record Date (being 17 April 2007),
the amount of the 2006 final dividend will be approximately $76.4 milion, assuming all dividends are paid in cash.

7.4 CONSISTENCY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES BETWEEN OXIANA AND AGIMCOURT

Basad on the Agincourt information which is publicly available, it appears that the accounting policles of Agincourt are
broadly consistent with those of Oxiana, although Agincourt has adopted additional policies in relation to the treatment of
gold hedging contracts and capitalising waste rock stripping costs using a fite of mine siripping ratio, whereas Oxiana has no
stated policies in relation to these two areas. In addition, Oxiana has adopted tax consolidation, whereas Agincourt has not.

As noted in section 3.2, upon successiul compietion of the Offer, Oxiana intends to change Agincourt’s balance shest date
from 30 June to 31 December and to conduct a review of Agincourt's accounting policies. To the extent that this review
identifies differences between Oxiana's and Agincourt’s accounting policies, it is expected that this will result in the adoption
of Oxiana policies. No change in accounting policy is assumead for the purposes of the pro forma consolidated accounts.




PART G RISK FACTORS




RISK FACTORS

8. RISK FACTORS

8.1 OVERVIEW

Agincourt Shareholders who accept the Offer will become shareholders in Oxiana. The financial performance and
operations of Oxiana's businessas, the price of Oxiana Shares and therefore the returns received by Oxtana Shareholders,
will be influenced by a range of factors. Some of these tactors can be mitigated by the use of safeguards and appropriate
commarcial action. However, many of thess factors are beyond tha control of Oxlana and the Oxiana Board.

This section describes certain risk factors assoclated with an investment in Oxiana. This section does not take into account
the investment objectives, financlal situation or particular needs of Agincourt Shareholders and is not exhaustive. Agincourt
Shareholders should consider carefully these risk factors and the other information contained in this Bidder's Statement,
consider their persana circumstances (including financial and taxation issuas) and seek independeant professional advice
before deciding whether to accept the Offer.

" 8.2 INVESTMENT RISK

Agincourt Shareholders should be aware that there are risks associated with an investment in shares quoted on a stock
exchange. Share price movements could aftect the value of the consideration paid under the Offer and the vaiue of any
invastrment in Oxlana. The value of Oxlana Shares can be expected to fluctuate depending on various factors including
geaneral worldwide economic condftions, changes in government policies, Investor parceptions, movements in interest rates
and stock markets, and movements in commaodRty prices, as well as the performance of Gxiana, including variations in

the revenues and operating costs of Oxiana, and the cost of capital replacement which Oxiana may in the future require.
There is no guarantee of profitabifity, dividends, return of capital, or the price at which the Oxiana Shares wili trade on ASX
after completion of the Offer. The past performance of Oxiana is not necessarily an indication as to future performance

of Oxiana or of the Combined Entity as the trading price of Oxiana Shares can go up or down.

8.3 GENERAL ECONOMIC CONDITIONS

Risk factors which are outside the contro! of Oxiana could impact on the Combined Entity's revenues, operating costs,
profit margins and share price. Thase include:

maovements in the Australian dollar, and those foreign currencies appiicable in the regions whers Oxiana operates,
and world commodily prices;

economic conditions in Ausfrafia and overseas;

movements in domestic and infernational interest rates and share markets,

recommendations by brokers and analysts;

investor perceptions;

expectations regarding inflation;

change in government fiscal, menetary and regulatory policies;

global geo-political events and hostilities and acts of terrorism;

fluctuations in the global demand and market prices for commodities, particularly copper, zinc and gold from which
the Combined Entity will derive most of its revenues, and

increases In the cost of supplies, raw materlals, capltal and operating equipment can adversely impact operating
and capital costs.



8.4 BUSINESS RISKS OF THEZ COMBINED ENTITY

ESTIMATES OF RESERVES, MINERAL DEPQSITS AND PRODUCTION COSTS

Although the Reserve and Resource estimates for Oxiana's existing mineral properties have been carefully prepared by
Oxiana or, in some instances, have been prepared, reviewed or verified by independent mining experts or experienced
mining operators, these amourts are estimates only and ne assurance can be given ihat any particular level of recovery

of minerals from the Combined Entity's Reserves will in fact be realised or that an identified Resource will ever qualify

as a commercially mineable {or viable} deposit that can be economically explolted. Estimates of Reserves, Resources

and production costs can also be affected by such factors as environmental regulations, weather, unforeseen technical
difficulties, unusual ar unexpected geological formations and work interruptions. In addition, the grade ot ore ulimatety
mined may differ from that indicated by driling resuits. Short term factors relating to Reserves, such as the need for

orderly development of ore bodies or the processing of new or different grades, may also have an adverss effect on

mining operations and results of operations. There can be no assurance that minerals recovered in smalt scale tests will

be duplicated in large scale tests under on-site conditions or in production. Material changes in Reserves, grades, stripping
ratios or recovery rates may affect the economic viability of projects. Heserves are reported as general Indicatars of mine iife. o
Reserves should not be interprotad as assurances of mine life or of the profitability of current or future operations.

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT RISK

The Combined Entity’s investments will include exploration and development refated to gold and sitver in Indonesia (through
the Martabe Project), the development of the Prominent Hill gold and copper project in Australia, and exploration and
possible development of other projects in Australia and overseas. Expioration and development activities, including those
at Prominent Hill and the Martabe Project, may be affected by factors beyond the Combined Entity's control, including
geclogical conditions, minerafisation, consistency and predictability of ore grades and ccmmodity prices. Unexpected
geological or mining conditions, equipment or service failures, industrial relations, health and safety concerns and weather
conditions may also adversaly affect development of a mine. Furthermore, any discovery of a mineral deposit does not
guarantee that the mining of that deposit would be commercially viable, the size of the deposit, development and operating
costs, commadity prices and recovery rates all being key factors in determining commercial viabifity. The Combinad Entity
may also be exposed to risks associated with the financial faiure or default by a participant in any of the exploration or
development joint ventures cr cther contractual refationships to which the Combined Entity is, or may become, a party. It is
common in new mining operations to experience unexpected problems and delays during development, construction and
mine start-up, which delay the commencement of mineral production. Accordingly, there is no assurance that the Cormiginad
Entity’s future expioration and development activities will resutt in profitable mining operations.

RISKS SPECIFIC TO THE COMBINED ENTITY'S INVESTMENT IN NCVA

The value of the Combingd Entity's investmant in Nova will be subject to the types of risks described above as wel as "
specific risks associated with direct investment in uranium exploration and mining activities, including:

-  Therisk that the necessary government approvals may not be granted, or may be the subject of continuing defays.
Uraniurn rining is currently not permitted in Wastern Australia under the curent State Govarnment. In other States of
Australia and countries uranium exploration and mining is heavily regulated;

- Environmental and safety issuss; and

- Uranium price risk. The uranium price which is currently trading at record highs may fall to leveis which make the
extraction ot uranium at Nova's proposed mining operations uneconomic.

OPERATING AND UNINSURED RISKS

The Combined Entity’s exploration, mining and processing operations are subject to many factors that can cause material
delays, material increases In operating costs for varying lengths of time, or result in damage to and destruction of, mineral
properties or procuction facilities, personal injury, environmental damage and legal liability. These tactors include weather
and natura! disasters, mechanical fallure of operating piant and equipment, general unanticipated operational and technical
difficulties, cave-ins and other accidents, flooding, environmental hazards, the discharge of toxic chemicals, industriai action
and the use of contractars including contract miners. Oxiana has insurance to protect itself agalnst certain risks. Howaver,
Oxiana may became subject to liabllity for risks that it cannot insure against or that R may elect nol to insure against because
of high premium costs ar other reasons, which may have a material adverse effect on #s financial condition and the resuits
of operations.




COUNTRY RISK

The Combined Entity will have investments located in countries other than Australia, including Laos, Indonesia and other
parts of Asla. There are risks beyond the Combined Entity's controf associated with investments, mineral exploration, mine
development and mining in foreign countries which may adversely affact the businesses of the Combined Entity or which
may pravent the Combined Entity from successtully oparating a project and recovering its invastment and financial return.
These rigks include:

- Health and safety Issues, Including, civil Instability, terrorism, religious, athnic, tribal issues, standard of living and wealth
distribution, crime, external threats, health standards and facilities;

- Issues associated with the business and regulatory environment and changes te that environment, including, political
stability, government poficy changes, sovereignty of assets and expropriation, the ability to repatriate funds, excessive
bureaucracy, corruption, the quality, comprehensiveness and stability of the legal regime, taxation and royatties, land
access, environmentat regulation and the effectivenass of the judiciary; and

- An adverse change in attitude towards investment by the host government and community tincluding activity by

‘. non-governmental organisations) or changes in gavernment.

TITLE

The Combined Entity’s properties and mineral claims (whether held by or on behalf of the Combined Entity by joint venturers)
may be subject to prior unregistered agreements or transfers and title may be affected by undetected defects. Accordingly,
other parties could possibly dispute Oxiana’s title to its mining rights and other interests. Title to interests in foreign countries
is subject to the country risks outlined above.

Native fitle ctaims may exist over exploration and mining tenements held by the Combined Entity in Australia. The existence
or declaration of native title may affect the existing or future activities of the Combined Entity and impact on its ability to
develop projects and its operational and financial performance. Oxiana Praminent Hill Pty Ltd has entered into a Mining
Native Title Agreement with native titte claimants over the Prominent Hifl Project zrea. Oxiana cannot guarantee that there will
rot be further native titte claims or native title determinations in refation to the Prominent Hill area.

Oxiana’s right to explore and mine Sepon is under the MEPA with the Lao Government. Agincourt's right to explore, develop
and mine Martabe is through a sixth generation Contract of Work with the Indonesian government. If the Combined Entity
falls to comply with its obligatlons under thase agreements they may be terminated. It is alsc possitile that government
poficy regarding foreign investment may change and governments may seck to Impose new laws, taxes or regulations

on exploration and mining projects in breach of these agreements and while the Combined Entity will have recourse to
arbilration under these agreements, it may find it difficult to enforce arbitral awards against the governments.

"ENVIRONMENTAL RISKS

The Combined Entity's exploration and mining operaticns are subject to extensive environmental [aws and regulations.
Environmental standards are iImposed by the MEPA with the Lao Governmant, the Conlract of Work with the Indonesian
Government and other indonesian laws and regulations and in finance approvals. Mining operations at Golden Grove,
Prominent Hill and Wiluna are sublect to Australian environmental laws. These laws and regulalions set various standards
raqulating certain aspects ot heatth and environmentat quality. They provide for penalties and other llabllities for the violation
of such standards and establish, in certain circumstances, obligations to rehabliitate current and former facilities and
locations where operations are or were conducted. '

While Oxiana believes that it s currently in substantial compliance at its operations, there can be n assurance in relation
to the operations of the Combined Enfity nor that it will not incur significant costs to comply with existing or new legisiation
or permits. Non-compliance with environmental laws could result in a cessation of production and in substantiai kabilities.
Such ffabilities could have a material acverse effect on the Combinad Entity's financial condition and performance.

COMMODITY PRICE RISK AND EXCHANGE RATE RISK

The Combined Entity will generate revenue from the sale of commodities including, copper, zinc, gold. siver and lead.
The prices for each commodity are determined predominantly by world markets, which are atfected by numerous factors
| outsidge the Combinad Entity’s control.

The Combined Entity will generate the majority of its revenues in US dollars. Accordingly, the amount of Australian dollar
revenue generated by the Comblned Entity to pay dividends and Australian doflar operating costs fluctuates with changes
in the A%:USS exchange rate. Changes In that exchange rate are outside the Combined Entity's controf.

1o mitigate against commedity price risks, Oxiana, through its subsidiary company Lane Xang Minerals Limited, has
purchased gold put oplions which give the entity the right, but not the obligation, to sell a proportion ot forecast gold
production from the Sepon mine at a fixed price on a number of fixed dates in the future.




CURRENCY RISK

Oxiana is an Australian corporation that reports its fnancial statements in Australian dollars while substantially alf of Oxiana’s
revenue, costs and Tiabifiies are in foreign currencies, particularly the US Doflar. Oxiana does not hedge against currency risk.
Accordingly, movermerts in foreign exchange rates can adversely or beneficlally affect Oxiana’s resuits of operations.

HEDGING RISK

Osxiana, through its subsidiary company Lane Xang Minerals Limited, has entered into interest rate swap hedging
transactions to fix the cost af borrowing for a proportion of the entity’s floating rate deot at an interest rate which is below the
spot interest rate at the date of this Bidder's Statement. There is a risk that these hedges could adversely affect the operating
performance of the Sepon mine.

Agincourt has entered into commodity hedging transactions to fix the gold price at prices which are below the spot

gold price at the date of this document. There is a risk that Wiluna may not ba able to deliver irto all of these hedges if,

for example, there Is a production shortage or an insufficient quantity ot Reserves are able to be mined or Resources

transtated into Reserves, which could adversely affect the operating performance of the Wiluna mine. o

INTEREST RATE RISK

Businesses that borrow money are potentially exposed to advarse interest rate movements that may affect the cost of
borrowing, which in turn would Impact on eamings, and increase the financial risk inherent in those businesses. Whilst this
risk may be reduced through interest rate hedging, such as Interest rate swaps or other mechanisms, there is sometimes
residual exposure.

FINANCING

Securing funding for projects or other forms ot financing for the Combined Entity's operations may depend cn a number

of tactors, including commodity prices. interest rates, economic condftions, share market conditions and country risk Issues.
inability to abtain financing or refinancing or other factors could cause delays in developing properties (such as the Martabe
Project) or increase financing costs and, thus, adversely aftect the financial condition and performance of Oxiana.

DVIDENDS

Future dividends will be assessed subject to profits, cash fiow and capital requirernents. There can ba no guarantee as to
the likelihood, timing or quarttum of future dividends from the Combined Entity,

8.5 RELIANCE ON KEY PERSONNEL

A number of key management and personnel are important to attaining the business goals of Oxiana and the Combined
Entity. One or more of these key employees could teave their employment, and this may adversely affect the ability of the
Combined Entity to conduct its business and, accordingly, affect the financial pertormance of the Combined Entity and @ts
share price.

8.6 GROWTH -

Crdana will continue to seek to grow the Combined Entity both organically and through new investment opportunities.

There are aiways risks that the benefits, synergies or efficiencles expected from such investments or growth opponunities
may take longer than expected to be achieved or may not be achieved at afl. Any investments pursued colld, for a vanety

of reasons, have a material adverse effect on the Combined Entity. Growth also brings substantial demands on management.
The Oxiana Board applies its experience to the evaluation and financing of new opportunities to determine whether the
expected risks and rewards of these opporiunities meets Oxiana’s requirements and its strategies for diversification of risk
and capital return. The opexating results of the Combined Entity will largely depend on the abifity of the Oxiana Board to
make sound investment decisions.

8.7 UTIGATION

As with any company, the Combined Enlity is exposed to risks of litigation which may have a material adverse eftect on
the Comblned Entity. The Cambined Entity could bacome exposed to litigation from employaes, regulators or third parties.
To the extent that such risks are not covered by Insurance, an adverse outcome in litigation or the cost of responding to
potential or actual litigation may have a material adverse impact on the financial performance of the Combined Entity.



8.8 RIGK FACTORS THAT ARIGE FROM THE OFFER

ACQUISITION OF LESS THAN 100% OF AGINCOURT SHARES

Although the Offer is conditional an Oxiana Agincourt Holdings becoming entilled to compulsory acquisttion and Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings has no presert intention to walve this condition, 1t is possible that Oxiana Agincourt Holdings will acquire
less than 100%, of Agincourt Shares under the Offer, The impact on the Combined Entity of Oxiana Agincourt Holdings
acquiring less than 100% of Agincourt Shares will depend on the uftimate level ¢t ownership acquired bul, In any event,

the existence of a minority interest in Agincourt may have an impact on the Combined Entity's capacity 10 realise synergles
from the acquisition of Agincourt.

if, atter the Offer, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings does not hotd B0% or more of the Agincourt Shares, Agincourt Shareholders
who sold their shares into the Offer will be unable to elect scrip for scrip rollover. This means that for those Australian resident
sharehoiders for income tax purposes who hold their Agincourt Shares on capital account and who would make a galn on
disposal of their Agincourt Shares will be unable to disregard the gain and a capital gain would crystalfise at the time of sale
of their Agincourt Shares. A general summary of the tax consequences to Australian resident holders of Agincount Shares as
a result of accepting the Offar is set cut in section 18.

ISSUE OF OXIANA SHARES AS CONSIDERATION

Oxiana will issue a sigrificant number of Oxiana Shares to Agincourt Shareholders accepting the Offer and in addition, will
issue further Oxiana Shares to holders of Agincaurt Options who accept the Oplion Otfer. Some Agincourt Shareholders may
not wish to retain the Oxiana Shares and may subsequently sell them on ASX, if such sales are substantial, there may be an
over supply of the Oxiana Shares which may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Oxiana Shares while any over
supply persists.

CHANGE IN CONTROL RISK

As the Offer may result in a change In control of Agincourt, there could be adverse consequences for the Combined Entity.
For example, contracts to which Agincourt is 2 party may be subject to review or termination in the event of a change
of control.

INTEGRATION OF AGINCOURT

integrating two entities of the size of Oxiana and Agincourt may produce some risks, meluding difficuties in integrating
managament and information systems in an sfficient and timety manner, and the possible loss of knowledge of the
businesses. Howaver, Oxiana believes that such risks can be effectively managed throughout the integration process.

LIMITED DUE DIUGENCE

in prepanng the information in the Bidder's Statement on Agincourt, including the pro forma financial information, Oxjana has
refied on Information provided by Agincourt. As only limited due diligence was able to be camied out on Agincourt from public
databases and the information made available to Oxiana by Agincourt, risks may exist of which Oxlana is unaware. If any
material risks are known to the directors of Agincourt, they will need to be disclosed in the Target’s Statement to be issued
by Agincourt.
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THE TERMS OF THE OFFER

9. THE OFFER

9.1 CFFER FOR YOUR AGINCOURT SHARES

Gxiana Agincourt Holdings is making an offer to acquire afl of your Agincourt Shares on the terms and subject to the
conditions set out in this Part #.

Yau may accept the Offer onfy in respect ot all (not some only) of your Agincourt Shares.

The Offer extends to any person who becomes registered or entitled to be registered as the holder of Agincourt Shares
during the period from the Register Date {22 February 2007) 1o the end of the Cffer Period.

The Offer is dated 26 February 2007.

9.2 OFER INCLUDES RIGHTS ATTACHING TQ AGINCOURT SHARES

.’ Oxiana Agincourt Haidings will ba entitled to all Rights in respect of Agincourt Shares which it acquires under the Offer.
it any Rights are recelved by you and such documents as may be necessary to vest title to those Rights in Oxiana Agincourt
Holdings are not passed on to Oxiana Agincourt Haoldings, ar the benefit of those Rights are not passed on 1o Oxiana
Agincourt Heldings, Oxiana Agincourt Hofdings may reduce the consideration payabie to you under the Offer by the amount
(or value, as reascnably assessed by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings) of those Rights.

8.3 CONSIDERATION

If you accept the Offer and the Defeating Condftions are fulfiled or waived you will receive 0.65 Oxilana Shares for each of
your Agincourt Shares to which your acceptance relates.

0.4 INELIGIBLE £OREIGN SHAREHOLDERS

it, at the time the Offer is mada 10 you, you are an ineligibie Foreign Shareholder, you will not receive Oxiana Shares. Instead,
you will receive a cash amount determined in accordance with section 14.8,

3.5 ROUNDING OF CXIANA SHARES

it you bacome entilad to a fraction of one Oxiana Share, that fraction shail be rounded to the nearest whole number ot
Cxiana Shares on the following basis:

- Inthe avent the fraction is 0.5 or more of an Oxiana Share, the number of Oxiana Shares will be rounded up to the
0 nearest whole Oxiana Share.

- Inthe event the fraction is less than 0.5 of an Cxiana Share, the number of Oxiana Shares will be rounded down o the
nearest whole Oxiana Share.

2.6 RANKING OF OXiANA SHARES

The consideration offered by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings under the Offer is Oxiana Shares. The Oxiana Shares 1o be tssuad
under the Otffer will In all respects rank equally with all other Oxiana Shares currently on issue.

8.7 OFFICIAL QUQOTATION OF OXIANA SHARES

Oxiana has been admitted to the official list of ASX and Oxdana Shares are traded on ASX. Oxlana Shares of the same class
as those to be issued as consideration under the Offer have been granted ofiicial quotation by ASX,

An application will be made 1o ASX within saven days after the date of this Bidder's Staternent for the granting of officiaf
quotation of the Oxiana Shares to be issued as consideration under the Offer,




10. OFFER PERIOD

The Offer commences on the date the first of the Bidder's Staternents s sent io Agincourt Shareholders, which is expected
to be |27 Fabruary 2007], and will remain open for acceptance until 7.00pm (Melbourne time) on {30 March 2007], unless the
Offer is withdrawn or extended in accordance with the Corporations Act.

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings expressiy reserves its right under section 650C of the Corporalions Act, exercisable in its sole
discretion, to extend the periad during which the Cffer remains open for acceptance or otherwise to vary the Offer in
accordance with the Corporations Act. .

it, within the last seven days of the Offer Pedod the Offer is varied to improve the consideration offered or if within the last
seven days of the Offer Periott Oxiana Agincourt Holdings’ voting powar in Agincourt increases to more than 50%, then in
either case the Gffer Perdod will be automatically extendsd in accordance with section 6242} of the Corporations Act, so that
it ends 14 days after the relevant event.

if the Ofter is declared, or becomes, free from all Defeating Conditions within the last seven days of the Offer Period, then
subject 1o and in accordance with the Corporations Act, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings wifl extend the Offer Feriod by a period
of at least seven days. o

11. HOW TO ACCEPT THE OFFER

11.1 ACCEPT FOR ALL OF YOUR AGINCOURT SHARES

The method by which you can accept the Offer wil depend on whether your Agincourt Shares are in an [ssuer Sponsored
Holding or a CHESS Holding. Your Agincourt Shares are in an Issuer Sponsored Halding i they are sponsored directly by
Agincourt as Issuer or are in a CHESS MHolding if they are sponsored by a Controlling Participant (usually your broker) or if
you are a Participant.

Subject to sections 12.2 and 15.3, you may accept the Offer only in respact ot all of your Agincourt Shares.
You may accept the Offer at any time during the Gffer Pericd.

11.2 CHESS HOLDINGS

i your Agincourt Shares are in a CHESS Holding, or if at the time of your acceptance you are entitled to be (but are not yet)
registered as the holder of your Agincourt Shares, to accept the Offer you must comply with the ASTC Settlement Rules.
To accept the Offer in respect of those Agincourt Shares:

- you should instruct your Controlling Participant (usually your broker) to initiate acceptance of the Offer In accordance o
with Rule 14.14 ot the ASTC Settlement Aules before the explry of the Offer Period; or

- ifyou are a Participant you must initiate acceptance of the Offer in accordance with the ASTG Settiement Rules bafore
the expiry ot the Ofter Period.

Alternativety, you may complete and sign ihe biue Acceptance Form in respect of those Agincourt Shares which are in the
CHESS Holding in accordance with the instructions on the form and return the form, together with al other documents
required by those instructions to the address indicated on the Acceptance Form. This will authorise Oxiana Agincourt
Holdings to instruct your Controlling Participant to Inftiate acceptance of the Offer on your behalf. You must ensure that the
blue Acceptance Fonm is received by Cxiana Agincourt Holdings in time for Oxiana Agincourt Holdings 1o give instructions
to your Controlling Participant and your Controfiing Panticipant to carry out those instructions befare the expiry of the Offer
Period. You will ba taken to have completed acceptance of the Offer when your Controlling Participant initiates acceptance
of the Offer in accordance with Rule 14.14 of the ASTC Setttament Rules.

11.3 1SSUER SPONSORED HOLDINGS AMD OTHER MOLDINGS

It any of your Agincourt Shares are in an ssuer Sponsared Hokding or if at the ime of your acceplance you are entitied to be
{but are not yet) registered as the holder of your Agincourt Shares, to accept the Otfer in respect of those Agincoun Shares
you must:

- complete and sign the pink Acceptance Form enciosed with this Bidder's Statement in accordance with the instructions
on the form; and
- ensure that the pink Acceptance Formn together with all other documents required by the terms of the Offer and the
Instructions on the form are received before the expiry ot the Offer Period at one of ha addresses indicated on the pink
Acceptance Form.




1.4 AGINCOURT SHARES HELD IN A NUMBER OF FORMS

if your Agincourt Shares are held in different parceis in different forms, your acceptance of the Offer will require action under
sections 11.2 and 11.3 in relation to the different parcels of your Agincourt Shares.

11.6 NOMINEE HOLDINGS

it yourr Agincourt Shares are registered in the name of a brokar, investment dealer, bank, trust company or other nomines,
you should contact that nominee for assistance in accepting the Offer.

11.6 STATUS OF ACCEFTANCE FORM

The Acceptance Form which accompanies this Bidder's Siatement forms part of the Offer, The instructions on an
Acceptance Form must be observed in accepting the Ofter. Acceptance of the Offer for Agincourt Shares held in an Issuer

0 Sponsared Holding will ba effective only when (subject to saction 12.2) the properly completed Acceptance Form (togather
with any document required by the instructions on that form) has been delivered 10 the address indicated on the Acceplance
Farm {for the aveidance of doubt, an acceptance will only be valid once it has been physically received at the address
indicated on the Acceptance Form).

Faxed Acceptance Forms will not be accepled.

‘The method chosen o deliver the Acceptance Form and other documentts is at the risk of each accepting Agincourt
Sharehoider.

Pinase call the Oxiana Offer intormation Line on 1800 757 455 {foreign callers <81 2 8280 7490) if you have any queries
about the Offer or how to accept the Offer ar need a replacement Accaptanice Form. In accordance with legal requirements,
calls 1o these numbers will be recorded.

12. YOUR AGREEMENT RESULTING FROM ACCEPTANCE

12.1 EFFECT OF ACCEPTANCE FORM

By accepting the Qffer, o initiating acceptance ot the Offer, in accordance with section 3, you will, or will be deemed to,
have:

@
o

o}

©

@

@)

accepted the Offer for all of your Agincourt Shares and Imevocably agreed to the terms and condiitions of the Offer 1o
self all of your Agincourt Shares to Oxiana Agincourt Haldings (regardiess of the number of Agincourt Shares specified
in the Acceptance Form or other acceptance), subject to saction 15.3;

subject to the Offer being declared free from the Defeating Conditions or those conditions Deing fulfiled, authorised
Oxtana to issue to you the Oxlana Shares you are entitied 1o receive under the Offer and to register your name in the
Oxiana Share Register in respact of those Oxiana Shares, and agreed that you will be bound by the constitution of
Oxiana;

subject to the Offer being declared free from the Defeating Conditions or those conditions being fulfiled, agreed to
transfer all of your Agincourt Shares to Oxiana Agincourt Holdings in accordance with the terms set out in the Ofter;

authorised Oxjana Agincourt Holdings (oy its directors, officers, servants or agents) to complete the Acceptance Form
by inserting such details as are omitted In respect of your Agincourt Sharas and to rectify any errors in or omissions
from the Acceptance Form (inciuding, without fimiting the generality of the foregoing, aitering the number of Agincourt
Shares stated to be held by you if it is otherwise than as set out in the Acceptance Form) as may be necessary to
make the Acceptance Form an effective acceptance of the Offer or to enable registrafion of ihe transfer of all of your
Agincourt Shares to Oxizna Agincaurt Holdings;

represented and warranted to Oxiana Agincourt Holdings as a fundamental condition going to the root of the contract
that, both at the time of acceptance of the Offer and at the time of transfer of your Agincourt Shares to Oxlana
Agincourt Holdings, your Agincourt Shares {including any Rights) are fully pald and free from 2l martgages, charges,
fiens, encumbrances, interests of third partles of any kind {whether legal or otherwise) and restrictions on transter of any
kind and that you have fulf power, capacity and authority to accept the Offer and sefl and transfer your Agincourt Shares
fincluding the legal and beneficial ownership in those Agincourt Shares and any Rights}:




@

@

)

®

in the event that you are not lagally entitled or authorised to accept the Offer and transfer and sell your Agincourt
Shares, you indemnify Oxiana Agincourt Holdings against all losses, damages, costs and expenses arising from you not
having been so legally entified or authorised,

Imevocably appointed Oxiana Agincourt Holdings and each of its directors, secretaries and officers saverally as your true
and lawiuf exclusive attorney, agent and proxy in your name and on your behalf, with effect from the date that the Offer,
or any contract resulting from your acceplance of the Offer, becomes unconditional, with power to do all things which
you could lawfully do concerning your Agincourt Shares o in exeicise of any right derived from the holding ot your
Agincourt Shares, including (without limiting the generaiity of the foregoing):

) attending and voting at any mesting of Agincourt Shareholders;

iy demanding a poll for any vote to be taken at any meeting of Agincourt Shareholders;

(i} proposing or seconding any resolution to be considerad at any mesting of Agincourt Shareholders;

(v} requisitioning the convening of any meeting of Agincourt Shareholders and convening a mesting pursuant to any
such requisition (or joining with other Agincourt Shareholders 1o do efther of those things):

M natifying Agincourt that your address in the records of Agincourt for all purposes, including the dispatch of notices
of meeting, annual reparts and distritbutions, should be alfered to an address nominated by Oxiana Agincourt
Holdings and directing Agincourt to serve all correspondence, payments or notifications in respect of any Rights
and any other communications and documents whatsoaver in respect of your Agincourt Shares to Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings at that address:

v) executing ail forms, transfers, assignments, notices, instruments (including instruments appointing a director of
Oxlana Agincourt Holdings as a proxy in respect of all or any of your Agincourt Shares and a transfer form tor your
Agincourt Shares), praxies, consents, agreements and resolutions relating to your Agincourt Shares as may be
necessary or desirabie to convey your Agincourt Shares and Rights to Oxiana Agincourt Holdings;

(vii) requesting Agincourt to register in the name of Oxiana Agincourt Hoidings your Agincourt Shares which you hold
on any register of Agincourt; and

{vii} doing all things Incidental or ancillary to any of the foregoing. and 1o have agreed that in exercising the powers
conferred by that power of attarney, the attorney may act in the interests of Oxiana Agincount Holdings as the
intended registered holder and beneficial owner ot your Agincourt Shares and to have further agreed to do all
such acts, matters and things that Oxiana Agincourt Holdings may reguire to give effect to ihe matters the subject
of this paragraph (including the execution of a written form of proxy 1o the same effect as this paragraph which
complies in all respects with the requirements of the constitution of Agincourt) i requested by Oxiana, and agreed
that this appointment, being given for valuable considaration to secure the interest acquired in your Agincourt
Shares, is Irevocable and terminates only upon registration of a transfer to Oxiana Agincourt Holdings of your
Agincourt Shares;

representad and warranted to, and agreed with Oxdana Agincourt Holcings, that your Agincourt Shares in respect of
which you have accepied the Offer will be purchased by Oxiana Agincourt Haldings with ali Rights and you will execute
all such instruments as Oxiana Agincourt Holdings may require for the purpose of vesting in it any such Rights; ‘.

represented and warranted to Oxiana Agincourt Holdings that you do not act on behalf of any inefigitle Foreign

Shareholder, unless you hava:

i  separated all underlying Ineligible Foreign Shareho!ders from the non-Ineligible Foreign Shareholders using your
internal electronic systems; and

{i  advised Oxiana Agincaurt Holdings in writing of the Security Holder Reference Number or Halder Identification
Number relating to Ineligible Foreign Sharsholdars;

Irevocably authorised and directad Agincourt 1o pay Oxlana Agincourt Holdings or to account to Oxiana Agincourt
Moldings for all Rights in respact of your Agincocurt Shares sutject, however, 1o any such Rights recetved by Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings being accountad for by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings to you if the Ctfer is withdrawn or the contract
formed by your acceptance of the Offer is rescinded or rendered void;

except where Rights have been paid or accounted for under section 12.1 (), imevocably authorised Oxiana Agincourt
Haldings and its directors to adjust the consideration payable to you under the Offer by the value of all Rights In

respect of your Agincourt Shares as reasonably assessed by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings {or, i there is a dispute, by the
chairman of ASX or his nomines). Any deduction will be made from the consideration otherwise due o you on the basis
that one Oxiana Share is valued at the Oniana Share five day VWAP to the Business Day prior to the Business Day on
which Agincourt Shares commence trading on an ex-Rights basis.

If you are an Inefigible Foreign Shareholder, any such deduction will be made from the cash proceeds of the sale of your
entitement to Oxiana Shares by the Nomines;




@ you signed the Acceptance Form in respact of any ot your Agincourt Shares In a GHESS Holding, irrevocably
authorised Oxiana Agincourt Holdings:
i toinstruct your Controlling Farticipant to initiate acceptance of the Offer in respact of all such Agincourt Shares
in accordance with the ASTC Ssttlement Rules: and
{i) 1o give any other instruction in relation to your Agincouri Shares to your Controlling Participant on your behaif
under the sponsorship agreement between you and the Controlting Farticipant,

and Oxiana Agincourt Holdings shail be so authorisad even though at the time of such transfer it has not paid the
consideration dus to you under the Offer;

{m} irrevocably authorised and directed Agincourt, to the maximum extent permitted by law, to provide all information and
parliculars regarding you and/or your Agincourt Shares recorded on any Agincourt register to Oxiana for the purposes
of Oxiana recording your information and particulars on the Oxiana Share Register and using such information and
particulars for any lawful purpose connected with your holding of Oxiana Shares;

{n} if at the time of acceptance of the Cffer your Agincourt Shares are in a CHESS Holding, with effect from the date that
the Offer, or any contract resulting from your acceptance of the Dffer, becomes unconditional, authorised Oxiana to
cause a message to be transmitted to ASTC in accordance with Rule 14.17.1 of the ASTC Setilement Rules so as to
transtfer your Agincourt Shares fo Oxiana Agincourt Holdings' takecver transferes holding. Oxfana shall be so authorised
even though at the time of such transfer it has not pald the considsration due to you under the Offer;

{o] subject to the Offer being declared free from the Defeating Conditions or those conditions baing lufiled, agreed, in
the absence of a prior walver of this requirement by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings, not to attend or vote in person at any
meeting of Agincourt or 1o exercise or purport to exercise any of the powers conferred on Oxiana Agincourt Holdings or
its nomines in section 12.1 (g}

0} agreed to indemnify Oxiana Agincourt Holdings in respect of any claim or action against it or any loss, damage or
Tiabliity whatsoeves incurred by it as a result of you not producing your Holder identification Number or in consequence
of the transfer of your Agincourt Shares being registered by Agincourt without production of your Holder Identification
Numbser for your Agincourt Shares; and

{0 represented and warranted to Oxiana Agincourt Moldings that, unless you have notified Oxiana Agincourt Holdings in
accordance with section 15.3, your Agincourt Shares do not consist of separate parcels of Agincourt Shares.

The undertakings and authorities referred 1o in this saction 12.1 will {unless otherwise stated hereln) remain in force after
you recaive the consideration for your Agincourt Shares acquired by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings and after Oxiana Agincourt
Holdings becomas the registered holder of them.

12.2 VALIDATION OF OTHERWISE INEFFECTIVE ACCEFTANCES

Natwithstanding sections 11.1 and 11.6, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings may at its discretion treat any Acceptance Form
raceived before the end of the Offer Period (at an addrass indicated on the Acceptance Form or such other address as may
be acceptable to Oxiana Agincourt Holdings) as valid or walve any requiremnent ot section 11.1 and 11.6in any case, but the
paymant of the consideration in accordance with the Ofter may be delayed until any imegularity has been resolved or waived
and any other documents required ic procure registration have been recetved by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings.

13. DEFEATING CONDITIONS

13,1 DEFEATING GONDITIONS OF THE OFFER

Sublact to sections 13.2 and 13.3, the Offer and any contract that resutts from your acceptance of the Offer is subject to
the following condftions being fulfilled or waived by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings:

@ (Minimum acceptance): that during, or at the and of, the Offer Pericd:
i  Oxlana Agincourt Holdings and its associates have relevant interests in at feast 90% by number) of the Agincourt
Shares; and
iy Owdana Agincourt Holdings and its assoclates acquire at least 75% (by number) of the Agincourt Shares that
Oxiana Agincourt Holdings offers to acquire under the Offer (whether under the Offar or ctherwise); and
(i) Oxiana Agincourt Holdings becormes entitied to compulsorily acquire all Agincourt Shares and Agincourt Oplions
in accordance with Chapler 6A of the Corporations Act.




)

{c)

(d)

©

(No regutatory action): that, between the Announcement Date and the end of the Offer Period:

) no prefiminary or final decision, order or direction Is made or issued by any Regutatory Authorfty;

il no action, proceeding or investigation is announced, commenced or threatenad by any Regulatory Authority; and

fil  no application is made to any Regulatory Authority (other than by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings or an associate of
Oxiana Agincourt Holdings),

which is kikely to or purports or threatens to restrain, prohibit, impede or ofherwise materially adversely affect the making
of the Offer, the acquisition of the Agincourt Shares by Oxiana Agincourt Moldings, the rights of Oxiana Agincourt
Holdings in respect of Agincourt and the Agincourt Shares or the continued operation of the businesses of Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings, Agincourt or their Subsidiaries {other than any action or dacision by or application to ASIC or the
Takeovers Panel In exercise of the powers or discretlons conferred by the Corporations Act;

(No material adverse change): that, betwean the Announcement Date and the end of the Offer Panod:

Y o act, fact, mattes, event or circumstance occurs, is announced, becomes public or ctherwise becomes known
to Ondana Agincourt Holdings, which has, will or is reasonably likely to result in a material adverse change in or in
relation to Agincourt, a Subsidiary of Agincourt or the assets, liabilities, structure, operation, business, financial o .
trading position or performance, profitability or prospects of Agincourt or its Subsidiaries, other than any act, fact,
matter, event or circumstance known to Oxiana Agincourt Holdings or fairy disclosad in writing by Agincourt to
Oxiana Agincourt Holdings prior to the Announcement Date;

{ii Oxiana Agincourt Holdings does not become aware that any document filed by or an behalf of Agincourt with any
Regulatory Authority prict to the Announcement Date contains a material inaccuracy or is misleading (whether by
omission or otherwise) in a matenal respect; and

{il  without Iimiting paragraph (). no person exerclses or purports to exercise, or states an inlention to exercise, any
rights under any provision of any agreernent or other instrument to which Agincourt or any Subsidiary of Agincourt
is a party, or by or to which Agincourt or any Subsidiary of Agincourt or any of its assets may be bound or subject,
which has or will of is reasonably likely to have a materlai agverse effect on Agincount, a Subsidiary of Agincourt
or the assets, liablities, structure, operation, business, financial or trading position or performance, profitability or
prospects of Agincourt or ils Subsidiaties, including as a resufl of:

(&) any monies borrowed by Agincourt or any Subsidiary of Agincourt being or becoring repayable or being
capable of being declared repayable immediately or earfier than the repayment date stated in such agreement
or instrument;

(B) any such agreement or other instrument being terminated or modffied or any action baing taken or arising
there under;

([©) the interest of Agincourt or any Subsidiary of Agincourt in any firm, Jolnt venture, trust, corporation or oher
entity (or any srrangements refating o such interest) belng terminated, modified or required to be transferred
or redeemed; o

(O) the business of Agincourt or any Subsidlary of Agincourt with any other person being adversely affected,

as a result {directty or indirectly) ot the acquisition or proposed acquisition of Agincourt Shares by Oxiana Agincourt
Holdings.

(No disposat of Nova): that, batween the Announcement Date and the end of the Offer Period, Agincourt does not
dispose af, assign, ransfer, encumber, grant any option over or in respect of, declare itseff trustee of or otherwise deal
with, dispose of or enter into any agreement, arrangement or understanding in respect of the shares held by Agincourt
as at the Announcement Date in Nova.

{No material transactions): that, except in accordance with any public announcement by Agincourt beforg

the Announcement Date, none of Agincourt nor any of its Subsidiaries does any of the following between the

Announcement Date and the end ot the Offer Period:

()  other than in the ordinary course of its or thelr business, purchases or otheswise acquires, sells or otherwise
disposes of, or offers or agrees to purchase, acquire, sell or dispose of, any property or assets {or any fight, title
or interest therein) the total consideration for which, or value of which, exceads or would exceed $500,000 in
aggregate;

{1 other than in the ordinary course of its or their business, enters into, or offers or agrees 1o enter into, any other
agreement, arrangement, joint venture, partnership or other commitment of any kind which would require
expenditure, or the foregoing of revenue, of an amount which exceeds or would exceed $500,000 in aggregate;

(i} declares or pays any dividends (other than in the ordinary course) or other disiributions of profits or capital to any
Agincourt Sharehoider;

{v) amends its constitution or the terms of Issue of any Agincourt Shares, Agincourt Options or other options or
convertible securities; or

v} rescives or announces an intention to do any of the things referred to in paragraphs (i) 1o (v) above.




{fi {No Prescribaed Occurrences): that, betwean the Announcement Date and the end of the Offar Period, none of the
events listed I sections 652C(1)(a) to {h) of the Corporaticns Act inclusive and 852C(2){a) to (e) of the Corporations Act
inclusive occur (other than the issue of Agincouri Shares pursuant to the exercise or conversion of Agincourt Options or
other securities which had been issued and notified to ASX prior to the Announcement Date).

() (Stock and financial markets): that, between the Announcement Date and the end of the Otfer Period:
i the S&P/ASX Index 200 does not fall below 4875 for a period ot 3 or more consecutive Business Days; or
(i) the price of goid {as determined by the London pm fix) does not fall betow US$550/cz for a period of
3 consecutive Business Days.

13.2 SEPARATE DEFEATING CONDITIONS FOR BENEFIT OF OXIANA AGINCOURT HOLDINGS

Each of the conditions set out in section 13.1 is a separate and distinct condition, and shall not be taken to limit the meaning
or effect of any other condition.

Subject to the provisions of the Corporations Act, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings alone shall be entitled to the benefit ot the
conditions In section 13.1 and any non-fulfiiment of such conditions may be relied upon only by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings.

13.3 NATURE OF DEFEATING CONDITIONS

Each of the conditions set out in section 13.1 Is a condition subsequent. The breach or non-fulflmant of any condition
subsequent does not prevent a contract to sell your Agincourt Shares resulting from your acceptance of the Offer, but if:

- Oxjana Agincourt Holdings has net declared the Offer to be free from the conditions in section 13.1 befcre the date
applicable under subsection B50F{1) of the Corporations Act; and
- the conditions in section 13.1 have not been fulfiled at the end of the Ofter Period,

all contracts resufting from the acceptance of the Offer and all acceplances that have not resuited in binding contracts are
void. In such case, Oxiana Agincourt Haldings will;

-~ relurn all documents forwarded by you to the address shown in the Acceptance Form; and
- notity ASTC of the lapse of the Offer in accordance with Rule 14.12 of the ASTC Settlement Rules.

13,4 NOTICE DECLARING OFFER FREE OF DEFEATING CONDITIONS

Subject to section 13.1 and to secticn 650F of the Corporations Act, Oxiana Agincourt Moldings may, at any time in its sole

discretion, declare the Offer free from any or all ot the Defeating Conditions generaly or in relation to any specific cccurrence
"or any specific entity by giving notlce in writing {o Agincourt:

- inrelation to a condition relating 1o an avent or circumsiance referred to in subsection 652C{1} or {2) of the

Corporations Act, not later than threa Business Days after the end of the Offer Period; and
- inrelation to any other condition in section 13.1, not fater than seven days before the end of the Offer Period.

13.5 NOTICE PUBLICATION DATE

The date for giving the notice on the status of the conditions required by section 630(3} of the Corporations Act is 23 March 2007
(subject to extension in accordance with sectlon 630(2) of the Corporations Acl if the Offer Period is extended).

13.6 STATUTORY CONDITION

The Offer and any contract that resutts from your acceptance of the Offer are subject to a condition that permission for
admission to official quotation by ASX ot the Oxiana Shares to be issued pursuant to the Offer is granted no (ater than seven
days after the end ot the Ofter Period. If this condition is not fulfilled, all contracts resutting from the acceptance of the Offer
wifl be automatically vold.




14. PROVISION OF CONSIDERATION

14,1 WHEN YOU WILL RECEIVE THE CONSIDERATION

Subject to sections 12.2, 13.1, 13.2, 13.3 and 6 and to the Corporations Act, if you accept the Offer, Oxiana will allot the
consideration due to you under the Offer on or before the eartier of:

- tha day one month after you accepl the Offer or, if the Cffer Is subject to a Defeating Condition when accepted, one
manth after the contract resulting from your acceptance becomes unconditional: and
- the day 21 days after the end of the Offer Period.

However, Oxiana has agreed to use its best endeavours to ensure you receive the Oxiana Shares within 14 days after the
end of the Otfer Pericd.

14.2 ACCEPTANGE FORM REQUIRES ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS

Where documents are required 10 be given to Oxiana Agincourt Holdings with your acceptance to enable Oxiana Agincourt O
Holdings to become the hoider of your Agincourt Shares (such as a power of attorney):

{a} if the documents are given with your acceptance, Oxiana Agincourt Haidings will provide payment in accordance with
section 14.1;

{b) ifthe documents ara given after acceptance and before the end of the Offer Period while the Offer Is still subject to a
Defeating Condition, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings will provide the consideration to you by the end of whichaver of the
tollowing perleds ends first:

{} one month after the contract resulting fram your acceptance becomes uncenditional; and
() 21 days after the end of the Offer Period;

©) i the docurments are given atter acceptance and before the end of the Offer Period whils the Cffer is no fonger subject
to a Deteating Condition, Cxiana Agincourt Holdings will provide the consideration to you by the end of whichever of
the following periods ends first:
f}  one month after Oxiana Agincourt Moldings is given the documents; and
it 21 days after the end of the Offer Perlod;

(@) i the documnents are given after the end of the Offer Perlod while the Offer is no longer subject to a Defeating Condition,
Oxiana Agincourt Holdings will provide the consideration to you within 21 days after the documents are given; or -

(@ if the documents are given after the end of the Ofter Period while the Offer is still subject to a Defeating Condition in
section 13.1, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings will provide the consideration to you within 21 days after the contract which
arises upon your acceptance of the Offer becomes unconditional. o

14.2 DELIVERY OF CONSIDERATION

The obligation of Oxiana Agincourt Holdings to procure the issue and allotment of any Oxiana Shares to which you are
entitled under the Offer will be satisfied by Oxiana:

- entering your name on the Oxiana Share Register; and

- dispatching or procuring the dispatch to you of a transaction confirmation statement in your name by pre-pald ordinary
mail or, in tha case of addresses outside Australia, by pre-paid alrmall, to your address as shown on the Agincourt
Share Register as provided to Oxiana's share registrar, Link Market Services Limitad.

it your Agincourt Shares are held in a joint name, a transaction confirmation statement will be issued in the name of the joint
holders and forwarded to tha address that appears first in the Agincourt Share Register.

4.4 UNMARKETABLE PARCELS
Oxiana Agincourt Holdings will assess the best way to cater for unmarketabie parcels after the completion of the Offer.




14.5 RIGHTS

it you accept tha Offer, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings is entitied to all Rights (being those accruing afier the Announcement
Date) in respect of your Agincourt Shares to which the Offer relates. Oxiana Agincourt Holdings may require you to provide
all documents necessary o vest title to those Rights in Oxiana Agincourt Holdings, or otherwise fo give it the banefit or
value ot those Rights. [f you do not de so before Oxiana Agincourt Holdings has provided the consideration to you, Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings will be entitled to deduct the amount (or value, as reasonably assessed by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings) of
such Rights from the censideration otherwise due to you. Any such daduction will be made from the consideration ctherwise
due to you on the basis that one Oxiana Share Is valued al the Oxiana Share five day VWAP to the Business Day prior to the
Business Day on which Agincourt Shares commence trading on an ex-Rights basis.

tf you are an Ingligitle Foreign Shareholder any suich deduction will be made from the cash proceeds of the sale of your
antitlement 1o Oxiana Shares by the Nominge.

14.6 INELIGIBLE FOREIGN SHAREHOLDERS
if you are an Ingligicie Foreign Shareholder then unless Oxiana Agincourt Holdings otherwise determines that:

- ftislawfuf and not unduly onercus and not unduly impracticable to make the Offer to you and to provide you with
Oxiana Shares as a result of acceptance of the Offer; and

- itis not untawiul for you to accept the Offer by the law of the refevant place outside Austraiia, its external terntories and
New Zeatand,

you will nct be entitled to receive Oxiana Shares as part of the consideration for your Agincourt Shares by reason of your
acceplance of the Offer and if you accept the Cffer Oxiana Agincount Holdings will:

- arrange for the allotment 1o the Nominee of the number of Oxiana Sharas to be issued In accordance with the Offer to
which you and all other neligible Forelgn Shareholders would have been entitfed but for this section 14.6;
- cause those Oxiana Shares sc alotted to be offered for sale on ASX and sold within 30 days after the end of the Offer
Period; and
- pay to you the amount ascertained in accordance with the formula:
Proceeds of sale x (A/B)
where:

Proceeds of sale s the amount which is received by the Nominee upon the sale of all Oxiana Shares under this
section 14.6 less brokerage and other sale expenses;

A is the number of Cxiana Shares which Oxiana would otherwise be required 10 issue 10 you as a result of your
acceptance of the Offer; and

8 is the total number of Oxiana Shares Issued to the Nominee under this section 14.6.

Payment will be made by cheque in Australian currency, as socn as practical after saftlemant of the sale of your Oxiana
Shares by the Nominee. The cheque will be sent te you at your risk by pre-paid airmail to your address as shown on the
Agincourt Share Register as provided 1o Oxiana’s share registrar, Link Market Services Uimited, Under no circumstances will
interest be paid to you on the proceeds of this sale, regardiess ot any delay in remitting these proceeds to you.

Notwithstanding anything else contained in this Bidder's Statement, Oxiana Agincourt Heldings is not undler any obiigation
to spend any money, or undertake any action, in order to satisfy itself of the eligibifity of Ineligible Forelgn Shareholders to
receive Oxiana Sharas as sei out in this section 14.6.

14.7 NON-AUSTRALIAN RESIDENTS

{f, at the time of acceptance of the Offer, you are resident in or a resident of a place to which, or you are a person to whom,
the following regulations apply:

(@} the Banking (Foreign Exchange) Regulations 1959; or

(o) the Charter of the United Nations (Terrorism and Dealing with Assets) Regulations 2002; or
(¢} tha Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions-Afghanistan) Regulations 2001. or

{d) the rag (Reconstruction and Repeal of Sanctions) Regulations 2003; ar

(e) any other law of Austratia that would make it unlawful for Oxiana to provide consideration for your Agincourt Shares,




acceptance of the Offer will not create for you or transfer to you any right {contractual or contingent) to receive the
consideration specified in the Offer unless and untif all requisite authorities or clearances have been chtained by Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings.

The places to which and persons 1o whom the Banking {Foreign Exchangs) Ragulations 1958 currently apply include
specified supporters of the former Milosevic government of the Federal Republic ot Yugostavia, and specified ministers and
senior officials of the government of Zimbabwae.

The places to which and persons o whom the Charter of the United Nations (ferrorism and Dealing with Assets) Regulations
2002 currentty apply include the Taliban, Osarma bin Laden, a member of the Al-Caeda organisation. and any person named
on the fist maintained by the Committee under United Nations Resolution 1390.

The places to which and persons to whom the Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions-Afghanistan) Reguiations 2001
currently apply include the Taliban Territory, a bin Laden Entity and a Tafiban Entity (as those terms are defined in those
regulations).

The persons to whom the lraq {Reconstruction and Repeal of Sanctions) Regulations 2003 currently apply include members o
of the previous government of iraqg, its senior officials and their immediate families.

14.8 COSTS AND STAMP DUTY
No brokerage fees are payable by you if you accept the Cffer (subject 1o section 14.8).

14.9 IMPROVED OFFER CONSIDERATION

it you have accepted the Offer and Oxiana Agincourt Holdings subsaquently improves the consideration payable under the
Offer, you will be entitied o the iImproved consideration and Oxiana Agincourt Heldings will provide it to you:

—  {fthe consideration cue under the Offer has not yet been provided 10 you, the improved consideration will be provided
to you at the time when the consideration due under the Ofter is provided to you; or

- i the consideration due under the Offer has been provided to you, the improved consideration will be provided to you
as soon as practicabla.

Under na circumstances will interest be pald on the value of the consideration due under the Offer, regardiess of any delay in
paying the consideration ar any extension of the Offer.

15. OFFEREES “

15,1 REGISTERED HOLDERS
An Offer on the terms and conditions set out in this Part H and bearing the same date is being made:

- to each holder of Agincount Shares registered in the Agincourt Share Register at 10.00am on the Register Date; and

- o any person who becomes registerad or entitied to be registered as the holder ot Agincourt Shares during the
period from the Reglster Date to the end of the Offer Period due to the conversion of or exercise of rights attached to
Agincourt Options or other securities convertible into Agincourt Shares which are on issue on the Register Date.

5.2 TRANSFEREES

It at the time the Offer is made to you, or at any time during the period from the Register Date to the end of the Offer Perlod
and before you accept the Offer, another person is, or s entitied to be, registered as the holder of some or all of your
Agincourt Shares to which the Offer relates (Transferred Shares), then:

- acoresponding Ofier will be deemed to have been made to that other person in respect of the Transferred Shares;

- acotresponding Offer will be deemed to have been madse to you In respect of your Agincourt Shares other than the
Transferred Shares; and

- the Offer is deemead to have been withdrawn immediately atter making such corresponding offers.




15.3 TRUSTEES AND NOMINEES

it you are a trustee or nominee for several persons in respect of separate parcels of Agincourt Shares, section 6538 of the

Corporations Act deems the Ofter to have been made to you in respect of each separate parcel. o validly accept the Offer

for any of those separate parcels, you must:

- fthe parcel consists of Agincourt Shares held in an Issuer Sponsored Holding, complete and sign the Acceptance
Form; and

- i the parcel consists of Agincourt Shares held in a CHESS HMolding, inftiate acceptance in accordance with Rule 14.14
of the ASTC Settiement Rules,

In each case specifying that the Agincourt Shares in respect of which you are accepting are a separate parcel and the
number of Agincourt Shares in the separate parcel to which the acceptance relates. You may at the one time accept
the Offer in respect of twa or mare such separate parcels as if they were a single parcel.

if this sectlon applies to you, please contact the Oxiana Offer Information Line on 1800 757 455 {foreign callers
+61 2 8280 7490) for such additional copies ot this Bidder's Statement or the Acceptance Form as are necessary,
In accordance with legal requirements, calls to these numbers will be recorded.

16. VARIATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF OFFER

16,1 VARIATION
Oxiana Agincourt Holdings may vary the Offer as permitted by Part 6.6 Divisicn 2 of the Corporaticns Act.

16.2 WITHDRAWAL

In accordance with section 6528 of the Corporations Act, the Offer may only be withdrawn with the consent in writing
of ASIC, which consent may be given subject to such conditions (if any) as are specified in the consent.

it Oxiana Agincourt Holdings withdraws the Offer, all contracis arising from fts acceptance will automatically be void.

17. GOVERNING LAW
The Offer and any contract that results from your acceptance of the Offer are governad by the laws in force
in Victoria, Australia.
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AUSTRALIAN TAX CONSIDERATIONS
FOR AGINCOURT SHAREHOLDERS

18. ACCEPTING THE OFFER AND DISPOSING OF AGINCOURT SHARES

18. 1 INTRODUCTION AND DISCLAIMER

The following is a general description of the Australian income and Capital Gains Tax (CGT} consequences for Agincourt
Shareholders of their acceptance of the Offer. The comments set out below are relevant only to thase Agincourt
Shareholders who hold thelr Agincourt Shares as capital assets for the purpose of investrent and not in connection with the
conduct of a business (and only to that extent). The foliowing does not cover the Austrakian income or CGT consequences
for holdars of Agincourt Opticns.

Certain Agincourt Shareholders (such as those engaged in a business of trading or investment, those who acquired

thelr Agincourt Shares for the purpose of resale at a profit or those which are banks, Insurance companies, tax exempt
organisations, superannuation funds, or persons who acquired their Agincourt Shares in raspect of their employment with
Agincourt) will ar may be subject {o special or different tax consequences peculiar to their circumstances, and they should
accordingly seek speclalist advice taifored to those circumstances.

Agincourt Shareholders who are net resident in Australia for tax purposes shoutd aiso take into account the tax
cansequences under the laws ot their country of residence, as well as under Australian law, of acceptance of the Offer.
The following summary is intended only for Austrafian resident Agincourt Shareholders.

The tollowing description is based upon the [aw in effect as at the date of this Bidder's Staterment taking into account
currently propesed amendments 1o the law and Oxiang’s understanding of the current administrative approach of the
Australian Taxation Office. This outiine does not otherwisa take into account changes in the [aw whether by way of judicial
declsion or legisiative action. This cutline is not infended to be an authoritative or completa statement of the laws applicable
to the particular circumstances of every Agincourt Shareholder.

Agincourt Shareholders should seek independent professional advice about their own particular circumstances.

18.2 CAPITAL GAINS TAX CONSEQUENCES AS A RESULT OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE OFFER AND DISPOSAL OF
AGINCOURT SHARES

A. CALCULAYION OF GAIN CR LOSS

Acceptancs of the Cffer will involve the dispoasal by Agincourt Sharenolders of their Agincourt Shares, by way of transfer to
Oxiana Agincourt Holdings. This change in the ownership of the Agincourt Shares is considered a disposal by Agincourt
Shareholders and will constitute a CGT aevent for Australian CGT purposes (but see below for a description of roliover relief).

Australian resident Agincourt Shaveholders may make a capital gain or capital loss on the transier of their Agincourt Shares.
A capilal gain will resuit where thelr capital proceeds from the disposal are more than the cost base (or in some cases

0indexed cost base) of thosa Agincourt Shares. Alternatively, a capital loss will result where those capital procesds are less
than the reduced cost base of those Agincourt Shares.

The capital proceads of the CGT event will be the value of the Oxiana Shares received by the Agincourt Shareholder in
respect of the disposal of thelr Agincourt Shares pursuant to the Offer. For these purposas, the value of the Oxiana Shares
will be thelr markst value on the date when the contract for the disposal Is entered into {which is the date on which an
Agincourt Shareholder accepts the Offer).

The cost base of the Agincourt Shares is generally thelr cost of acquisition or deemed cost of acquisition. Cartaln other
amounts associated with acquisition and disposal (such as brokerage or stamp duty) may be added to the cost base.

Capital gains and capital icsses of a taxpayar in a year of income are aggregated to determine whether there is a nel capital
gain. If 50, that net capital gain is included in assessable income and is subject to income tax. However, a *CGT Discount’
may be available to reduce the capital gain for certain Agincourt Shareholders (see further below.

Capital losses may not be deducted agalnst other income for income tax purposes, but may be carried forward to be offset
against future capital gains.




B. CGT DISCOUNT AND INDEXATION
In general, if an Agincourt Share has been held for less than 12 menths before disposal, the capital gain or loss is calcufated
on the difference between the capital procesds and the cost base for the share.

if an Agincaurt Share has been held for 12 months or more before disposal, In calculating the capital gain, Agincourt
sharaholders may be able 1o use one of the below methods to reduce any resulting gain. if the Agincourt Share was acquired
at or before 11.45am on 21 September 1899, the Agincourt Shareholder will have the optian to use Indexation or CGT
Discount. { acquized later, the Agincourt Shareholder may onty use the CGT discourt method §f entitled).

- By applying Indexation, the cost base may be indexed for inflation up to 30 Seplember 1999 having regard o the
quarter in which the Agincount Shareholder acquired their Shares.

However, if the relevant Agincourt Share is held by an ingividual, complying supsrannuation entity or trust, that
shareholder may elect fo use indexation, if they wish to do 20, in which case they are not entitled to claim the CGT
Discount (as discussed below).

Indexation adjiustments are not taken into account for the purposes of calculating a capital foss.

- I an Agincourt Shareholder Is an individual, complying superannuation entity or trust and held their Agincourt Sharas
for 12 months or more before accepting the Offer, they should be entitled to the CGT Discount for Agincourt Shares
disposed of under the Offer, provided they have not elected to use indexation of their cost base (as described above).
The CGT Discount entitles such shareholders to reduce their capltal gain on those shares {after deducting avallable
capital iosses of the sharsholder) by half in the case of individuals and trusts, or by one-third in the casa of complying
superannuation entities. However, trustees should seek specific advice regarding the tax consequences of distributions
atiributable to discounted capital gains.

Where an Agincourt Shareholder is entitled to, and elects to use indexation, the CGT Discount will not apply.
The CGT Discount is not refevant for the purposes of calculating a capital loss.

The CGT Discount is not avaiable to companies, nor does it apply to Agincourt Shares held for less than 12 months.
Special rules apply to determine it shares have been held for the requisite period. Agincourt Shareholders should seek
thelr own advice on this.

15.3 AVAILABILITY OF SCRIP-FOR-SCRIP ROLLOVER RELREF

it as a result of the Offer, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings owns B0% or mare of the Agincourt Shares, Agincourt Shareholders

who would otherwise make an Australian capital gain from their disposat of Agincouri Shares pursuant to the Offer, may

elect CGT scrip-for-scrip rofiover refief under which that capital gain will be disregarded. The effect of the CGT serip-for-scrip
rollover refief will be that any capital gain that otherwise would have arisen is disregarded and deferred until disposal of any
Oxiana Shares which they acquire under the Offer, o

Making the rollover election will affect the cost base of the Oxiana Shares acauired by the Agincourt Shareholder.

By efecting rollover relied, the cost base and reduced cost base of Oxiana Shares acquired by Agincourt Shareholders
will refiect proportionally the respective cost base and reduced cost base that the Agincourt Sharehoiders have in their
Agincourt Shares disposed of under the Oiter. In addition, the time af acquisition of the Oxiana Shares wil be lreated
as instead being the ime that Agincourt Shareholders acquired thelr Agincourt Shares.

The benefit of choosing CGT scrip-for-scrip rollover reflef will depend upon the particular circumstances of Agincourt
Shareholders. Choosing CGT scrip-for-scrip rollover refief will generally benafit Agincourt Shareholders who have a low cost
base in their Agincourt Shares relative to the market value of Oxlana Shares received In exchange for thelr Agincourt Shares.
It Agincourt Shareholders have capital losses available, or minimal amourts of other assessable income, they may benefit
fram not choosing CGT scrip-for-serii rollover relief.

The rellover election will thus affect the tax consequences of a future disposal of those Oxiana Shares (refer to section 18.5).

Agincourt Shareholders should consult their own tax adviser for advice as these comments should not be construed as a
recornmendation in any form whatsoever.



18,4 NON RESIDENT SHAREMOLDERS

Agincourt Shareholders who are not resident in Australia for income tax purposes and do not carry on business in Australia
through a permanent establishment are generally not subject to Australian CGT on the disposal of Agincourt Shares If they
and thelr assoclates have not held 10% or more (oy value) of the issued Agincourt Shares at the time of dispcsal of the
Agincourt Shares or for any continuous 12 month period within two years preceding the disposal. In any case, disposal of
Agincourt Shares by a non-resident should only be subiject to CGT where they represent an indirect Austrafian real property
interest or an asset used in carrying on a business through an Australian permanent establishment.

18.5 DISPOSAL OF OXIANA SHARES

The disposal of Oxiana Shares acquired in consequence of the Offer, will be subject to the same Australian CGT
consequences as are described above in relation to the disposal of Agincourt Shares, subject o the following differences in
the case of an Agincourt Shareholder who elected CGT scrip-for-scrip rollover relief in relation to the exchange of Agincourt
Shares for Oxiana Shares.

For those shargholders, the cost base and reduced cost basa of the Oxiara Sharas will reflect proportionately the respective
cost base and reduced cost base for all Agincourt Shares praviously held at the time of the Offer. The capital gain or loss is
then calculated as discussed above in section 18.2 having regard to the cost base and reduced cost basa attributed undar
scrip-for-scrip roliover refief.

In the avent of a capital gain, in applying the indexation or CGT discount concessions, Agincount Sharehclders who elect
scrip-for-scrip rofiover refief should have reference to the date of their original acquisition of Agincourt Shares.

Where rofiover was not elected far, or was not applicable to, the disposal of Agincourt Shares, the cost base of the Oxlana
Shares which are received under the Offer is the value of the Oxiana Shares at the date of entry into the confract tor
acquisition of the Oxdana Shares (which is the later of the date on which an Agincourt Sharehalder accepts the Offer and the
date on which the Defeating Conditions are satisfied or waived).

18.6 OWNERSHIP OF OXIANA SHARES

The Australian tax conseguences of ownership of Oxlana Shares are essentially the same as the Ausiralian tax
consequences of ownership of Agincourt Shares. Australian resident shareholders must include dividends In their assessable
income and, to the exient that those dividends are franked, resident individual shareholders must include in their assessable
income an additional amount equivalent to the underlying franking credit. Those individual shareholders are, however, entitled
to a tax offset equal to the amcunt of that franking credit.

Non-resident shareholders are exempt from Australian income and withholding tax In respect of dividends paid by Oxiana,
to the extent that those dividends are franked. To the axtent that these dividends are not franked, non-resident shareholders
are subject to dividend withhalding tax at the rate of gither 30% of the gross amount of the dividend or, in the cass of
non-resident sharsholders who are entitied 1o the benefit ot a reduced rate of dividend withholding tax under an applicable
double tax treaty, that reduced rate, which in most cases is 15%.

“urther, any unfranked part of a dividend paid to a non-resident shareholder is not subject 1o withholding tax and is not
assessable to the extent that Oxiana declares It to be conduit foreign income.

18.7 STAMP DUTY

Agincourt Sharehaolders who accept the Offer will not be required to pay any stamp duty an the dispesal of their Agincourt
Shares under the Offer, on the acquisition of Oxiana Shares under the Ofer or on a subsequent disposal of Oxiana Shares.

18.8 G5T
Nene of the following transactions is subject to GST:

- the transter ot Agincourt Sharas pursuant to the Offer {except brokerage);
-  the payment of dividends on Oxiana Shares; and
- asubsaquent disposal of Oxiana Sharas (except brokerage).
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

19. INFORMATION ON SECURITIES iN OXIANA

19.1 OXANA STRUCTURE
(@) Ordinary shares

As at the date of this Bldder's Statement, Oxiana has 1,384,777 602 ordinary shares on issue. Oxiana Shares are guoted

on ASX and may be freety traded.
Further information about Oxtana Shares can be found in section 18.2.
(b) Options
Set oul below is a summary of Oxiana options outstanding as at the date on which this Bidder's Statement was lodged
with ASIC.
1ssue Date Expiry Date No. of Options Exercise Price
® 5
G4/10/02 0410/07 500,0C0 0.4%
04/10/02 B 04/10/07 500,000 0.51
23/12/02 2312/07 2,100,000 0.71
28/08/03 28/08/08 1,000,000 0.86
27/02/04 27/02/08 1,000,000 1.20
06/04/04 06/04/09 2,000,000 1.20
1_711 2/04 1712/09 1,000,000 1.25
28/01/05 28/01/10 1000000 1.25
01/03/05 01/03/10 5,000,000 1.25
20/04/05 20/04/10 2000000 1.25
20/04/05 20/04/10 333333 1.20
20/04/05 20/04/10 333,333 1.10
2004005 i 20/04/10 333334 1.30
01 4/10/05 1310/10 1,000,0CC 1.60
27/01/06 27/01/11 1,000,000 2.60
20/04/06 20/04/11 2,000,000 2.50
24/04/06 24/0411 1,000,000 4.65
10/06/06 19/06/11 1,000,000 3.80
21/08/06 21/08/11 1,000,000 3.80
03/10/06 031011 1,000,000 3.80
Total 25,100,000




9.2 DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN OXIANA

The Directors of Oxiana have the following interests in Oxiana securities (either held directly, held by entities controlled by
them or held by entities of which they are directors) as at the date of this Bidder's Staterment:

Direcior Shares Options
Barry L Cusack 2,027,683 -
Owen L Hegarty 27,021,224 6,000,000
Peter W Cassidy 084,375 -
Michaet A Eager 2,115,699 -
Ronaid H Beevor o 3,210,229 -
Brian Jamieson o _40000 1,000,000 o

10.3 RIGHTS AND LIABILITIES ATTACHING TO OXIANA SHARES

The rights and liabiles attaching to ownership of the Oxiana Shares arise from a combination of Oxiana’s constitution,
statute, the Listing Rules and general law.

A summary of the significant rights and liabilities attaching to Cxiana’s Shares is set out below. This summary is not
exhauslive nor does It constitute a definitive staternent of the rights and liabilities of Oxiana Shareholders.

(@) Voting at a general meeting
Subject to Oxlana’s constitution and any rights or restrictions attached to a class of Oxiana Shares, every Oxiana
Shareholder present in person or by proxy, atiormey or representative at a meeting of Oxiana Shareholders has one
vote on a show of hands and one vote on a poll for every Oxiana Share held. A poli may be demanded by the chair of
the mesting. any five Oxiana Sharsholders {or their proxy, attorney or representative} entiled to vole on the resolution,
an Oxiana Shareholder or Oxiana Shareholders who together hold at least 5% of the votes that may be cast on the
sesolulion on a pofl, or who together hold voting shares paid up to a value of not less than 5% of the tolal sum paid up
on all Oxiana Shates.

®) Meeting of Members
Fach Oxiana Shareholder is entitled to receive notice of and to attend general meetings of Oxiana and to recaive all
notices, accounts and other documants required to be sertt to Oxiana Sharehoiders under Oxiana’s constitution, the
Corporations Act or the Listing Rules.

(¢} Dividends 0

Dividends are payabie out of Oxiana’s profits and are declared by the Diractors. Dividends declared will {subject to any
special rights or restrictions attaching to a class of Oxiana Shares created under any arrangement as to dividend) be
payable on Oxiana Shares in accordance with the Corporations Act.

{d} Transier of Oxiana Shares
An Oxlana Shareholder may transfer Oxiana Shares by a proper transfer effected in accordance with any computerised
or slecironic system established or recognised by ASX or the Corperations Act for the purpose of Taciitating transfers
in Oxiana Shares or by an instrument in writing in any usual form or in any other form approved by the Directors that
is permittad by law or by any other method permitted by ASX and the Corporations Act. The Direclors may refuse to
register a transter of Oxiana Shares where the refusal to register the transfer is permitted under the Corparations Act,
Onxiana's constitution and the Listing Rules.

1 {e) Issue of further Oxiana Sharas
The Directars may (subject to the restrictions on the issue of Oxiana Shares imposed by Oxiana’s constitution, the

| Listing Rules and the Corporations Act) allot, issue, grant options in respect of, or otherwise dispose of, further Oxiana
Shares as they see fit.
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Winding-up

Subject to any rights or restrictions attached to a class of Oxiana Shares, on a winding up of Oxiana, any surpfus must
be divided among the Oxiana Shareholders in the proportions which the amount paid on the Oxiana Shares of an
Oxiana Shareholder is of the total amounts paid and payable on the Oxiana Shares of all Oxiana Shareholders.

Unmarketable parcels
Subject to the Corporations Act, the Listing Rules and ASTC Settlement Rules, Oxiana may sell the shares of a
shareholder who holds less than a marketable parcel of shares.

Share buy-back
Subject to the provisions of the Corporations Act, the Listing Rules and the ASTC Settliement Rules, Oxiana may buy
back shares in itself on any terms and at any time determined by the Directors.

Variation of class rights

Unless otherwise provided by Oxiana's constitution and by the terms of issue of a class of shares. the nghts attaching
to any class of shares may ba variad or cancelled or converted from one class to another by a special resolution of
Oxjana Sharehclders and:

i aspecial resolution passed at a meeting of the hoiders of that class of shares; or

(i) the consent in writing of the holders of at least 75% of the votes that may be cast in respect of that class of shares,

In sither case, the holders of not less than 10% of the votes In the class of shares, the rights of which have been varied
or abrogated, may apply 1o a court of competent jurisdiction to exercise its discration to set aside such a variation &1
abrogation.

Dividend plans

Oxiana’s constitution autharises the Directors to establish and maintain a dividend selection plan or benus share plan
{whereby any member may elect to forego any dividends that may be payable on all or some of the Oxiana Shares held
by that member and to raceive instead some other antitiement including the issue of Oxiana Shares).

Qxiana’'s constitution authorises the Directors to establish a dividend reinvestment plan (whereby any member may efect
that dividends payable by Oxiana be reinvested by way of subscription for shares in Oxiana).

Altaration of Oxiana's constitution

Oxiana's constitution can only be amended by special resolution passed by at [east three-quarters of Oxiana
Shareholders present and voting at a general meeting of Oxiana. Oxiana must give at least 28 days written notice ot its
intention to propose a resolution as a speclal resolution.




19.4 RECENT TRADING IN OXIANA SHARES

As at the close of trading on 25 January 2007 (being the trading day immediately prior to the date of the announcement),
the price of Oxlana Shares on ASX was $2.96. As at the close of trading on 23 February 2007 (being the frading day
immediately prior 1o the date of this Bidder's Statement), the price of Oxiana Shares on ASX was $2.93.

The highest recorded sale price of Oxiana Sharas on ASX in the 12 months before the date of this Bidder's Statement was
$3.76 on 12 May 2006. The lowest recorded sale price of Oxiana Shares on ASX in the 12 months before the date of this
Bidder's Statement was $1.92 on 24 February 2006.

The followlng graph sets out the dafly closing price and dally volurme of Oxiana Shares traded on ASX from January 2005
until 23 February 2007.

OXIANA SHARE PRICE AND VOLUMES TRADED
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20. INFORMATION ON SECURITIES IN AGINCOURT 0

20.1 AGINCOURT STRUCTURE

(a} Ordinary shares
According o documents provided by Agincourt to ASX, as at 23 February 2007, Agincourt has 215,362 880 Agincourt
Shares on issue. Agincourt Shares are quoted on ASX and may be freely traded. Oxiana Agincourt Holdings is oftering
to acquire these shares pursuant to the Offer,

(b) Agincourt Options
According to documents provided by Agincourt 1o ASX, as at 23 February 2007, Agincourt has granted the fcllowing
options to employess of Agincourt. (xiana Agincourt Holdings is making separate offers 10 each holder of Agincourt
Options to acquire those Agincourt Options in exchange for the Issue ot Oxiana Shares.




1ssa Date Expiry Date No. of Options Exarcise Price
)

1 June 2005 30 June 2609 500,000 1.30
31 August 2006 31 August 2009 650,000 o 1.36
12 September 2006 30 June 2010 2,200,000 1.15
30 October 2006 30 June 2010 250,000 1.15
31 October 2006 30 June 2010 1,000.000 1.15
4 November 2006 30 June 2010 750,000 1.15
21 November 2006 30 une 2610 2,150,000 115

20,2 OFFER EXTENDS TD NEW AGINCOURT SHAREHQLDERS
The Offer extends to persons who become registered, or entitled to ba registered to, Agincourt Shares during the Offer

Perlod due to the exercise of Agincourt Options or the conversion, or exercise of rights attached io securities convertible into
Agincourt Shares which are on issue on the Register Date (22 February 2007).

20.3 OFFER BEING MADE FOR AGINCOURT OPTIONS
Holdars of Agincourt Options who wish to participate in the Offer or the Option Offer may sither:

-  exercise their Agincourt Oplions in accordance with their terms and accept the Offer in respect of the Agincourt Shares
issued; or

- accept the Opticn Offer in consideration for the Agincourt Options.

The terms of the Opticn Offer are set aut in a separate Bidder's Statement. which will be lodged with ASIC and dispatched

to holders ot Agincaurt Options at the same time as this Bidder's Statement is lodged with ASIC and dispatched to
Agincourt Shareholders.

The Option Cffer is subjact to a number of conditions, which are substantially simifar to the conditions of this Offar. The
Option Offer Is also subject to Oxiana Agincourt Hofdings becoming entitied to compulsorily acquire all Agincourt Shares
pursuant o this Offer or the Cffer being declared unconditional.

020.4 OXIANA RELEVANT INTEREST IN AGINCOURT SECURITIES

The number of Agincourt securities in which Oxiana Agincourt Holdings has a relevant interest is shown boiow:

At the date of this Bidder's Statement At date first Offer is sent
Agincourt Shares 43,060.000 43,080,000
Agincourt Options Nil Nit

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings’ voting power in Agincourt Is shown below:

At the date of this Biddar's Statement At clata first Offer is seri
Voting power in Agincourt 19.9% 19.9%

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings' relevant interest and voting power in Agincourt as at the date of this Bidder's Statement arises by
virtue of the Option and Pre-bid Accaptance Deed with Newmornt, which includes the Call Option. A summary of the Opticn
and Pra-bid Acceptance Deed is set out in section 20.5 balow. A copy of the Option and Pre-bld Acceptance Deed was fied
with ASX on 30 January 2007 and can te obtained from Oxiana’s webshte fwww.oxiana.com.au) or ASX's weDbsite (www.asx,
com.au).




20.5 NEVWMONT OFTION AND FRE-BID ACCEPTANCE DEED

The following Is a summary only of the ey terms of the Option and Pre-Bid Acceptance Deed between Oxiana and Newmont
in respect of Newmont's 19.9% shareholding in Agincourt.

CALL GPTION

Oxiana has a call option to acquire ali of Newmont's shareholding in Agincourt in consideration for Oxiana Shares equivalent
in value to 0.65 of an Oxiana Share in respect of each Agincourt Share held by Newmont (Call Option).

The Call Cption is exercisable until:

- Newmont accepts the Offer;

—  the option is terminated by Newmont in the event an afternative share offer that is at least 5% higher than the Offer
(Higher Alternative Offer} is announced; or

- i none of the above events have cccurred, 180 days after the date of the deed.

PRE-BID ACCEPTANCE

it a Higher Alternative Offer is made by a third party, Newmont may terminate the Call Option within 30 business days.
It Newmont terminates the Calf Option in these circumstances and Oxiana matches the Higher Alternative Offer within
10 business days of the announcement of the Higher Alternative Offer, Newmont grants a further call option to Oxiana
in respect of its Shareholding in Agincourt.

20.6 iINDUCING BENEFITS GIVEN BY OXIANA DURING PREVIOUS 4 MONTHS

Except as set out in section 20.5, in the tour months before the date of the Offers, neither Oxiana nor any associate of
Oxiana gave, offered to give or agreed to give, a benefit 1o another person which was likely to induce the cther person or
an associate of that person to:

- accept the Offer; or
-  dispose ot securities in the bid class for the Offer,

which beneiit was not offered 1o all Agincourt Shareholders under the Offer.

20.7 NO ESCALATION AGREEMENTS

Neither Oxlana nor any associate of Oxiana has entered into any escalation agreement that is prohibited by section 622 of
the Comporations Act.

20.8 RECENT TRADING IN AGINCOURT SHARES

The iast recorded sale price of Agincourt Shares on ASX before the Announcement Date was $1.44 as at close ot trading on
ASX on 24 January 2007,

The fatest recorded sale price of Agincourt Shares on ASX on the trading day before the date on which this Bidder's
Statement was lodged with ASIC was $1.85 on 23 February 2007. Oxiana considers that this sale price has been affected
by the announcement of the Offer.




21. FEES, BENEFITS AND INTERESTS

21,1 OXIANA DIRECTORS INTERESTS IN AGINCOURT SECURITIES
As at the date of this Bidder's Statement, the Oxiana Directors had no relevant interest in Agincourt securites.

21.2 FEES AND BENEFITS PAYARLE TO DIRECTORS AND ADVISERS
Other than as set out below or elsewhere in this Bidder’s Statement, no:
(&) Director or proposed Director of Oxiana;

(b) person named in this Bidders Statement as performing a function in a professional, advisory or other capacity in
connection with the preparation or distribution of this Bidder's Statement;

(¢} promoter of Oxiana; or

{d) an underwriter in relation to the Issue or a financial services ficensee named in the Bidder’s Statement as a financial
sarvices lcensee involved in the (ssue,

has, or nad within 2 years before the date of this Bidder's Statement, any interest in:
{a} the formation or promotion of Oxiana;

(b} any property acquired or proposed to be acquired by Oxiana in connection with its formation or promotion or in
connection with the Issue; or

(&) the offer of Oxiana Shares under this Bidder's Statement,

and no amounts have been paid or agreed to be pald and no benefits have been given or agreed to be given to any Director
or a proposad Director of Oxiana as an inducement to become, or to qualify as, a Director of Oxiana or fo any of those
perscns otherwise for services rendered by them in connection with the formation or promotion of Oxiana or the offer of
Qxiana Shares under this Bidder's Statament.

21.3 ADVISOR FEES

Gryphon Partners Pty Limited has acted as financlal adviser to Oxiana in refation to the Offer. Oxiana estimates it wilt pay
Gryphon Partners approximately $1,500,000 for these services.

Clayton Utz has acted as lagal adviser to Oxiana in refatlon to the Offer. Oxiana estimates it will pay Clayton Utz
approximately $200,000 for these services.

22. OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION

22.1 TRANSACTION IMPLEMENTATION AGREEMENT wWi(TH AGINCOURT

The following is a summary only of the key terms of the Transaction Implementation Agreement between Oxiana and
Agincourt under which the parties agree o cooperate in refation 10 the necessary aclions to facilitate the making of the Ofter.

CONDUCT OF AGINCOURT BUSINESS

Agincourt agrees to conduct its business in the ordinary course untl the end of the Offer Periad (including rot entering inte
any related parly transactions or material transactions) and to consult in good faith with Oxiana in relation to material matters
regarding the conduct of the Agincourt business. In addition, Agincourt agrees {o not deal in any way with the shares held by
Agincourt in Nova.

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Mutual representations and warranties are given in relation to authorisation, capacity, no breach of continuous discicsure
obfigations and the accuracy ot information exchanged between the parties.




EXCLUSMTY

@ Durng the period fram the date of the Transaction Implementation Agreement until the termination of the Transaction

Implementation Agreement, Agincourt must:

- No-shop - ensure that neither it nor any of its representatives take any actions with a view to obtaining any
expression of interest or proposal from any person in relaticn to a competing transaction;

- No-due diligence - not permit due diligence investigations on it or any of 4s Subsidiaries, or make available to any
other person any information relating to it or any of its Subsidiaries or any compating transaction;

- No-talk conditions - ensure that neither it nor any of its representatives negoliates or enters into any negatiations
or discussions with any person regarding a competing transaction;

- Ne termination - ensure that nelther it nor any of its representatives enters into any agreement requiring Agincourt
{0 terminate the transaction.

{b) Fiduciary duties exception — Despite the restrictions in {g) above, Agincourt shall be entitled to respond to an
unsolicited superior proposal where failing to respond would constitute a breach ot directors’ fiduciary or statutory
obligations, having received written advice from external legal advisers to that effect and Agincourt gives Oxiana prior
written notice of the competing transaction. .

TERMINATION RIGHTS
Either party may terminate the Transaction impiementation Agreement if.

- armajonty of Agincourt directors withdraw their recommendaticn of the Offer for any reason or Agincolrt enters into any
agreement or arrangement to support, pursue or effect a competing transaction;

- the other party remains in material breach of the Transaction Implementation Agreement for at [east 7 business days
after notice has been given biy the party not in breach;

- the proposed ransaction is permanently restrained or prohibited by & court or government or regulatory agency; or

- the Offer closes without becoming unconditional or Oxiana withdraws the Offer for any reason,

REIMBURSEMENT OF COSTS

fa) Agincourt agrees to pay Oxiana $4,000,000 for reimbursement of costs (including opportunity costs) if:
- subject to {b) below, a majority of Agincourt directors withdraw their recommendation of the Offer for any reasom,
ar
- Agincourt entars into any agreement or arrangement o support, pursue or eftect a competing transaction.

{o) Agincourt agrees to pay Oxiana $2,000,000 for reimbursement ot costs (including opportunity costs) if a majority of
Agincourt directors withdraws their support or recommendation of the Offer due to a superior competing transaction
which subsequently lapses. "

LOAN AGREEMENT

Subject to Agincourt’s compliance with its obligation 1o cansuft with Oxiana regarding the conduct of the business, Oxlana
shall lend to Agincourt $10 million te be used by Agincourt to fund its working capital requirements on agreed commercial
tarms. Oxiana shall be entitied to elect to convert the loan into Agincourt Shares at the VWAP of Agincourt Shares over the
5 days preceding the date of such election. The loan will be repayable in full within 80 days of the dale of the Offer lapsing cr
immaediately in the event of compietion or success of a competing transaction.

22.2 DUE DRIGENCE

For the purposes of confirming its assessment of whather or not to undertake the Offer, Oxiana was granted access
to certain information concerning Agincourt and its subsidiaries which has not necessarily been disclosed In that form
ta Agincourt Shareholders. This information aflowed Oxlana to confirm infermation which has been pubficly disclosad
by Agincourt.



22.5 OXIANA IS A DISCLOSING ENTITY

Due to the fact that Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Is offering Oxiana Shares as consideration for the acquisition of Agincourt
Shares, the Corporations Act reguires that this Bidder's Statement must include all information that would be required for
a prospectus for an offer of Oxiana Shares under sections 710 to 713 of the Comporations Act. Oxiana Agincourt Holdings
doas not need to issus a prospectus for the Offer of the Oxiana Shares as the Offer is cccLaring under a takeover bid.

Oxiana is a disclosing entity {as defined in section 111AC of the Corporations Act} for the purposes of section 713 of

the Corporations Act and, as such, is sublect to reguiar reporting and disclosure obfigations. Specificatly, like all listed
companies, Oxlana is required to continuously disclose any information it has to the market which a reascnable parson
would expect to have a material effect on the price or the value of Oxiana’s securiies. Oxiana Shares have been quoted on
ASX during the 12 months prior 1o the date of this Bidder's Statement {refer Appendix 1).

For this reason, Oxiana Agincourt Holdings is onfy required to disclose information in this Bidder’s Statement that would
usually be required where Oxiana Shares have been continuously quoted securities.

‘. in general terms, as Oxiana Shares are continuously quoted sacurities, the Bidder's Staternent is only required te contain

information in relation o the effect of the issue of securities on Oxiana and the rights and liabllities attaching 1o the Oxiana
Shares. 1t is not necessary to inciude general information in relation to all of the assets and liabilities, financial position and
performance, profits and losses or prospects of the issuing company, unless such information has been excluded from a
continuous disclosure notice in accordance with the Listing Rutes and it is information that investors and their professicnal
advisers would reasonably require for the purpose of making an informed assessment of such matters and the rights and
liablitles attaching to the Oxiana Shares.

Intormation that is already in the public domain has not bean reported in this Bidder’s Statement other than that which is
considered necessary 10 maie this Bidder's Siatement complete.

Oxiana, as a disclosing entity under the Corporations Act, states that:
(8) tis subject o regutar reporting and disclosure obligations;

(b} coples of documents lodged with the ASIC in relation to Oxiana (not being documents refarred to in sectlon 127 4(2)(a)
of the Corporations Act) may be obtained from, or inspected at, an ASIC office; and

{c) it wil provide a copy of each of the following documents, free of charge, 1o any person on request during the
Offer Period:
{ the financial staterents of Oxiana for the 12 months ended 31 December 2005 {peing the annual report most
recently lodged by Oxiana with the ASIC);
iy all continuous disclosure nolices given by Oxiana after the lodgement of that annual financial report with ASIC and
before the lodgement of this Bidder's Statement with ASIC; and
O (i} Owiana’s constitution,

Requests for copies of these documents may be made by calling the Oxiana Offer Information Line on 1800 757 455
{foreign callers +61 2 §280 7480) or on Oxiana's website at www.oxiana.com.au. Copies of all documents fodged with the
ASIC in relatlon to Oxiana can be inspected at the registered office of Oxiana during normal office hours.

Other than information contained in this Bidder's Statement, there is no information which has been excluded from a
continuous disclosure notice in accardance with the Listing Rules and is information that an Agincourt Shareholder or
a professional adviser to an Agincourt Shareholder wolld reasonably require for the purposes ot making an informed
assessment of:

(@) the assets and liabiities, financial position and performance, profits and losses and prospects of Oxiana; or
(b} the rights and liablities attaching to the Oxiana Shares.

22.4 NO OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION

There is no other information which:

{(a) s material to the making of the decision by a person to whom the Offer is made whether or not to accept the Ofter; and
() is known to Oxiana; and

(¢} does not relate to the value of Oxiana Shares; and

(@) has not previously been disclosed to Agincourt Shareholders,

other than as dlsclosed in this Bidder’s Statemert.




23. OTHER MATTERS

23,1 CONGSENTS
Each of the partles referred to in this section:

{a) does not make, or purpor to make, any statement in this Bidder's Staternent, nor is any statement in this Bidder's
Statement based on any statemaent by any ot those parties, other than as spectfied in this saction; and

{t)  to the maximum extent permitted by law, expressly disclaims and takes no responsibility for any part of the Bidder's
Statement other than a reference to its name and a statement included in this Bidder's Statement with the consent of
that party as specified in this section.

Gryphon Partners has given and has not before the date of this Bidder's Statement withdrawn its consent to be named in
this Bidder's Statement as financial adviser o Oxiana in the form and contaxt in which it is named.

legat adviser to Oxiana in the form and context in which they are named and to the Incluslon of the references to them in this

Clayton Utz have given and have not before the date of this Bidder's Statement withdrawn their consent to be named as "
Bidder's Statemeant in the form and context in which they appear.

23.2 EXPIRY DATE

No Oxtana Shares will be issued on the basis of the Offer contained in this Bidder's Statement after the date that is 13 months
after the date of this Bidder’s Statement,

23.3 ASIC MODIFICATION
ASIC has not granted any modifications to, or exemptions from, the Corporations Act in relation to the Offer.

23.4 ASIC CLASS ORDER G1/1543

As permitted by ASIC Class Order 01/1543, this Bidder's Statement contains statements which are made, or based on
statements made, in documents lodged with ASIC or ASX. The Class Order permits certain statements to be included in this
Bidder's Statement without the consent of the person to whom the staternent was atlributed where the statement was made
in a docurment lodged with ASIC or ASX.

Pursuant to the Class Order, Oxiana will make available a copy of the foliowing documents {or of relevant extracts from those
documents), free of charge, 1o Agincourt Shareholders who request it during the Offer Period.

- Oxiana’s 2005 Annual Report {and Oxlana’s 2006 Annual Report once released); 0
- Oxana’s ASX Announcements made since its 2005 Annual Report (refer Appendix 1);

Oxiana’s Constitution;

Agincourt’s 2006 Annual Report; and

- Agincourt's ASX announcements made since s 2006 Annual Report.

Copies of the above documents are available from ASX, both companies’ websites (Delow) and if written request is made to
Oxiana they will be sent out free of charge.

Company wetsites ara:

WWW.0XIana.com.au

www.agincourtresources.com.au
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DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

24. DEFINITIONS
The following definitions apply in interpreting this Bidder's Statement and the Acceptance Form, except where the context
makas it clear that a definition is not intended to apply:

Acceptance Form means the form with that title that accompanies this Bidder's Statement and forms part of the Offer,

Acceptance Shares means those Agincourt Shares for which you accept the Offer (or are taken to accept tha Offer) in
Part H of this Bidder's Statement.

Agincourt or AGC means Agincourt Resources Limited ABN 38 088 174 585, and its Subsidiaries.
Agincourt Board means the board of directors of Agincourt,

Agincourt Options means options 1o subsciibe for Agincourt Shares.

Agincourt Optionholder means a person registered as a helder of Agincourt Options.

Agincourt Share Register means the register ot Agincourt Shareholders maintained under saction 168 of the
Corporations Act. .

Agincourt Shareholder means a parson registerad as a holder of an Agincourt Share.

Agincourt Shares means fully pald ordinary sharas in Agincourt.

Announcament Date means 2@ January 2007.

Approval means a ficence, authority, consent, approval, order, exemption, waiver, ruling or decision.
ASIC means the Australian Secunties and Investments Commission,

ASTC means the ASX Settlement and Transfer Corporation Pty Limited ABN 48 008 504 532.
ASTC Settlement Rules means the operating rules of ASTC, as amended from time fo time.

ASX means ASX Limited ABN 98 008 624 §91.

Bidder's Statement means this document, being the statement made by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings under Part 6.5 Division 2
of the Corparations Act redating to the Offer.

Broker means a person who is a share broker and participant in CHESS.
Business Day has the meaning given in the Listing Rules.

Call Option means the call option granted by Newmoent to Oxiana within the Option and Pre-Bid Acceptance Deed. details
of which are set out in section 20.5.

CGT has the meaning given in section 18. 0

CHESS means the Clearing House Electronic Subregister System operated by ASTC, which provides for the electronic
transfer, settiement and registration of securities.

CHESS Holding means a holding of shares on the CHESS Subregister of Agincourt.

CHESS Subregister has the meaning sat out in the ASTC Seftlement Rules.

Combined Entity means Oxiana following the acquisition by Oxiana of control of Agincourt, and including Agincourt.
Condition Perlod means the period beginning on the Announcerent Date and ending at the end of the Ofter Pericd.
Controlling Participant has the meaning set out in the ASTC Settlemert Rules.

Corporations Act means the Corporations Act 2007 {Cwith).

CoW means the Contract of Werk between PT Agincourt Resourcas (formerly known as PT Newmont Heras Nauli) and the
Government of the Republic of Indonesia, as amended.

Defeating Condition means each condition sel out in section 13.1,

Directors means the directors of Oxiana and, whare appropriate, Oxiana Agincourt Hoidings Limftad.
Foraign law means a law of a jurisdiction other than an Australian jurisdiction.

Gold Price Index means the London PM IFix gald price.

GST has the same meaning as in A New Tax Systermn [Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Cwith).




Inaligible Foreign Shareholder means a person whose address as shown in the Agincourt Share Register or Agincourt
Oplion Register is In a jurisdiction other than Australia and its external territories and New Zealand, unless Oxiana determines
otherwise, being satisfied by the law of that jurisdiction that it is lawful and not onercus to make the Offer to that person and
to issue them with Oxiana Shares and that it is lawful for that person to accept the Offer.

{ssue means the issue of Oxiana Shares pursuant to the Offer,
{ssuer Sponsored Holding means a holding of Agincourt’s Shares on Agincourt’s issuer sponsored subragister.

Listing Rules means the officlal listing rufes ot ASX as amended or replaced from timo to time, except 1o the extent
of any express written walver granted by ASX.

LME means The London Metals Exchange Limited ARBN 120 748 021,
Martabe Feasibliity Study means the feasibilty study into the Martabe Project.
Mantabe Project means the project described in section 2.3.1 of this Bidder’s Statement.
.' MEPA has the meaning given in section 1.3.1 and includes all amendments to the MEFA.
Newmont moans Newmont Mining Corporation Limited ARBN 099 065 997, and its Subsiciaries.

Nominee means a nominee o be appointed by Oxiana and approved by ASIC pursuant to section 619 of the
Corporations Act.

Nova means Nova Energy Limited ACN 111 599 154, and its Subsidiaries.

Offer means the offer by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings to acquire Agincourt Shares as set out in Part H of this Bidder's
Statemnent and includes a referance o that Offer as varied In accordance with the Corporations Act.

Otfer Paricd means the perled referred to in saction 10 of this Bidder's Statemerit.
Officlat List means the fist of ASX listed companies as published by ASX,

Operating Rules means thae ASX Listing Rules, ASX Market Rules, Austrafian Clearing House Pty Limited Claaring Rules
and the ASTC Settlement Rules.

Cption and Pre-Bid Acceptance Deed means the deed dated 28 January 2007 between Oxiana and Newmont, details of
which are set out in section 20.5.

Option Offer means the offer Oxiana Agincourt Holdings is making to holders ot Agincourt Options, refarred to in section 3.4.
Oxiana means Oxlana Limited ABN 40 Q05 482 824, and lts Subsidiaries,

O?xiana Agincourt Holdings means Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd ACN 123 800 738, a wholly awned Subsidiary
f Oxiana.

Oxiana Board means the board of Directors of Oxiana,

Oxiana Executive Option Plan means the Plan administered by the Oxiana Board, for grant of aptions to subscribe for
Oxiana Shares to executives of the Oxiana Group, in accordance with the Oxiana Limited Executive Option Plan Rules.

Oxiana Group means Oxiana and Its Subsidiaries.

Oxiana Share Register means the register ¢t Oxiana Shareholders maintained under section 169 of the Corporations Act.
Cxiana Shares means fully paid ordinary shares in Oxiana.

Oxiana Sharsholder means a person registered as a holder of Oxiana Shares.

Particlpant means a participant as defined in the ASTC Settlement Rules.

Record Date means the date for determining entiflements to Oxiana's 20086 final dividend being 17 April 2007.

Register Date means the dafe sel by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings under section 833(2) of the Corpoerations Act, being the
date of this Bidder's Statement.

Regulatory Authority means any court or governmental, semi-governmeantal, administrative, statutory, judicial, quasi-judicial
or other regulatory body, authority or agency fincluding ASIC, ASX and any other securities exchange or private entity which
exercises regulatory funclions), whether in Australia or elsewhere,

Reserve has the meaning set forth in the Australasian Joint Ore Reserves Committee (JORC) Code for Reporting of Mineral
Resources and Ore Reserves.




Resource has the meaning set forth in the Australasian Joint Ore Reserves Committee (JORC) Code for Reporting of Mineral
Resources and Ore Reserves.

Rights means alf accrations, benefits or dghts of whatever kind attaching tc or arising from Agincourt Shares directty
or indirectly at or alter the Anncuncement Date (ncluding, without limitation, all rights 10 receive dividends and other
distributions declared or paid and to receive or subscribe for shares, units, notes, bonds, options or other securities
declared, paid or Issued by Agincourt or by any Subsidiary of Agincourt).

S&P/ASX100 Index means the index of that name published by Standard & Poors.
S&P/ASX200 Index means the index of that name published by Standard & Poors,

Subsidlary means any entity whose financial resulls are consolidated with the financial resuis of that person for the
purposas of preparing the financial statements of that person in accordance with the applicable accounting standards and
inchudes an entity which is a subsidiary of the person as defined in section 9 of the Corporations Act.

detalls of which are set out in section 22.1.

Unmarketable Parcel means a number of Oxiana Shares which is less than a marketable parcel under the market rules
of ASX.

US Dollar or US$ means the currency of the United Siates of America.
VWAP means in relation to shares, the volume-weighted average sale price of those shares on ASX.

Transaction implementation Agreement means the agreement dated 28 January 2007 between Oxiana and Agincoun, o



25. INTERPRETATION
in this Bidder's Statement, the following rules of interpretation apply unless the contrary intention appears or the cortext
requires otherwise.

A refarence to time is a reference to Melboume time, Victoria, Australia.

Headings are for convenience only and do not aftect Interpretation.

The singular includes the plural and vice versa.

A reterence 1o a section or annexure is a reference to a section or annexure of this Bidder's Statement.
A reference 1o a gender includes all genders.

Where a term is defined, its other grammatical forms have a corresponding meaning.

% or A3 or cents is a referance 1o the fawful currency in Australia, unless otherwise stated,

A reference to a VWAP means a reference to VWAP as calcutated on ASX.

A reference to a person includes a body corporate, an unincorporated body or association, another entity as well as a
natural person.

A reterence to a person inctudes a reference 1o the person’s executors, administraters, successers, substitutes @ncluding,
but not limited to, persons taking by novation) and assigns.

A reference to any legislation or to any provision of any legislation Inciudes any modification or re enactment of i, any
legistative provision substituted tor it and all regutations and statutory instruments issued under it.

A reference to any instrument or document includes any variation or replacement of it.

A term not so specifically defined in this Bidder's Statement has the meaning (f any) given o it in the Corporations Act, the
Listing Rules or the ASTC Settlament Rules, as the case may be.

A reference to a right or obligation of any two or mora persans confers that right, or impases that obligation, as the case may
be, jointly and severally,

Appendices to this Bidder's Staternent form part ot this Bidder's Statement.

DATED 26 February 2007.

SIGNED on behalf of Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd by Owen L Hegarty being a Directer who Is authorised to sign by a
resclution unanimously passed at a meeting of the Directors of Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd.

Cwen L Hegarty

Director
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APPENDIX 1

OXIANA ANNOUNCEMENTS TO ASX SINCE ITS LAST ANNUAL REPORT OF 20 MARCH 2006

26/02/2007 Rescurces and Reserves Statement
22/02/2007 Financial Resuits Summary and Financial Results for the 12 months ending 31 December 2006
30/01/2007 Becoming a substantial holder for AGC
20/01/2007 Quarterty Report Prasentation — Decemnber 2006
29/01/2007 Fourth Quarter Activities Report
29/01/2007 AGC: Recommends Takeover Offer to Shareholders
20/01/2007 OXR makas recommended offer for AGC
19/01/2007 MEP: Expiloration Update

“ 16/01/20G7 Potential for high valug resource additions
28/12/2006 Excellent Cperation Resutts - Prominent Hil and Golden Grove
20/12/2006 Open Briefing Oxiana [ td 20068 Raview and 2007 Qutlook
19/12/2006 Ceasing to be a substantial holder
16/12/2006 Change of Share Registry address
14/12/2006 RCOC ann: Tenement grant ~ Philippines
13/12/2006 SKI ann: Oxiana Contract
13/12/2006 Signs new employment contract with MD Owen Hegarty
30/11/2006 Change of Share Registry
23/11/2006 SMC’s ann: Deed of Variation Woolgar Jv
3/11/2005 Appendix 38
24/10/2006 Third Quarter Report Prasentation 2006
24/10/2006 Third Quarter Activities Beport
18/10/2006 Becoming a substantlal holder

01 3/10/2006 Response to ASX Query re Share Price

13/10/2006 Exploration Success at Oxiana’s Golden Grove Operation
10/10/2006 Change of Director's Interest Notice
10/10/2006 Change of Director's Interest Notice
10/10/2006 Appendlx 38
5/10/2006 SMC: Woolgar Gold Project Queenstand
4/10/2006 Dividend Reinvestment Plan
3/10/2008 Executive Option Plan
26/09/2006 Takeover Speculation
22/00/2006 Open Brisfing. Oxiana L td. Prominent Hill and 1 Financials

12/09/2006 MEP: Progress Report: Copper-Geld & Molybdenum Targets




25/08/2006 LEI: Thiess secures $800m mining conltract at Prominent Hii

25/08/2006 Halt Yearly Financial and Prominent Hill Presentation 2006
25/08/2006 Prominent Hill Copper — Gold Mine Approved
25/08/2006 Halt Yearly Report and Half Year Accounts
25/08/2006 Halt Year 2006 Financial Results Summary
22/08/2006 Executive Option Plan

10/08/2006 Appendix 3B

2B/07/2006 June Quarerty Report 2006 - Explanatory Note
27/07/20086 MEP: Oxiana to Sole Fund Drilling of Four Copper Gold Target
21/07/2006 Change in substantial holding

20/07/2006 Quarterly Report Presentation

20/07/2006 Second Quarter Activities Report

12/07/2006 Woclgar Oxiana Commencement of Driling
12/07/2006 Prominent Hill Project Update

30/06/2006 Becoming a substantial holdar for RCO
29/06/2006 Appendix 38

26/06/2006 Change in substantial holding for MEP
20/06/2006 Executive Oplion Plan

20/06/2006 2005 Remuneration Report

1/06/2006 Change of Director’s interest Notice
26/05/2006 Letter to Shareholders re Royalco Resources PO
25/05/2006 Appendix 38

9/05/2006 Appendix 3B

5/05/2006 Ceasing 1o be a substartial holder

4/05/2006 Change of Director's Interest Notlce

4/05/2006 Change of Director’s Interest Notlce

4/05/2006 Appendix 38

4/05/2006 Change in substantial holding

28/04/2006 Dividend Reinvestment Pian - Pricing
26/04/2008 Executive Oplion Pian

24/04/2006 Change of Director’s interest Nofice
21/04/2006 Change of Director's Interest Notice
21/04/2006 Rasults of Meeting

20/04/2006 Annual General Meeting Presentation 2006

20/04/2006 Chairman’s Address to Shareholders




19/04/2006
19/04/2006
12/04/2006
7/04/2006

31/03/2006
27/03/2006
20/03/2006
20/03/2006
20/03/2006

0 20/03/2006

March Quartarly Report 2006 Presertation

First Quarter Activities Report

MRS: Monarch acqulres Minjar gold project

PEN ann: Other Prajects — Uranium Access Agreement
Appendix 38

Becoming a substantial holder for TOE
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AGINCOURT ANNOUNCEMENTS TO ASX SINCE ITS LAST ANNUAL REPORT OF 20 OCTOBER 2006

22/02/2007 Results for Hait Year Ended 31 December 2006
31/01/2007 Second Quarter Activities Report
30/01/2007 Becoming a substantial hoider from OXR
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20/01,/2007 OXR makes recommended offer for AGC
25/01/2007 Trading Hait
23/01/2007 Appendix 38
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24/11/2006 Feasibility Study and Project Finance Team/Appendix 38
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21/11/2006 AGM Results
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Please note that, es required by the Corporations Act, "

ACN 123 800 738 all calls to these nunbers will be recorded, -+
ﬂ Your namge Your hoiding
Securityholder Reference Number:
Agincourt Shares held as at

If your holding has changed between record date and time
of acceplance, then write your current holding here. Your
ancaptance will be granted over your updated holding.

This is an important decument. i you are in doubt
as to how to complete this form, please consult your
financlal or other professional adviserimmediatety.

........................................

Transfer and Acceptance Form — Issuer Sponsored Subregister =

This i5 a personalised form for the sole use of the holder and holding recorded above.

G You must sign, complete and return this form to accept the Offer

If you correctly sign and retum this form you will be deemed to have accepted the Offer in respect of ALL of your Agincourt Shares.
Your form must be received by the closing date of the Offer Periog.

You must sign this form for your instructions in this Acceptance Form to be executed.

IfWe, the person(s) named above, accept the Offer in respect of all my/our Agincourt Shares and hereby agree to transfer to Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd (Oxiana) ali my/our Agincourt Shares for the consideration specified in the Offer, and on the terms and
conditions of the Cffer as sel out in the Bidder's Slatement.

Sharehetder(s) should sign in the appropriate box{es) provided below.

Shareholder 1 {Individual} Shareholder 2 {individual) Shaseholder 3 {Individual}

Sole Director & Sole Company Secretary Secretary/Director (delete ong) Director

‘: Contact details

Write the business hours telaphone (mobile) number and the name of the person to contact about this Acceptance Form.

Tetephone Number where you can be contacted during business hours Contact Nama (PRINT)

000 0 R

AGCT TKO001



Further Important Instructions

Your Agincourt Shares are in an Issuer Sponsored Holding. To accept the Offer, you must compilete and return this Acceptance Form
in accordance with the instructions below.

Please refer to the Bidder's Statement dated 26 February 2007 which accompanies this Acceptance Form. Terms are defined in Part
H of the Bidder's Statement and have the same meaning in this Acceptance Form.

........................................................................................

c°mp|e-tioﬁn instructions L .

ﬂ » Please check the front page to ensure that your name and address are correct. If incorrect, please write your cofrect
delails and initial the amendments. Amendments to your name can only be processed by your Controlling Participant.

* Please note your consideration wilt be issued in the names as they appear on the Agincourt Resources Limited (Agincourt)
register.

* Please sign this Acceptance Form in the places for signature(s) set out on the front page and in accordance with the
following instructions:

- Joint shareholders: if your Agincourt Shares are held in the names of more than one person, all of those persans must
sign this Acceptance Form.

- Corporations: This Acceptance Form must be signed by either two directors or a directar and a company secretary.
Alternatively, where the company has a scle director and, pursuant to the Corporations Act, there is no company sacretary,
or where the sole director is also the sole company secretary, that director may sign alone. Alternatively, a duly appointed
attorney may sign.

~ Powers of attorney: If this Acceptance Form is signed under a power of attomey, please atiach a certified copy of the
powier of attorney to this Acceptance Form when you retum it. If this Acceptance Form is signed under Power of Attorney,
the attormey declares that he/she has no notice of revocation of the Power of Attomnay,

~ Deceased Estates: All the executors and administrators musl sign this Accepiance Form. When you return this
Acceptance Form, please attach it to acertified copy of probate, letters of administration or certificate of grant accompanied
{where required by law for the purpose of transfer) by a certificate of payment of death or succession duties and {if
necessary} a statement in terms of Section 1071B(B)(b(iii) of the Corporations Act.

Information you supply on this Acceptance Form will be used by Oxiana Limiled and Link Market Services Limited for the primary
purpose of processing your acceptance of the Offer and fo provide you with the consideration payable under the Offer. This information
may be disclosed to Oxiana's professional advisers, securities brokers, printing and mailing providers and other third parties in
connaction with the Offer. If you fail to supply this information, your acceptance may not be processed and you may not recsive the
consideration payable. You have rights to obtain access to the personal information which you have supplied. Pleass see Link Market
Services Limited’s privacy policy on its website www.linkmarkefservices.com.au.

Ld'dem;nt instructions - I -

+ Mail or defiver completed Acceptance Form(s) and any other documents required by the above instructions to:

Mail to: or Dellver in person to:

Link Market Services Limited Link Market Services Limited
Agincourt Takeover Agincourt Takeover

Locked Bag A14 Levet 12, 680 George Street
SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1235 SYDNEY NEW SOUTH WALES

+  Areply paid envelope is enclosed for use within Australia.

Your acceptance must be received by no later than the end of the Offer Period, which is
7:00pm (Meibourne time) on the last day of the Offer Period.

L if you have any questions about the ten'ns of the foer or how to accept, ptease call the
RN Oxiana Offer Information Line on the foklowing numbers :
e I _.-within Australia: 1800 757 455 -
I OUtSEdG Austraha_ +51 2 8230 7490 """"" L

Please note that, under the Corporations Act, all calls will be recorded, indexed and stored.




uXidnd JP D ooty WA A o Yo

M TED LT Phone 4'61 28280 7430 (from outside Australia)
Pteasenuteﬁ‘tatesreqwradbymecm:qns_m___ '
ACN 123 800 738 ali calls to these numbers will ba recordsd, -~

ﬂ Your name Your hoiding

Helder identification Number;
Agincourt Shares held as at

if your holding has changed batween record date and time
of acceptance, then write your current holding here.

This is an important document. [f you are in doubt
as to how to complete this form, please consult your
financiat or other professional adviser immediately.

Confroliing Participant's Name

Advisar Name: I \ Contact Number: | |

~Transfer and Acceptance Form — CHESS Subregister

This is a personalised form for the sole use of the holder and holding recorded above.

e You must give your instructions to your controlling participant to accept the Offer

If you correctly sign and retum this form you wili be deemed to have accepted the Offer in respact of ALL of your Agincourt Shares.
Your form must be received by the closing date of the Offer Period.

To instruct your Centrolling Participant to accept the Offer you may eithar:

+ directly instruct your Controlling Participant to accept the Gffer on your behalf;
OR

» sign and return this Acceptance Form to the address shown overleaf so the Bidder can contact your Controfling Participant on your
behalf and retay your inslructions.

If your Controlling Participant acts on your instruction CHESS will send you a confirmation notice.

You must sign this form for your instructions in this Acceptance Form to be executed.

/We, the person{s) named above, accept the Offer in respect of all my/our Agincourt Shares and hereby agree to transfer to Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd (Oxiana) all my/our Agincourt Shares for the consideration specified in the Offer, and on the terms and
conditions of the Cffer as set aut in the Bidder's Statement.

Shareholder(s) should sign in the appropriate box{es} provided below.

Shareholder 1 (Individuzl} Shareholder 2 {Individual) Shareholder 3 {Indlvidual}

Sole Director & Scle Company Secretary Secretary/Director {delete ons) Director

':I Contact details

Write the business hours telephone {mobile) number and the name of the person to contact about this Acceptance Form.

Telephone Number where you can ba contacted during business hours Confact Name {PRINT)

AGCT TKO002
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rurher nmpordnt insiruclions

Your Agincourt Shares are in a CHESS Holding, you do not need to complete and return this Acceptance Form to the registry to
accept the Offer. You can instead contact your Controlling Participant and instruct them to accept the Offer on your behalf in sufficient
time before the end of the Offer Period to enable your Controlling Participant to give effect to your acceptance of the Offer on CHESS
during business hours. If you decide to use this Acceplance Form to authorise us to contact your Controlling Participant on your
behalf, follow the instructions below. You should aflow Link Market Services Limited (*Link”) sufficient time for the delivery of the
Acceptance Form to your Contrelling Participant on your behalf. Neither Oxiana, nor Link will be responsible for any delays incurred
by this process.

Please refer to the Bidder's Statement dated 26 February 2007 which accompanies this Acceptance Form. Terms are defined in Part
H of the Bidder's Statement and have the same meaning in this Acceptance Form.

compleﬁon iﬂstl‘uctlons T RO R

a + Please check the front page to ensure that your name and address are correct. If incormect, please waite your correct
details and initial the amendments. Amendments to your name or address can only be processed by your Controlling
Participant.
+ Pleasa note your consideration will be issued in the names as they appear on the Agincourl Resources Limited {Agincourt)
ragister,

. + Please sign this Acceptance Form in the places for signature{s) set out on the front page and in accordance with the
following instructions:

~ Joint shareholders: If your Agincourt Shares are held in the names of more than one person, all of those persons must
sign this Acceptance Form.

- Corporatlons: This Acceptance Form must be signed by either two directors or a director and a company secretary.
Alternatively, where the company has a sole director and, pursuant to the Carporations Act, there is no company secretary,
or where the sole director is also the sole company secretary, that director may sign alore. Alternatively, a duly appointed
attorney may sign.

- Powaers of attorney: If this Acceptance Form is signed under a power of attorney, pléase attach a certified copy of the
power of attorney to this Acceptance Form when you return it. If this Acceptance Form is signed under Power of Attorney,
the attorney declares that he/she has no notice of revocation of the Power of Attomey.

- Deceased Estates: All the executors and administrators must sign this Acceptance Form. When you return this
Accaptance Form, pleasa altach it to a certified copy of probate, letters of administration or certificate of grant accompanied
{where required by law for the purpose of transfer} by a cerificate of payment of death or succession duties and (if
necessary) a statement in terms of Saction 1071B(2)(bj(iii} of the Corporafions Act.

Information you supply on this Acceptance Form will be used by Oxiana Limited and Link Market Services Limited for the primary
purpose of processing your acceptance of the Offer and to provide you with the consideration payable under the Offer. This information
may be disclosed fo Oxiana's professional advisers, securities brokers, printing and mailing providers and other third parties in
connection with the Offer. if you fail to supply this information, your acceptance may not be processed and you may not receive the
consideration payable. You have rights to obtain access to the personal information which you have supplied. Please see Link Market
Services Limited's privacy policy on its website www.linkmarketservices.com.au.

Lodgement in ctions A
 Mail or deliver completed Acceptance Form(s) and any other documents required by the above instructions to:
Mail to: or Dallver in person to:
Link Market Services Limited Link Market Services Limited
Agincourt Takeover Agincourt Takeover
Locked Bag Al4 Levat 12, 680 George Streel
SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1235 SYDNEY NEW SCUTH WALES

«  Areply paid envelope is enclosed for use within Austratia.

Your acceptance must be received by no later than the end of the Offer Period, which is
7 00pm (Melboume tIme) on the Iast day of the Offer Period

s Oxiana Qﬁer Information Line on the following numbers- RS
. within Australia: 1800 757 455 - - ;_-». S
" outside Australia; +61 2 8280 7490 -

Please note that, under the Corporations Act, all calls will be recorded, indexed and stored.
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Agincourt Resources Limited e
(ABN 38 088 174 565) IR

The Directors of
Agincourt Unanimously
Recommend that you
Accept the Offer

This Target's Statement has been issued in response to the offer
made by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd (ACN 123 900 738) (a
wholly owned subsidiary of Oxiana Limited (ABN 40 005 482 824)) for
all the options to subscribe for ordinary shares in Agincourt
Resources Limited.

Financial adviser: Legal adviser:

% Azure Capifal Freehills
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Key dates

Date of the offer for your options
(Option Offer)
27 February 2007

Date of this Target’s Statement
26 February 2007

Close of Oxiana’s Offer Period

{unless extended or withdrawn}
7.00pm Melbourne, Victoria time on
30 March 2007

Optlonholder information

Oxiana has established an information line which Agincourt optionholders may call if they have any
queries in relation to Oxiana's Option Offer (Oxiana Offer information Line). The telephone
number for the Oxiana Offer Information Line is 1800 757 455 (for calls made from within Australia)
or +61 2 8280 7490 (for calls made from outside Australia).

Agincourt notifies optionholders that the Oxiana Offer Information Line is operated by Oxiana and,
as required by the Corporations Act calls to the Oxiana Offer Information Line will be tapse recerded,
indexed and stored.

Important notices

Nature of this document

This document is a Target's Staternent issued by Agincourt Resources Limited (Agincourt) under
Part 6.5 Division 3 of the Corporations Act in response o a Bidder's Statement issued by Oxiana
Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd (ACN 123 900 738) (a wholly owned subsidiary of Oxiana Limited (ABN
40 005 482 824)) (both referred to as Oxiana in the applicable context) to holders of Agincourt
Options (Agincourt Optionholder) to subscribe for Agincourt Shares {Bidder’'s Statement).

Oxiana is making a separate offer 1o holders of Agincourt Shares (Share Offer). Agincourt has
responded to the Share Offer with a Target's Statement dated 26 February 2007 which is enclosed
with this document (Share Target's Statement). This Target's Statement should be read in
conjunction with, and incorporates by reference, the contents of the Share Target's Statement to
the extent that it is relevant or applicable to you for the purposes of making a decision as to whether
or not to accept the Option Offer

Oxlana has alsc lodged a Bidder's Statement in connection with the Share Offer (Share Bidder's
Statement).
Defined terms

Defined terms used in this Target's Statement have the same meaning given in the Share Target's
Statement except where the context makes it clear that a definition is not intended to apply.
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No account of personal circumstances

This Target's Statement does not take inte account your individua! objectives, financial situation or
particular needs. It does not contain parsonal advice. Your directors encourage you to seek
independent financial and taxation advice bafore making a decision as to whether or not to accept
the Gption Offer.

Disclaimer as to forward looking statements

Some of the statements appearing in this Target's Statement may be in the nature of forward
looking statements. You shotild be aware that such statements are only predictions and are subject
to inkerent risks and uncertainties. Those risks and uncertainties include factors and risks specific
to the industry in which Agincourt operates as well as general economic conditions, prevailing
exchange rates and interest rates and conditiens in the financial markets. Actual events or results
may differ materially from the avents or results expressed or implied in any forward looking
statement. None of Agincourt, Agincourt’s officers, any persons named in this Target's Statement
with their consant or any person involved in the preparation of this Targat's Statement, makes any
representation or warranty (express or implied) as to the accuracy or likelihood of fulfilment of any
forward looking statement, or any events or results expressed or implied in any forward looking
statement, except to the extent required by law. You are cautioned not to place undue refiance on
any forward logking statement. The forward locking statements in this Target's Statamaent reflect
views held only as at the date of this Target’s Statement.

Offers outside Australia

You should note that the considaration under the Option Offer is securities of Oxiana, an Australian
public company listed on ASX. The Option Offer is subject to disclosure requirements in Australia
which are different from thase applicable in other countries. ineligible Foreign Optionholders will not
be entitied to receive Oxiana Shares as a result of acceptance of the Option Offer (unjess Oxiana
determines otherwisa). Ineligible Foreign Optionholders who accept the Option Offer will receive a
cash amount calculated in accordance with section 14.6 of the Share Bidder's Statement.

For the purposes of this Target's Statement, Ineligible Forelgn Optionholder means a person
whose address as shown in the Agincourt Option Register is in a jurisdiction other than Australia.

For the purposes of this Target's Statemeni, Agincourt Option Register means the register of
Agincourt Optionholders maintained under section 170 of the Corporations Act.
ASIC disclaimer

A copy of this Target's Statement has bsen lodged with ASIC. Neither ASIC nor any of its officers
take any responsibility for the content of this Target's Statement.
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1.0 Terms of the Option Offer

1.1

1.3

IR,

Offer for your Options
The consideration being offered by Oxiana for all of your Options is on the terms and subject to the
conditions set out in section 1.3 the Bidder's Statement.

The Option Offer extends to any person who becomes registered or entifled to be registered as the
holder of Agincourt Options during the perfiod from the 22 February 2007 (Registar Date) to the
end of the Offer Period.

Option Offer includas rights attaching o Agincourt Dptions

Oxiana will be entitled to all rights in respect of Options which it acquires under the Option Offer. If
any rights are received by you and such decuments as may be necessary to vest title 1o those
rights in Oxiana are not passed on to Oxiana, or the benefit of those rights are not passed on to
Oxiana, Oxiana may reduce the consideration payable to you under the Option Offer by the amount
(or value, as reascnably assessed by Oxiana) of those rights.

Consideration

Oxiana is offering the following consideration if you accept the Option Offer and the Defeating
Conditions are fuifilled or waived:

- 0.28 Oxiana Shares for each Option with an exercise price of $1.30;

- 0.26 Oxiana Shares for each Option with an exercise price of $1.36; and
- 0.35 Owdana Shares for each Opticn with an exercise price of $1.15.

Defeating conditions

The Option Offer is subject to the conditions of the Share Offer as set out in the Share Bidder's
Statement. The Option Offer is also subject to Oxiana becoming entitled to compulsarity acquire ali
Agincourt Shares pursuant to the Share Offer or the Share Offer being declared unconditional.

Fesfiggtinks Foralgn Optionholiders

If, at the time the Option Offer is made to you, you are an Ineligible Foreign Optionholder, you will
not receive Oxiana Shares. Instead, you will receive a cash amount determined in accordance with
section 14.6 of the Share Bidder's Statement.

Registerad Holders

An Option Offer on the terms and conditions et out in this Target's Staternent and bearing the
same date is being made to every holder of Agincourt Options registared in the Agincourt Option
Register at 10:00am con the Register Date.
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2.0 Directors’ recommaendation

214 Divaciors’ recommandations

After taking into account each of the matters in this Target's
Statement and in the Bidder’'s Statement, each of your directors
recommend that you accept the Option Offer (in the absence of a
superior proposal).

In considering whether to accept the Option Offer, your directors encourage you to:

- read the whole of this Target's Statement and the Bidder's Statement. and

- obtain financial advice from your broker or financial adviser upon the Option Offer and
obtain taxation advice on the effect of accepting the Option Offer.
2.2 Your directors’ reasons for their recommendstion

The directors of Agincourt recommend you accept the Option Offer for the following reasons:

- The reascns cutlined by the directors in section 2.4 of the Share Target's Statement as
reasons for accepting the Share Offer; and

- The diractors note thal by virtue of the pre-bid agreement referred to in section 3.2 of this
Target Statement you have undertaken to accept the Option Offer.

3.0 Acceptance of the Offer

3.1 How to accapt

To accept the Option Offer:

- complete and sign the pink Acceptance Form enclosed with the Bidder's Statement in
accordance with the instructions on the form; and

- attach your Agincourt Options certificate(s),
and retum the documents in the enclosed seif-addressed envelope.

iIf you have lost your Agincourt Options certificate(s) you will need to complete an indemnity form for
presentation 1o the Agincourt option registry so that a replacement certificate(s) can be produced. If
this is the case, please cal! the Oxiana Offer Information Line and the indemnity form will be sent to

you:
For Australian callers: 1800 757 455 (toli-free within Australia)
For Intemational caliers: +61 2 8280 7490

If you exercise your Agincourt Options in accordance with their terms and accept the Share Offer in
respect of the Agincourt Shares issued, you will need to refer to section 11 of the Share Bidder's
Statament for information on how to accept the Share Offer.

3.2 Pra-bid agresments

Each of the Optionholders have entered into an agreement with Oxdana prior to the date of this
Target's Statement to accept the Option Offer within 10 business days of receiving the Option Offer
subject 1o no higher alternative offer being made.
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4.0

5.0

6.0

Other terms

All other information refating to the terms of the Option Offer, accepiance of the Option Offer and
any other information which is mateniai to the making of a decision by an Agincourt Optionholder in
retation to the Option Offer is set out in the Share Target's Statement. This Target's Statement
should be read in conjunction with, and incorporates by reference, the Share Target's Statement to
the extent that it is relevant or applicable to an Agincourt Optionhelder for the purposes of an
Agincourt Optionholder making a decision as to whether or not to accept the Option Offer.

Consents

Azure Capital Pty Ltd has given, and not withdrawn prior to the lodgement of this Target's
Statement with ASIC, its written consent to be named in this Target's Statement as financial adviser
to Agincourt in the form and context so named. Azure Capital Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for
any part of this Target's Statement other than any reference to its name.

Freehilla has given, and not withdrawn prior to the lodgement of this Target's Statement with ASIC,
its written consent to be named in this Target's Statement as legal adviser to Agincourt in the form
and context so named. Freehills takes no responsibifity for any part of this Target's Statement
other than any reference to its name.

As pemitted by ASIC Class Order 01/1543 this Target's Statement contains statements which are
made, or based on statemenis made, in documents lodged by Oxiana with ASIC or given to the
ASX, or announced on the Company Anncuncements Platform of the ASX, by Oxiana. Pursuant to
the Class Order, the consent of Qxiana is not required for the inclusion of such statements in this
Target's Statement. Any Agincourt Optionholder who would like to receive a copy of any of those
documents may oblain a copy (free of charge) during the Offer Period by contacting the Oxiana
Offer Information Lina on 1800 757 455 (for calls made from within Australia) or +61 2 8280 7450
(for calls made from outside Australia). Agincourt notifies optionholders that the Oxiana Offer
Information Line is operated by Oxiana and, as required by the Corporalions Act calls to the Oxiana
Offer Information Line will be tape recorded, indexad and stored.

[

3

Authorisation

5

This Target's Statement has heen approved by a resolution passed by the directors of Agincourt.
All Agincourt directors voted in favour of thal reselution.

Signed for and on bahalf of Agincourt:
Date: 26 February 2007

Craig Readhead, Chairman
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Target's Statement S
Agincourt Resources Limited
{ABN 38 088 174 585)

The Directors of
Agincourt Unanimously
Recommend that You
Accept the Offer

This Target’s Statement has been issued in response to the Offer
made by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd (ACN 123 900 738)

(a wholly owned subsidiary of Oxiana Limited (ABN 40 005 482 824))
for all the ordinary shares in Agincourt Resources Limited.

It you are in any d
contact your hroke

Financial Adviser Legal Adviser

r%—! Azure Capital Freehills




Bd:te of Oxiana’s Offer
26 February 2007

Date of this Target's Statement
26 February 2007

Close of Oxiana’s Offer Period

(unless extended or withdrawn)
7.00pm Melbourne, Victoria time
on 30 March 2007 ®

Shareholder information

QOxlana has established a shareholder information line which Agincourt shareholders may call if they have any
queries In relation to Oxiana's Offer. The telephone number for the shareholder information ling is 1800 757 455
(for ¢alls made from within Australia) or +671 2 8280 7490 (for calls made from outside Australia).

Agincaurt. notifies shareholders that the information line Is operated by Oxiana and, as required by the
Corporations AcL calls to the sharehelder information line will be tape recorded. indexed and stored.

Imporiant notices
Nature of this document

This document is a Target's Statement issued by Agincourt under Part 6.5 Division 3 of the Carporations Act in
response te Oxlana’s Bidder's Statement and Offar,

Defined terms

A number of defined terms are used in this Target's Statement. These terms are explainad in section 10 of this
Target's Statemeant.
No account of personal circumstances o

This Target's Statement does not 1ake into account your individual objectives, financial situation or particular
neads. It does not contain personal advice. Your directors encourage you to seek independent financial and
taxation advice before making a decislon as o whether or nol Lo accept the Offer,

Disclaimer as to forward looking statements

Some of he statements appaaring in this Target's Statement may ha in the natwre of forward looking statements,
You shoultd be aware that such statements are only predictions and are subject 1o Inherent risks and uncertainties,
Those risks and uncertainties Include factors and sisks specific to the industry in which Agincourt operatas as

well #s general economic conditions, prevailing exchange rates and interest rates and conditions in the finzndial
markets. Actual events or results may differ matedially from the events or results expressed or implied in any
forward looking statement. None of Agincaurt, Agincourt’s officers, any persons named in this Tasget's Statement
with their consent or any person involved in the preparation of this Target's Statement. makes any repraesentation
or warranty {express of implied) as to the accuiacy or likelihood of Rdfilment of any forward looking statement,

of any events or resuits exprassed or implied in any forward looking statement, except to the extent required

by faw. You are cautioned not 10 place undue reliance an any forward looking statemant. The forwarding looking
staternents in this Target's Statement reflect views held only as at the date of this Target's Statermnent.

ASIC disclaimer

A copy of this Target's Statement has been Jodged with ASIC. Neither ASIC nor any of its officers take any
responsibility for the content of this Target’s Statement.
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"1 am pleased to present the Offer by Oxnana Limited (Lhrough its wholiy owned _,uDSndiary O;uana .
- " Agincourt Holdings Pty Ltd) to acquire ait of your fully paid ordinary shares In Agincourt Resources .
‘Limited. Under the Offer you willreceive 0.65 Oxiana Shares for each Ag;ncourt Share held i

. The price being offered by Oxiana values each Agincourt Share at $1.92, based on the closmg pnce
= of Oxiana Shares on ASX on 25 January 2007 (prior {0 the Offer being announced), and.at $1.90, -

based on the Oxlana Share price as at 23 F ebruary 2007 Tnus pnce rcflec!s an attractwc prem:um .

- ‘,ovcr the Agincout ; Share prsco prior to the fo er.

e After carcful conslgeration, the directors of Aguncourt have unanimously resolved 10 recommend
- “that shareholders accept the Offer, and each of the directors infends to accept the Offer with. -/

respect 1o thelr awn sharenoldings, in both cases subject {0 the absence of a.superior offer. " -

Not only does the Offer reflect an attractive premium, but Oxlana has an excellent development -
= track record, a strong batance sheet and tinancing capability. and its assets are compiementary °
. to those of Agincomt The 100% scrip Offer allows Shareholders to benetit front scrip-far-scrip -
'_rollover rcher in certain circumstances and, since Oxiana is also a member of the ASX100 mclex,

m:"-Agmcourt has agreed 10 remove Ihe voluntary CGSCrow over Newmont Capital Ply Ltd S Agmcourt e
. -shareholding. This bas aflowed Oxiana to estabilsh a relevant lnlcrest of '}9 9% ln Agincourt Shares
.througn a pre:-bid acceptance ang option, agreement. L

.The Offer consideration is Oxiana Sharcs, meaning you wm become a harenolder in Omana if you
~--accept the Offer and thc conmuons of the Offer are saushed o[,wa:ved __\(Qu wm,tmd _:_n_f,or_mat;uﬂ -;- :

) Cralg Readheaa
.L Chatrman

".’Agincourt Resources Limited -
‘-uxxan: i Gl Ste, Wamt P(-th GOD%, wmwl Auseranz .,

B Rox 216, Waet Perth GE72, Weslem fustrata *.

"&-ln')r;m +B1 86214 5500 Feesimic: «67 8 5216 5388 - o
; Wiluna Operations Limited : .

ABNLZ M ZAC I .

Viss Winaw, BEAG. Wemtom Apro © -
hB7 2, Weslom Furdralsy, - 0,
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1.0

Frequently asked gquestions

Inis section answers some commaonly asked guestions about the Offer. ILis not intended ta address alt
relevant Issues for Agincourn Sharshaldets. This section should be read together with all other pasts of this

Target's Statement.
Question

What is Oxiana's Offer for my
Agincourt Shares?

What choices do | have as an
Agincourt Shareholder?

What are the directors of
Agincourt recommending?

How do | accept the Offer?

What are the consequences of
accepting the Offer now?

H 1 aceept the Offer, can | withdraw
my acceptance?

When does the Offer close?

Answer

Qxiana Is offering 0.64 Oxiana Shares for each Agincourt Share
held by you.

As an Agincourt Shareholder, you have the foliowing choices in respect
of yotir Agincourt Shates:

- accept the Offer;

- salt your Agincourt Shares on the ASX (uniess you have
previnusly accepted the Offer and you have not validly
withdrawn your acceptance); or

- to nothing.

There are saveral Implications in relation to each of the above choices,
A summary of these implications is set out in section 4 of this
Targer's Statement.

Each director recommands that you accept the Offer {in the absence
of a superior proposal).

Dexaits of how 10 accept the Offer are set out in section 11 of the
Birder's Statement.

If you accept the Offer, untess withdrawal rights are available (sce
helow), you will give up your right to sell your Agincourt Shares on
the ASX or atherwise deat with your Agincourt Shares while the Offer
remaing open,

You may only withdraw your acceptance if Oxiana varies the Offer in
a way Lhat postpones the time when Cxiana is required 1o satisfy its
obligations by maore than one month. (See seclion 5.8 of this Target's
Statement for further details.)

The Offer is presently scheduled to close at 7.00pm Melbourne,
Victorfa tme on 30 March 2007, but the Offor Perlod can be extended
Incertain choumstances.

See section 5.5 of this Target's Statement for details of the
cifcmstances in which the Offer Period can be extended.




v 20 uawWmg €198 Py sanmRay LBy

What are the conditions to the Offar?

What happens if the conditions of
the Offer are not satisfied or waived?

When will | be sent my consideration
if  accept the Offer?

What are the tax implications of
accepting the Offer?

Is there a number that | can call if
| have further queries in refation
1o the Offer?

The Offer is for all of your Agincourt Shares and is subject 1o the
condilions set oul in section 13 of Oxiana’s Bidder's Statement.
These conditions inglude:

- a 0% minimum acceptance condition;
- conditions relating ta regLiatary approvals;
- condltions relating to third party change: of control rights;

- conditions relaling to certaln material ransactions, prescribed
ocarrences, material adverse changes and the conduct of
Agincourt's business; and

- conditions relating to the S&P/ASX200 index and the Gold
Price Index.

See section 5.2 of this Target's Statement for further details.

If the condltions are not satisfied or waived before the Offer closes,
the Offer will lapse. You would then be (ree to deal with Agincourt
Shares even if you had aceepted the Offer.

if you accept the Offer, you will have to wait for the Offer to become
unconditional before you will be sent your consideration from Oxiana.

See section 5.9 of this Target's Statement for further details on when
yau will ba sent your consideration,

A general outling of the tax implications of accepting the Offer is set
outin section B of this Target's Statement, and in secton 18 of the
Bldder's Statement.

As the outiine is a general outline only. shareholders are encouraged
to seek their own specific professional advice as 1o the taxation
implications applicahle 10 their circumstances.

If you have any further queries in relation to the Offer, you can cail the
shareholkler information line on 1800 757 455 {for calls made from
insicde Austrafia) or +61 2 8280 7490 {for calis made from outside
Ausualia). Note thatl this information line is operated by Oxiana.

For legal reasans, such calls will be recorded.
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2.0
irectors’ recommendation

2.1 Suramary of Offer
The: consideration being offered by Oxiana under its takeover bid 15 0.65 Oxiana Shares for ¢ach Agincowurt Share.

The Offer is subject to a numbey of conditions: those conditions are summarised in section 5.2 of this Target's
Statement.

Based on the closing price: of Oxlana Shares an the ASX an 25 January 2007 of $2.86, immaedialsly prior 10 the
announcement of the Offer, the value of the scrip consideration Is $1.924 per Agincourt Share, and based on
the closing Oxiana Share price of $2.93 on 23 February 2007, the value of the scrip consideration is $1.90.
This compares to the Agincournt Share price of $1.44 on 25 January 2007.

2.2 Directors of Agincourt

As at the date of this Target's Staternent, the directors of Agincowt are:

Name ......................................................... PDSitiDﬂ ...........

Mi Craig Readhead Chairman

Mi PeterBowler Manaqing Biractor

Dr Hmethy Sugden Non-Executive Oirector

MiRoy Athar Executive Director
Or John Blake Non-Executive Director

2.1 Directors’ recommandation

After taking into account each of the matters in this Target's Statement and
in the Bidder’s Statement, each of your directors recommend that you accept
the Offer (in the absence of a superior proposal).

In consldering whether to accept the Gffer. your dirgctors encourage you Lo:

- read the whole of this Target's Statement and the Bidder's Staternent:

- have regard to your individual risk profite, portfolio strateqy, tax position and financial circumstances:
- cansider the alternatives noted in section 4 of this Target's Statement; and

- obtain financial advice from your broker or financial adviser upon the Offer and obtain taxation advice on
the effect of accepiing the Offer,

2.4 Your divectors’ reasons for thedr resommendation
A summary of the reasons for your directors’ cecommendation is as follows:
Significant premium to Agincourt Shareholders

The price being offered by Oxiana values each Agincourt Share at $1.92, based on the closing price of Oxiana
Shares on ASX on 25 January 2007, and at $1.90, based an the Oxiana Share price as at 23 February 2007, As
the table beiow shows, this price reflects an attractive premium over tha Agincourt. Share price prior to the Offer.
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Oxiana Share price Oxiana Share price on
before announcement 23 February 2007
$2.96 $2.93

Implied Offer value $1.92 $1.90

- closing price before announcement 34%

- § day VWAP before annpuncement 35%
- 30 day VWAP hefore announcement 38% 37%
= 80 day VWAP befare announcemant 5% Ble,

Agincowrt's directors are nol. aware Of any transactions in Agincourt Shares which may have had the effect of
Inflating these pramioms.

Oxiana a natural owner of Agincourt assets

Oxiana’s projucts and exploration strategy are complementary Lo those of Agincourt, with a focus on Asia and
Australia and an interest in uranium. The Board considers this gives Oxiana a high tevet of strategic fit,

Through their Sepon coppar-gold project. Oxigna has experience in biinging projacts into development in Asia
that will be highly redevant In the development of Agincourt's Martabe gold and silver project.

Gives Agincourt Shareholders the opportunity to become shareholders in Oxiana

By accepring the Qffer, Agincourt Sharehoiders will become shareholders in Oxiana, gaining exposure Lo projects
across multiple commaodities. Agincourt Sharehalders will, howaver, alse retain an expostire to Agincourt's
prajects and will retain sorne of the benefit from any future upside that may materialise through Agincourt’s
current projects.

Increased marketability of securities

(Oxiana Shares are included in the S&P ASX100 Index. which inchudes the largest and most liquid stocks traded on
the ASX. By accepting the Offer. Agincourt Shareholders will benefit fiom a substantial Increase in the marketabflity
of thair Shares, allowing them 1o liquidate their holdings both more easily and at lower cost {due Lo the inwer bid-
offer spread) than IF they held shares In Agincourt. This Is evident in the respective wirnovers for the companies,
During the 12 moenths prior 1o the announcement of the Offer, an average of approximately $789 million ¢f Oxlana
Shares were traded on the ASX per month, compared to approximately $11 million for Agincourt Shares,

Access to strong batance sheet

As set out in Oxiana’s Bidder's Statement, Oxiana has significant cash reserves, as well as several major cash
generating assets. These resources can be applied towards the financing of the Martabe Project.

tn the absence of the Offer, it is likely that Agincourt will need to raise significant additional capftal tn addition
to project. financing in order to fund its Martabe Project commitmeants. [t is likely that this will involve gither the
issue of additionat shares, which may dilute current shareholders' claim to future project profits. or the sale of
alt or a part of one or more of Agincourt's assets. which would ramove sharehalders” exposure t such assets
entirely.




i&u:mﬂsaa imggiuby

AEHEE UG € 3abie: Py

P

{

High gold prices

ihe Offer has come at a time when the gold market is very buoyant. As shown In Figure 1. the gold price has
experienced strang appreciation in recent years and it is likely that the Agincourt Share price reflects the current
strong market for gold.

Figure 1
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The Offer has the support of Agincourt’s major shareholder

Agincourt’s major shareholder, Newmaont Capltal Pty Lid. holds 19.99% of the Agincourt Shares. Agincourt has
removed te voluntary escrow over Newmont Capital Pry Led's Shares. Newmont has entered into an Option and
Pre-Bid Acceptance Deed with Oxiana 1o accept the Offer in the absence of a superior proposal,

You may be eligible for scrip-for-scrip roliover relief

Provided the pre-conditions for scrip-for-scrip rollover relief are satisfied, Aglncourt Shareholders who accept

the Offer and who would otherwise derive a capital gain in respect of the exchange of Agincourt Shares for
Oxiana Shares should be entitled 1o scrip-for-scrip rofiover relief. The effect of choosing scrip-for-sarip rollover
refief would be that the capital gain arising from the exchange of the Agincount Shares with Oxiana Sharas would
effectively be disregarded for Australian CGT purposes.

Agincourt Share price may fal! if the Offer is not successful

If the Offer is not successful, Agincourt Shares are uniikely to trade al current levels and have the potential to
rade al pre-bid fevels in the absence of an altermnative offer. Immedlately prior to the announcemaent of the Offer,
Agincourt Shares closed at $1.44. In the 30 trading days prior ta the announcement of the Offer. Agincourt
Shares waded at a volume-weighted average price of $1.39. Under the Offer, Agincourt has also entered into a
Loan Agreement with Oxiana for $10 millian, In the event of the Offer belng unsuccessful, Agincourt weuld need
10 raise additional equity capital in ordar 1o repay Oxiana.

2.5 intentions of your directors in refation ta the Offer

Each diregtor of Agincourt who has a refevant interest it Agincourt Shares intends o accept the Offer in relation
10 those Agincourt Shares. In the absence of a superior proposal.

Details of the relevant interests of each Aglncourt director in Agintolrt Shares are set out in section 7 of this
Target’'s Statement.



>
(=]
g
o
g
£
(a3
G
T
2
&
&
=)
S
=
wh
g
l‘_':‘
g

3.0
important matters for Ag
Shareholders to consider

incourt

3.% The Gxiana Ofier

Oxiana announced fts intention ta make its takeover bid for Agincourt on 29 January 2007 (a copy of the Bidder's
announcement may be otmained rom the ASX website at www.asx.com.au of by contacting the shareholder
information line). A summary of the Offer is contained in section 5 of this Target's Stalement.

Ohxiana's Offer is open for acceptance until 7.00pm Melbourne, Victorfa tme on 30 March 2007, untess it is
extended or withdrawn (sections 5.5 and 5.6 of this Target's Statement describe the circumstances in which
Oxiana can exiend or withdraw its Offer).

3.2 Background information on Agincowunrt
Overview
Agincourt is an Australian domestic gold producer with an international outicok.

Agincourt’s majos operation |s the Wiluna Gold Mine in Western Australia. In September 2006 Agincourt, in

a consortim with its indonesian partners, acquired the advanced Martabe Gold and Silver Project in Northern
Sumatra. intdonesia from Newmont Mining Corporation. This acquisition provides Agincourt with a cumulative
resource base of 6.7 million ounces of gold and 60 millicn ounces of siiver as well as exposure 10 a significant
asset which is due to start production in late 2008.

Agincourt has a 57% interest In Nova Energy Limited (NEL), an ASXisted wranium developer and explorer with
assets in Western Australia, South Australia and the Narthern Territory as well as Guinga and Namibia in Africa.

Wituna

Agincourt has operated the Wiluna Gold Mine, situated 1.000km north-east of Perth in Waostern Australia, since
December 2003. The field was discovered in 1897 and has produced more than 3.9 million aunces of gold to
date. Aboul 85% of gold in Wiluna underground ore is locked in pyrite and arsenopyrite minerats, the balance
being very fine free native gold. Wiuna currently produces around 110,000 ounces of gold per annum fram
underground and open cut resources. Refractory sulphide ore processing utilises the BIOX {(bacierial oxidation)
process to oxidise the ore hefore gold extraction via Carbon In Leach cyanidation (CIL).

During the December 2006 quarter, process plant throughput was 260,061 tonnes at a grade of 3.57gft, with
an overall plant recovery of 84.92%. and 22,202 ounces of gold were poured at cash costs of $737 per cunce.

During 2006. ore was primarfly sourced from the Catais and Woodley underground operatians and the Williamson
Qpen Pit. During Faebruary. sulphide are from the Saddle area of the Last Pitis expectad 1o displace the lower
grade Williamson oxide feed, which is expected to resuft in the protess plant feading 100% suiphide ore at a
higher overall recovered grade.

Martabe

The Martabe Gold and Silver Project, located in Northern Sumatra. Indonesia and acquired fram Newmont
Mining Corporation in September 2006, 1s an atractive undeveloped gold project with a JORC compliant
resource of 5.8 million ounces of gold and 60 millian aunces of silver hosted within a large epithesmat system.
The project objective IS 10 develop a low cost, open pit operation producing approximately 270,000 ounces of
gold and 2 million ounces of sliver annually with a mine ife of more than eight years.

Exploration and mining rights for Martabe are hald under a favourable 6th generation Contract of Work (CoW),
currently covering 2,563km?. Orfginally granted by the Indonesian Government in Aprii 1897, the CoW provides
security of tenure and rights 10 progress from exploration through to production,
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The Praject is located remarkably close 1o existing infrastructure and faciiities. The viltage: of Batang Toru
{population: 12,000} is near the main praspects Purnama and Baskara, and the CoW is bisected by the
Trans-Sumatra highway. Suppiies of grid power and process water are: available: and the part of Sibolga is
approximately 50km away.

Agincourt 15 currently working on the definitive feasibility study and expects this to be completed during April
2007. Geotechnical drilling, being managed by GHD, has commenced on site to determing the optimum focation
for the praposed plant and tailings storage facility, engineering studies are being progressed in regard 1o he

slie water balance and water quallty for discharge, and drill core samples have been delivered to Perth for a
comprehensive program of meraturgical testing 1o confirm the detall of the plant salection.

To Fagilitate a smooth transitien througn development Lo mining operations at Martabe, an incorporated Joint
Ventlwe has been formed with Indonesian partners PT Dharma Persada Bhakti and PT Trinergy {JV Partners}. The
JV Partners have an option 10 acauire up to 30% of Agincourt Resaurces (Singapore) Pte Ltd ("ARSPL"). which
controls Martabie, via a pro rata contribltion of the acquisition, development and capital costs. ARSPL currently
holds 100% of the shares in PT Agincourt Resources {"PTAR"), an Indonesian company which in turm owns the
Mariabe Project.

Agincourt and its JV Pariners anticipate that the local government in the Martabe area will be offered a 5% loan
carried nterest in PTAR, with the Intent that the proceeds fram the interest will benefit the local community.

Nova Energy

Agincourt also has a 57% interest in the ASX fisted uranium developrent and exploration company Nava Energy
Lirmited,

Nova Energy was incarperated on 29 October 2004 and listed on the ASX o 23 August 2006, The Company’s
headquarters are focated in Perth, Western Australia and its key assets are located in Austratia and Afiica.

Other exploration

Agincourt is focused un the discovery and profitable development of goid and base metal deposils In Australia
and Indonesia. Agincourt maintains a substantial exploration effort at the Wiluna Operation and in the local Wiluna
region in Wesierm Austratia, and is also focused on exciting exploration prospects in the Martabe area of Northem
Surnatra. Total exploration expenditure for the December 2006 quarter was $2,043,000, of which $1.003.000 was
at Wiluna and $1,040.000 at Marnabe.

At Wituna, the: exploration focus is on Calais extensions and on proving the development potential of the: Henry5
area which lies adjacant 1o and below the Calais lens. Results from Hery5 include 36m @ 9.2g/t (18m TW) at
e 522m RL and 19m & 9.8g/t {3.5m TW) at the 506m RL. Recent drill results confiem that narrow zones of
mingralisalion within shearing also exist between Calais Lens 100 and Henrys. demonstrating that the two ore
bodies lig on the same fault structure.

The Martabe project offers an opporiunity 10 explore a spectrum of arc related deposits from copper-gold
porphyries through t high and low sulphidation gold-siiver epithermal systerns in one of the most prospective
terrains in South East Asia.

Arpund the Pumama andg Baskara deposits, which togethet form the resaurces included in the current mine
davelopment. further exploration Is continuing on Pelangl and on Purnama Deeps.

Etsewhore in the CoW. the Kapur prospect is the first of a serias of highty prospective epithermal gold and sliver
targets to be tested in the Kapur Gambir district, 30km south of Martabe. Agincourt’s first explaration drilling

al the Kapur prospect recenily resulted in a major new epithermal goid and siiver discovery at Kapur 30km
south-east of Martabe, with results including 109.7m @ 2.7gft gold {(Inct 4.0m @ 47.1gh) and 55.1m @ 3.0g/t
gold {inc! 9.1m & 15.3g/1).

In addition, the Company has established a strong exploration presence in Victona and in central Western
Australia, Tagether, these prospects provide the Company with a balanced portfolio of grassroots through to
advanced exploration assets.

3.3 Current business activities of Agincourt

As at the date of this Target's Statement Agineourt’s acquisition of the Martabe Gold and Sitver Project has
recently been completed and exploration drilling and feasibitity study work has commencet.

Agincourt has recently compicted the sale of the Andorinhas Gold Project in Brazil with the funds to be direcied
1owards working capital and o davelopment of the Martabe Project.

Gold Production at the Willna Opefation has been below budget. Agincourt will continue 1o process ore at
Wiluna from the two primary sources of Calais and the “Saddle” East Pt catback. Further delalls on Willna
operations were provided in Agincourt’s quarterly statement that was released 1o the ASX on 31 January 2007,

Aglneourt's 57% shareholding in Nova Energy Limited continues to add value, and the Company is maonitoring the
strengrhening outiaok for urantum and anticipated changes 1o Federal Labor policy in Apil 2007.
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3.4 Value of Driana’s Offer
Value overview

The Offer presented In the Bidder's Statement ts for Agincourt Shareholders to receive 0.65 QOxfana Shares for
each Agincourt. Share held, This values an Agincourt Share at $1.92 based on the closing price of Oxiana Shares
on the ASX on 25 January 2007 and at $1.90 based on the Oxiana Share price as al 23 February 2007,

Premiums

This valuation represents significant premiums to pre-bid trading levels of Agincourt. Shares. Specifically, it
represents premiums redative 10 the Oxiana pre-announcement share price and the price at. 23 February 2007 of:

Oxiana Share price Oxiana Share price on

hefore announcemant 23 February 2007

8295, o 3293 e
IMPNCA OFFET VBIUE s 192 s 3130
Pramium over Agincourt:
- tlosing price before annpuncemen; 34% 2%
- & day VWAP before announcement Ky Ky
=.30 day VWAF hefore announcerment s BT FITo e ssmsenesn
= 80 day VWAP befare announcermaent 53% 51%

Agincourt’s Share price history

Figure 2 displays the share price history of Agincourt's Shares for the year [eading up the announcement of the
Offer on 25 Janisary 2007. As can be seen, during this pericd Agincourt raded near the price implied by the Offer
briefly during April and May, reaching $1.95 at its peak. In July 2006 Agincourt. acquired the Martabe project in
Indonesia, requiring a capilal raising of $150 million at. a price of $1.15. Subsequent 1o 1this acquisition and prior
1o the announcemant of the Offar, Agincourt’s Shares have raded in a range between $0.95 and $1.50.

Figuee 2
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Oxiana Share price uncertainty

The Offer prescribes that Agincoust Shareholders be paid in Oxiana Shares, and therefore, the Offer’s ultimate
value is dependent on Oxiana's future share price. Prior to payment, the trading price of Oxiana Shares may
increase or decrease fram the current closing price of $2.93 on 23 February 2007,



A table illustrating the changes in the implied price for Agincourt’s Shares at. different Oxiana Share prices under
the: Offer is shown balow:

Oxlana Share price Implied price for Agincourt Shares
A under the Offer A%

2,50 1.63

3.20 2.08

3.30 215

Recent movements in the Oxiana Share price and the implied Offer value

Since the Offer was announced on 29 January 2007, the trading price of Oxiana Shares has decreased (o close
at $2.93 on 23 February 2007. Accordingly, the implied value of Agincourt Shares under the Gffer has also
decreased to approximately $1.90 per Share as at 23 February 2007,

Market's response to the Offer

Figure 3 shows the market's response to the Offer tn tarms of bath the price and volume traded in Agincourt
Shares. As Is evident from the chart, Agincowrt Shares experienced significant increases in bath share price and
volume traded on 29 January 2007, the date of announcement.
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Figuee 3
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Figure 4 shaws Agincowrt's Shate price and the implied Offer price since 29 January 2007, As can be seen,
Agincour Shares have been priced slightly below the impliad Offer price, and movemeants in the Agincourt
Share price have closely followed the implied Offer price sinca the Offer was announced, On 23 February 2007,
Agincourt’s Share price closed at a 2.9% discount ta the implied Offer price.

Figira 4
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Source: Bioomberg

Note
The Agincourt Shire pnce is a dady voiume-weighted average price

‘The implied Offer price is the product of 0.65 and daily volume-weighted averge price for Oxians Shares
3.5 Disadvardages of the Offer

Although the directors consider that the advantages outweigh the disadvantages of the Offer, there are a number
of disadvantages to current shareholders of Agincourt in actepling the Offer. These include:

Exposure to current assets diluted

Following campletion of the Offer, Agincourt Shareholders will hold approximately 9.3% of the shares in the
combined entity. Shareholders will therefore see their exposure to Agincourt's projects reduce from 100% to
9.3% [based on Agincourt's share),

No longer a predominantly gold, silver and uranium company

Oxiana is following a multi-commoddity strategy, and provides exposure to copper, zine and lead in addition to
¢qold, silver and uranium. This diversification may be unattractive to some shareholders who may wish to retain
an exposure Lo goid and uranium assets alone. Howaver, the Board conslders that the deep trading iiquidity in
Oxiana Shares will aliow Agincourt Sharehalders to exit thelr positions if desired.
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1.6 Mlinority ownership consequeances

Oxiana's Offer is presently subject to a 90% Minimum Acceptance Condition which, If fulfiled (and all the other
conditions are fulfilled or walved}, will entitle it to compuisorily acquire ali outstanding Agincourt Shares. Oxiana
has the right to waive the 80% Minimuim Acceptance Condition, although it has nol yet indicated whether {t will
do 50

If Qxiana waives the 90% Minimum Acceptance Condition and acquires more than 509 but less than 90% of
the Agincourt Shares then, assuming all other congditions 1o the Offer are luifiled or waived. Oxiana will acqulre a
majarity shareholding in Agincourt.

Accordingly. sharehalders who do nat aceept the Offer will hecome minarity shareholders in Agincourt. This has
a number of possible implications, including:

- Oxiana will be in a position to cast the majority of votes at a general meeting of Agincourt. This will
enable it ta control the composition of Agincourt's board of directors and senior management, determine
Agincourt's dividend pelicy and control the strategic direction of the businesses of Agincourt and its
subsidiaries.

- the Agincourt Share price may fall iImmediately followlng the end of the Offer Perlad and it is unlikely
that Agincourt’s Share price will contain any takeover premium:

- figquidity of Agincowst Shares may be lower than at present;

- if the number of Agincourt Shareholders is tess than hat required by the ASX Listing Rules to maintain
an ASX listing then Oxiana may seek to have Agincourt removed from the official list of the ASX. If this
occurs, Agincowrt Shares will not be able to be bought or sold on the ASX;

- future Agincourt dividend policy under the managernent of Oxiana may vary significantly from current
Agincourt dividend policy: and

- if Oxiana acquires 75% or mare of the Agincourt Shares it will be able 10 pass a special resolution of
Agincourt. This will enable Oxlana 1o, among other things, change Agincourt’s canstitution,

3.7 Dividend issues for Agincouwrt Shareholders

Agincourt has not paid a dividend Lo Agincourt Shargholders since isting on the ASX. The directors consider it
unlikely that Agincaurt will pay dividfends in the foresecable futtre If the company centinues as a stand alone
entity with its current business composition,

3.B Other alternatives o the Offer

Asg at the date of this Target's Staternent, no offers (other than Oxiana's Offer) have been made for Agincourt
Shares.

3.9 Agincourt Share price absent the Qlfer

While here are many factors that influence the market price of Agincourt Sharas, your direclors anticipate
that. following the close of the Offer. the market price of Agincourt Shares may fall if Oxiana’s Offer fails, if
Qxlana acquires mose than 50% {but less than 90%) of the Agincourt Shares or if the takeover is otherwise
unsuccessiul,

3,10 Tanation consequences of a change in control in Agincourt

The taxation consaquences of accepling the Offer depend on a number of factors and will vary depending on
your particular citcumstances. A general oulling of the Australian taxation considerations of acceptng the Qffer
are set oul in section 18 of the Bidder's Statement.

You should carefully read and consider the taxation conseguences of accepting the Offer. The outling provided in
the Bidder's Statement is of a general nature only and you should seek your own specilic professional advice as
10 the taxation implications applicable to your Circumstances.

311 Treatment of oversezs sharsheoiders

Any Agincourt Shareholdes whose address (as recorded in the register of members of Agincourt provided by
Agincourt 10 (xianaj is in a place outside Austrafia or New Zealand will not be issued with Oxiana’s Shares under
tha Offer,

Instead, the refevant Oxlana Shares {that would otherwise be transferred to such foreign holders) will be aliotied
10 a nominee approved by ASIC who will sell the Cxiana Shares and will distribute to cach of those foreign
holders their proportion of the proceeds of sale nel of expenses.

See section 14.6 of the Bidder's Statement for further details.




4.0
Your choices as an
Agincourt Shareholder

Your directors recommend that you accept the Offer (in the absence of a
superior proposal).

Howaver, as an Agincourt Shareholder you have three cholces currently available to you: o
(a) Accept the Offer

Agincourt Shareholders may elect 1o accept the Offer. Details of the conslderation that will be received
by Agincourt Shareholders who accept the Offer are set out in section 5.7 of this Target’s Statement and
in the Bidder’'s Statement.

Agincourt Shareholders should be aware that if they accept the Offer and Oxiana acquires less than
80% of Agincourt Shares under the Offer, those Agincourt, Shareholders may bie fiable for CGT as
roftover refief may not be available (see pant. | of the Bidder's Statement for further information).
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The Bidder's Statement contains detalls of how ta accept the Offer in section 17,

(b)  Sell your Agincourt Shares on market

During a takeover, Agincourt Shareholders wha have not already accepted Oxiana's Offer can stilf seff
their Agincourt Shares on market for cash.

On 23 February 2007, Agincourt’s Share price closed at $1.85, a 2.9% discount to the implied Offer
price af $1.90 based on Oxizna's Share closing price of $2.93 on 23 Fabruary 2007 on the ASX.

Ihe latest price for Agincourt Shares and Oxiana's Shares may be obtained {rom the ASX website at
WA ASK.COM.atl.

Shareholders who sell their Agincourt Shares on market may be ltable for CGT on the sale (see section 8
of this Target's Statement} and may incur a brokerage charge.

Agincourt Shareholders who wish 1o sell their Agincourt Shares on market should contact their broker
for information on how 10 effect tat sale.

Do not accept the Offer
Shareholders who do not wish to accept the Offer showld do nothing.

Shareholders should note that if Oxiana and its associates have a relevant interest in at least 80% of the
Agincourt Shares during or at the end of the Offer Period, Oxiana wili be entited to compuisorily acquire
the Shares 1hat it does not already own (see section 5.12 of this Target's Statement for further details).
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5.0
Key features of Oxiana’s Offer

5.1 Consideration payable to sharehoiders who accept the Offer
The consideration being offered by Oxiana is 0.65 Qxiana Shares for each Agincourt Share it does not already own,
5.2 Conditions {o the Offer

Oxiana's Offer 15 subject 10 a number of conditions. Those conditions are set out in full fn section 13 of the
Blddor's Statement.

By way of broati overview, the conditions 1o the Offer are:

(a) Duringg or at the end of the Offer Pariod. Oxiana has relevant interests In at least 90% of the Agincourt
Shares and becomes entitled to compulsorily acquire all Agincourt Shares.

)] Between ihe Announcernent Date and the end of the Offer Period. no requlatory action is issued,
commaeanced or threatenad in connection with the Offer (other than an application 1o, or decision of,
ASIC or the Takeovers Panel) which adversely affects the Offer,

Q) Between the Announcement Date and the end of the Cffer Period, no materlal advaerse change occurs
or is announced In the bustness, financial or trading positfon. assets or lkatlfitles. profitability or prospects
of Agincourt or its subsidiaries.

1)) Between the Announcement Date and the end of the Offer Period, Oxiana coes not become aware of
any document filed with a rexjulatory autharity that contains a material inaccuracy ar is misleading in a
material respect.

(@ Between the Announcement Date ard the end of the Qffer Period. no persan exercises or states an
intention to axarcise any rights under an agreement (o which Agincourt or its subsidiaries are a party
or may be boundd, which has, will or Is reasonably likely 1o have a material adverse effect on Agincourt,
its subsidiaries or its assets, liabilities. siructure, aperation, business, financial or trading position or
thefr performance. profitability or prospects as a result of {i) any monies borrowed by Agincourt. or its
subsidiaries becomling repayable earlier than the repayment date in such agreement: (i) thal agreement
being terminated or modified; (i) the interest of Agincourt or I(s subsidiaries in any firm. joint venture,
tust or entity belng terminated or modified: or {iv) the business of Agincowt or its subsidlaries being
atlversely affected, as a result of the acquisition ar proposed acquisition by Oxiana.

n Between the Annauncement Date and the end of the Offer Perlad. Agincourt does not dispose, assign,
transfer, encumber, grant an option, declare itself rustee, deal with or enter into an agreement. with the
shares held as at. the Announcemernt Date in Nova Energy.

o Between the Announcement Date and the end of the Offer Period, neither Agincourt nor any of its
subsidiaries acquire or dispose, or enter iIno or announce any agresment 1o acquire ar dispose, any
material assels or business of declares ar pays dividends or ather distribution of profits or capital o any
Agincourt Sharehotder, or amends the terms of issue of any shares, oplions or convertible securives, o
resolves or announces an inténtion td do any of the above.

1) Between the Announcement Date and the end of the Offer Perad. none of the " arescribed
occurrences” (being the nccurrences listed in section 652C of the Corporations Act) accur.
i Between the Announcement Date and the end of the Offer Period. the S&PFASX200 does not fall below

4875 for a period of three or more consecutive ASX Business Days or the price of gold does not fall
below US$550 for a parfod of three consecutive business days.

As at the Date of this Target’s Stalemant, Agincourt IS not aware of any act, omission, avent or fact that
would resule in any of the conditions 1o the Offer being uiggerad.
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5.3 Motive of Status of Sonditions

Section 13 of the Bidder's Statement indicates that Oxiana will give a Notice of Stats of Conditions to the ASX
angd Agincourt on 23 March 2007,

QOxiana Is required to set out in its Notice of Status of Conditions:

- whaether the Offer is free of any or all of the conditions;

- whether, so far as Oxiana knows, any of the conditions have heen fulfilled: and
- Oxiana’s vating power in Agincour,

I the Offer Peried is extended by a period before the tme by which the Notce of Status of Conditlons is w be
given, the date for giving the Notice of Status of Conditions will be taken to be postponed for the same period.
i the avent of such an extension, Oxfana is required. as soon as practicadle after the extension, Lo give a notice
o the ASX and Agincourt that states the new date for the giving of the Notlce of Staws of Conditions.

If a condition is fulfiied (so that the Offer becomes free of that condition) during the bid period but before the
date on which the Notice of Status of Condhions is required o be given. Oxiana must, as soon as practicable,
give the ASX and Agincourt a notice that states that the particular congition has been fulfliled.

5.4 Offar Poriod

Unless Oxiana’s Offer is extended or withdrawn, it.is open far acceptance from 27 February 2007 until 7.00pm
Melbaurna, Victoria time on 30 March 2007.

The circumstances in which Oxfana may extend or withdraw its Offer are set out in section 5.5 and section 5.6
respectively of this Targel's Statement,

5.5 Extension of the Offer Periog

Criana may exiend the Offer Period at any time before giving the Notice of Status of Conditions (referred

to i section 5.2 fn this Target's Statement] while the Offer is subject o conditions. However, if the Offer s
uncongitional {that is. all the conditions are Tulfilled or freed). Oxiana may extend the Offer Perlod at any time
before the end of the Offer Period.

In addition, there will be an autematic extenslon of the Offer Periad if, within the last 7 days of the Olfer Period:
- Qxiana improves the consideration offered under the: Offer. or
- Qxiana's voting power in Agincourt. increases 1o more than 50%.

If either of these two avents occurs, the Qffer Period is automatically extended so that. it ends 14 days after the
relevant event oeeurs.

5.6 Withdrawad of Dffer

Oxiana may not withdraw the Offer il your have already accepted it. Before you accept the Offer. Oxiana may
withdraw the Offer with the written consent of ASIC and subject to the conditions (If any} specified in such consent.

5.7 Effect of acceptance

The effect of acceptance of the Offer is set out in section 12.1 of the Bidder's Statement. Agincourt Shareholders
shiould read these provisions in fulf to understand the effect that acceptance will have on their ability (0 exercise
the Rights attaching to their Shares and the representations and warranties which they give by accepting the Offer.

5.8 Vour abifity to withdraw your sceeplance
You only have limited rights to withdraw your acceptance of the Offer.

You may only withdraw your acceplance of the Offer if Oxiana varies the Offer in a way that postpanes. far more
than one manth, the time whaen Oxiana neads 1o meet its obligations under the Offer. This will occur if Oxiana
extends the Offer Period by more than one month and the Offer is still subject. to conditions.

5.9 When you will receive your consideration if you accept the Offer

In the usuat case, you will be issued your consideration an or befare the later of:

- one month after the date the Offer becomes of is declared unconditional; and

- ang month after the date you accept. the Offer f the Offer is, at the time of acceptance, unconditionz,

but. in any event {assuming the Offer becomes or is declared unconditional), no later than 21 days after the end
of the Offer Period.

However, these are certain exceptions 10 the above limetable for the Issuing of consideration. Full details of
when you will be Issued your consideration aro set out in section 14 of the Bidders Statement.
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5.0 Effect of an improvement in consideration on shareholders who have
already accepted the Offer

If Oxiana improves the consideration offered under s 1akeover bid, all Agincouwrt Sharcholders, whether or not

they have accepted the OFfer before thatimprovement in consideration, will be entitled to the benefit of that

improved consideration.

5.91 Lapse of Offer

The Offer will lapse if the OFffer conditions are not freed or fulfilled by the end of the Offer Period: In which
case, all contracts resulting from acceptance of the Offer and all acceptances that have not resuited in binding
coniyacts are void. In that shuation, you will be free to deal with your Agincowurt Shares as you see fir,

5.12 Compulsory acquisition

Oxlana has indicated in section 3.2 of its Bidder's Statement that if it satsfies the required thresholds ft intends
10 compulsorily acquire any outstanding Agincourt Shares,

Oxiana will be entitled to compulsorily acquire any Agincourt Shares in respect of which it has not received an
acceptance of its Offar on the same terms as the Offer if. during or at the end of the Offer Period, Oxlana and its
assaciates have a relevant interest in at least 90% {by nismber) of the Agintourt Shares,

If this threshold is met, Oxiana will have one month after the end of the Offer Periad within which to give
compulsory acquisition natices o Agincour. Shareholders who have nol accepted the Offer. Agincourt
Shareholders have statutory righis 1o challenge the compulsary acquisition, but a successful challenge will require
the relevant shareholder 10 establish to the satisfaction of a court that the terms of the Offer do not represent
"Fair valug’ for their Agincourt Shares. If compulsory acgulsition occurs. Agincourt Sharehelders who have their
Agincourt Shares compulsorily acquired are likely 10 be issued their conslderation approximately 5 to & weeks
after the compulsory acquisition notices are dispatched to them.

i is also possible that Oxiana will, at some tirme after the end of the Offer Perfod, become the beneficlal haldar
of 90% of the Shares. Oxiana woulkd then have righis 10 compulsarily acquire Shares not owned by it within

& months of becoming the holder of 90%. Oxiana’s price for compulsory acquisition under this procedure would
have ta be consldered in a repart of an independent expert.
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6.0
Financial information
and related matters

Secton 7 of Oxiana’s Bigder's Statement provides a pro forma balance sheet of the Combined Entlty.
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1.0
information relating
to your directors

7.1 interests and dealings in Agincourt securities
(a) interests in Agincourt Shares and Options

As at the date of this Target's Statement. your directors had the following retevant interests in Shares
and Options:

Number of
Director o Options @
M Craig Readhead 400.000
Mt Peter Bowler soo00
MEROY AU i 5700 4000
Dr Hnothy SUGHGIY e e 6,469,566 L
Dr John Biake Nil 750.000
Total 19,623.014 2,150,000

(b) Dealings in Agincourt Shares and Options

No directar of Agincoust has acquired or disposed of a relevant interest In any Shares or Qptions in the
4 month period ending on the date immediately before the date of this Target's Statement, other than
as follows:

- 400,000 incentive options exercisable at $1.15 on or before 30 June 2010, issued for nil consideration
to Mr Cralg Readhead pursuant t a resolution passed at the Annual General Meeting on 21 Novembar
2006:

- 600,000 incentive options exercisable at $1.15 onor before 30 June 2014, issued for nil consideration 10
Mr Peter Bowler pursuant Lo a resolution passed at the Annuat General Meeting on 21 November 2006;

- 400,000 incentive aptions exercisable at $1.15 on or before 30 June 2010, issued for nit consideration
ta Mr Roy Arthur pursuant to a resolution passed at the Annual General Meeting on 27 November 2006:
and

- 750,000 pexformance incentive options exercisable at $1.15 on or before 30 June 2010, issued for nil
consideration to Or John Blake pursuant to a resolution passed at the Annual General Meeting on
21 November 2006.

1.2 tnrerests and dealings in Oxiana securnities
(a) Interests in Oxiana securities

As at the date immediately before the date of this Target's Statement, no Agincourt director had a
relevant interest in any Oxfana securities.

(b) Deatings in Oxiana securities

No director of Agincouit acquired or disposed of a relevant interest in any Oxiana securities in the
4 month perlod ending on the date immediately before the date of this Target's Statement.
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7.3 Benefits and agreements

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Benefits in connaction with retirement from office

As & result of the Offer, no person has been or will be glven any bencfit {other than & banefit which can
be given witheut member approval under the Corporations Act) in connection with the retlrement of that
person, or someone else, from a board or managerial office of Agincaurt or redated body corporate af
AQinCourt.

Agreements connected with or conditional on the Offer

There are no agreements made hetween any director of Aglncourt and any other persan in connection
with, o conditional upon, the autcome of the Offer other than In their capacity as a holder of Shares or
Qptions.

Benefits from Oxiana

None of 1he directors of Agincourt has agreed ta receive, or (s entitled 1o receive. any benefit from
Qxiana which is conditianal on, or is refated 1o, the Offer, other than in thelr capacity as a holder of
Shares or Options.

interests of directors in contracts with Oxiana

None of the directors of Agincourt has any interest in any cantract entered into by Oxfana.
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8.0
Taxation conse

uences

The taxation implicattans of the Qffer are set oul in Part | of Oxiana's Bldder's Statement. Shareholders are
cautioned to pay particislar attention 10 1ha scope of the disciosure and to certaln disclaimers set out in section
18.1 of the Oxiana Bidder's Statement.
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9.0
Other material information

9.1 Effect of the takeover on Agincourt’s material contracts

To the best of Agincour?'s knowledge, none af the material contfacts to which Agincourt is a party contain change

of control provisions which may he triggered as a result of, or as a result of acceptances of, the Gffer and which

may have a material aciverse effect on the assets and liabifities, financial position and performance. profits and .
losses and prospects of Agincourt.

8.2 Material itigation

Agincowrt s not involved in any fitigation or disputes which are material in the context. of Agincourt and its
subsidiaries taken as a whole.

$.3 Loan Agresrent

Agincourt has entered into a Loan Agreernent. to borrow $10 million from Qxiana to fund working capitad
requirements of Agincourt's business. Agincourt is fiable 10 pay 2% interest at the Bank Bill Swap Rate plus

a margln of 2% per annurm on any drawing made on the facility. Under the Loan Agreement. Oxiana has the
option 1o convert 1he auistanding principal inte Agincourt. Shares {subjact 1o receiving any necessary approvals).
The tnan will be repayabile in Tult within 80 days of the date of the Offer lapsing or immaediately in the event of
completion of success of a competing transaction.

8.4 Transaction implemaentation Agresment and break fee

Aglncourt and Oxiana have entered Into the Transaction implementation Agreement which governs their
relatlonship in relation to the QOffer,

In particular, under the Transaction Implementation Agreemaent. Agincourt has agreed to reimburse Oxiana certain
costs in the following circumstances:

(a) Agfincaun agrees 1o pay Oxiana $4,000,000 for reimbursement of costs (including opportunity costs) if: o

- subject to (b) below, a majarity of Agincownt directors withdraw their recammendation of the
Offer {or any reason; ar

- Agincoint enters Into any agreement or arrangement Lo support. pursue or effect a competing
vansaclion.
(b} Agincourt agrees 1o pay Oxiana $2,000,000 for reimbursement of costs (including opportunity costs) if 4
majority of Agincourt directors withdraw thefr support or recommendation of the Offer due Lo a superior
competing transaction wiich subsequently [apses.

The Agintourt Board believe that by entering inta the Transaction Implementation Agreement, the Offer
has been made at a fair value and on conditions which minimise the risks to Agincourt Shareholders
often associatad with 1akeover bids.

A summuary of the principal terms of the Transacton Implementation Agreement is S o4t in section
22.1 of the Bidder's Statement.
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8.5

As at the date of this Target's Staternent, Agincourt’s Issued capital consisted of:

In addition, Newmaont holds a convertible nota issust by Agincourt which is convestible into 418,261
urdinary shares.

8 & Suhstantial Shareholders

lssued capital

215,362,880 fulty pald ordinary sharas:

500,000 unlisted options exercisabte at $1.30 on or before 30 June 2009;
650.000 unlisted options exercisable at $71.36 onor before 31 Auglist 2008;
3.400.000 unlisted options exercisabie at $1.15 on or before 30 June 2010,
2.000.000 unlisted optlons exarcisabie at $1.15 on or before 30 June 201 and

750,000 unlisied options exercisable at $1.15 on or before 30 June 2010,

Shareholder’s Name Number of Shares Percentage
1. Newmaont Capital Py Ltd 43.060.000 159,99
2. Oxiana 43,060,000 19.99'
3 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 16,137,580 7.49

Oxinna’s relevant. interess arksos through o Newrtant Opticn and Pre-Bid Acceptance Deed surmmarised in section 20.5 of the Bitkler's Stalement,

9.7 Effect of Offer on Agincourt's employee incerntive schemes and securities
issued under those schemes

Oxiana has annaunced that separate offers will be made for the holders of Agincourt Options. Holders of

Agincourt Options who wish to participate In the Offer or v Oxiana’s off-market Lakeover bid for all of the
Agincourt Options may either:

The terms of the offer being made to holders of Agincourt Qptions are set Out in a separate bidder's statement,
which wilt b todged with ASIC and dispatched to holders of Agincourt Options at. the same time as the Bidder's
Statement 15 lodged with ASIC and dispatched to Aglncowt Shareholders.

The offer belng made o holders of Agincourt Options is subject to a number of canditions, which are
substantially similar to the conditions of this Offer. The offer for the Agincourt Options is also subject to Oxiana
becoming entitiad 1o compulsarity acquire all Agincaurt Shares pursuant 1o this Offer or the Offer being dectared
unconditional,

4.8 Consents

Azure Capital Pty Ltd has given, and not withdrawn prior to the fodgemant of this Target's Statement with ASIC,
its wriiten consent 10 be named in this Target's Statement as financial adviser {o Agincourt in the ferm and
context so named, Azure Capital Pty Lid takes no responsibility for any part of Lhis Target's Statement other than
any reference ta its name.

Fraehills has given, and not withdrawn prior to the lodgement of this Target's Staterment with ASIC, its written
consent to be named In this Target's Statement as legal adviser to Agincolrt in the form and context 0 named.
Freehills 1akes no responsibility for any part of this Target’s Statement other than any reference o s name.

As permitted by ASIC Class Order 01/1543. this Target’s Statement contains statements which are made, or
based on statements made, in documents lodged by Oxfana with ASIC or given to the ASX, or announced on the
Company Announcerments Platform of the ASX, by Oxiana. Pursuant to the Class Order. the consent of Oxiana

is not required for the inclusion of such statements in ihis Target's Statement. Any Agincourt Shareholder who
would like to receive a copy of any of those documents may cbtain a copy {free of charge) during the Offer
Periog by contacting the Oxiana Shareholder tine on 1800 757 455 (for calls made from within Austrafta) or

«6' 2 8280 7490 (for calls made from outside Australial. Agincourt notifies shareholders that the infermation line
is operated by Oxiana and, as required by the Corporations Act. calls 10 the shareholder information line wilt be
lape recorded, indexed and stared.

axarcise their Agincourt Options in accordance with their 1erms and accept the Offer Inrespect of
the Agincourt. Sharas issued: or

accept Oxiana’s offar to holders of Agincourt Options of Oxiana Shares in consfderation far the
Agincourt Options.




WERUNRIG 506 Bi DT SNy unggaenfy

9.8 No ather material information

This Target's Statement is required to include all the information that Agincourl Shareholders and theit professional
advisers would reasonably require 1o make an informed assessment whether to accept the Offer, but:

- only to the extent to which It is reasonable for investors and thelr professionat advisers 1o expect to find
1his information in this Target's Statement: and

- ondy if the information is known ta any director of Agincourt.

The direclors of Agincourt are of the opinion that the Informatlon that Agincourt Shareholders and their
professional advisers wauld reasonably require 1o make an informed assessment whether 1o accept the Offer is:

- the information contalned in the Bidder's Siatemant (Lo the exient that the information is not
incansistent or superseced by information in this Target's Statement):

- the information contalngd in Agincourt's releases 1o the ASX. and in the documents fodged by Agincourt.
with ASIC before the date of this Target's Statement; and

- the information contained in this Target's Statement.

The directers of Agincourt have: assumed. for the purposes of preparing this Target's Statement, that the
information In the: Bldder's Statement is accurate (untess they have expressly indicated otherwise in this Target's
Statement). However. the directors of Agincourt do ret take any responsibility for the contents of the: Bidder’s
Statement and are not 1o be taken as endorsing. in any way. any o1 all statements contained in it

In deciding what information should be included in this Targel's Statement. the directors of Agincourt have had
regard o

- the nawre of the Agincourt Shares:
- the matters that sharegholders may reasonably bo expected to know;

- the fact that certain matters may reasonably be expected to be known ta shareholders’ professional
advisers: ant

- the time available to Agincourn to prepare this Target's Statement.




5 Al upwmers €196y n?.saxncsaa wreuby

10.0

Glossary and interpretation

10.1 Glossary

The meanings of the terms used in this Target's Statement are ser out below,

Term

$. A% or AUD

Agincourt

Agincourt Optian or Options
Agincourt Shares

ASIC

ASX

Bidder's Statement

Board
CGT
CHESS Hoiding

Corporations Act

Notice of Status of Conditions

Nova Energy

Offer or Qxiana’s Offer

Offer Period

Oxiana

Oxiana Agincourt Holdings

Oxiana Shares

Meaning

Australian doltar.

Agincourt Resources Limited ABN 38 088 174 565.
an option 1o acquire an unisseed Agincouwt Share.
fulty paid ordinary shares in Agincourt,

Australian Securities and investments Commission,
ASX Limited ABN 98 008 624 591.

the bidder’s stalernent of Oxiana Agincourt Haldings
dated 26 February 2007,

The board of direciors of Agincourt.
capital gains Lax.

a number of Shares which are registered on Agincourt’s share
register, being a register administered by ASX Settiement and Transfer
Corporation Pty Limited and which recards uncertificated haldings of
Shares,

the Corporations Act 2007 [Cth),

Oxiana’s natice disclosing the status of the conditions {0 the Offer
which is reguired to be given by section 630(3) of the Corporations Act.

Nova Energy Limited ABN 92 117 599 154,

the offer by Oxiana Agincourt Holdings for the Agincourt $hares,
which offer is contained in section 9 of the Bidder's Statement.

the period during which the Offer will remain open for acceptance in
accordance with sectlon 10 of the Biktder's Statemant.

Oxiana Limited ABN 40 005 482 824 and where the context requires,
Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Py Ltd (a wholly awned subsidiary of
Oiana Limited).

means Oxiana Agincourt Holdings Pry Lut ACN 123 800 738, a wholly
owned subsldiary of Qxiana Limited.

fully paid ordinary shares of Oxiana.




Rights alt accretions, benefits or rights of whatever kind attaching to of
arising from Agincourt Shares directly or indirectly at or after the
Announcement Date (including, withour lmitation. all tights to receive
dividends and ather distributions declared or paid and Lo receive or
subscribe for shares, units, notes, bonds, opticns or othar securities
declared, paid o issued by Agincourt or by any Subsidiary of Agincoury).

S&P/ASX100 and S&PIASX200 the index of that narme publishad by Standard & Poors.

Target's Statement this document (including the attachments), being the statement of
Aglincourt under Part 8.5 Division 3 of the Corporations Act.

uUss$ United States doliar.
10.2 imterpretation

In this Target's Statement:

. M Other words and phirases have the same meaaning (If any} given to them in the Corparations Act.

&

‘?3. (2} Words of any gender include all genders,

¥

; (3} Words importing the singutar include the plural and vice versa.

o

2 (4} An expression importing a person includes any company, partnership, joint venture, association,

g corporauon or other body corporate and vice versa.

4

g (5 A reference 10 a section, clause, attachment and schedide (s 2 referance 10 a section of, clause of and
g

7 an attachment and schedule to this Target's Statement as (elevant.

Pl

cx':-.: (6} A reference to any legisiation includes all delegatad legislation made under it and amendments,

pd consolidations, replacements or re-enactments of any of them.

11

2 (7} Headings and bold type are for canvenience only and do not affect the interpretation of this Target's
i Statement.

Z (8 A reference 10 time is a reference to Melboume, Vicloria ime.

kA

o 9 A reference to dolars, $, AS, AUD. cents, € and currency (s a reference 1o the lawful currency of the

Commonwaealth of Australia,
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11.0
Authorisation

This Target's Staternent has baen approved by a rasolution passed by the directors of Agincourt. AYl Aglncourt
directors voted in favour of that resolistion.

Signed for and on behalf of Agincourt:

Date: 26 February 2007

Craig Readhead
Chairman
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Corporate Directory
of Agincourt Resources

Directors

Mr Cralg Readhead Chairman

Mr Peter Bowler Managing Director

Dr Timothy Sugden Non-Cxecutive Director
Mr Roy Arthur Exacutive Director

Dr John Blake Non-Executive Director

Company Secretary
Mr Grag Barrett
Registered Office

2nd Floor
16 Orct Street
West Perth, Westarn Australia 6005

Website
Www. aQINCOUrT@SOUTCas.com.au
Financial Adviser

Azure Capitat Pry Lid

Levet 33, Exchange Piaza

2 The Esplanacfe

Pearth, Western Australia 5000
Legat Adviser

Frechills

QV.1 Building

250 St Georges Terrace
Parth, Western Australia 6000

Share Registry

Computershare Investar Services Pty Led
Leval b, 115 Grenfell Street.
Adelaide. South Australia 5000

F5C mawmaolim

The Forest Stewardship Counal {FSC) is an irdependent, not for profit. non-governirent erganisation
promating responsibie foresl management, which may e used {or certfying the managemeant of forest
systen: of wacieg. verifying and iabeliing tiber andd wood products, which origmate
from FSC cartified fwests. Founded in 1993, FSCs mission is 1o promee envirenmentally responsibie,
socially boneficiat srd econmmikiaily vinlo managemeant of (e warkl’s forests.




www.ag incourtresources.com.au
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Strategic
Minerals
Corporation N.L.

ACN OBE 901 380
ABN 15 D0Z %1 380

Level 1
460 Roberts Road
Subiace, Western Austialia 6004

PA. Box 66
Floreat Forum WA 6014

Email: wallyg@stmbnincom.as
Website: www, stralmin com.au

Telephane  (08) 9388 8399

Facsimile  (08) 9388 8676

WOOLGAR DRILLING RESULTS IDENTIFY CONTINUITY OF
GOLD MINERALISATION AT DEPTH WITHIN
THE SANDY CREEK PROSPECT

OXIANA TO PROCEED WITH SECOND ROUND OF DRILLING

Exploration program at Woolgar in 2006 included 67 RC holes and 6 diamond
holes for a total of 8816m drilled, together with ground geophysics and
mapping.

Results clearly identify continuity of the gold mineralized epithermal veins
ranging 100m to 200m vertical depth within the Sandy Creek prospect. Depth
cxtent of gold mineralised veins unknown.

Shallow strike continuity established bencath Jurassic sandstone cover at the
Lost Warld vein structure, which is the largest and most extensively gold
mineralized vein exposed at surface.

JV Partner Oxiana Limited plan second stage deep diamond drilling, taking
their expenditure beyond the initial comrmitment of $2M

Drilling expected to provide a quantum step in knowledge on vein system size.

Strategic Mincrals Corporation NL (ASX Code: SMC) and Oxiana Limited (ASX Code:
OXR) in Joint Venture completed drilling 67 RC and 6 diamond drill holes during 2006

at the Woolgar epithermal gold project in northemn Queensland.

Oxiana, as the Joint Venture Manager, targeted numerous veins which make up the
Sandy Creek epithermal vein array. The Sandy Creek vein array is extensive, with
approximately 20km of outcropping veins. The system is however larger, as these veins

extend beneath surrounding flat lying Jurassic cover rocks.

Deep diamond and RC dnilling tested the Lost World Veins, Shanghai and Explorer SE

XAASX RELEASES\Woeolgar - Oxiana commit to stage 2.230207 final.doc




veins, with deeper diamond holes specifically targeting the Lost World structure. This
structure is the largest and most exiensively gold mineralized vein exposed al surface.

The 2006 drill program clearly established:

1) Depth continuity ranging 100m to 200m vertical depth on the main gold
mincralised epithermal veins, tested within the Sandy Creek area, and
2) Strike continuity of the Lost World Vein beneath Jurassic sandstone cover.

The depth extent of the gold mineralised veins is currently unknown and untested.

Based on thesc positive results, Oxiana is planning to drill a number of deep diamond
holes in 2007 to determine the overall vertical depth cxtent of the epithermal veins.

It is believed that these holes will provide a quantum step in understanding the size
potential of the vein system.

Additional shallow step-out drilling is also planned to test the full strike extent of the
Lost World vein beneath the Jurassic cover rocks, which has not been tested previously,
and contains potential to host additional gold resources.

To date a resource of approximately 400,000 ounces of gold has been delineated in the
upper part of the Sandy Creek system (0-150m vertical depth); which includes several
high grade gold mineralized shoots. Decp drilling is planned on the basis that the recent
results support the possibility for discovery of additional high grade gold mineralised
shoots below the depths currently tested by drilling.

Oxiana will have exceeded its initial $2m expenditure commitment, under the farm in
agreement, afler completion of the planned 2007 work program.

Budgets, drill contracts and hole details are currently being finalised, with the objective
of recommencing drilling in the 2™ quarter of 2007 following the end of the northern
Queensiand wet-season.

Oxiana JV Farm-In

In February 2006 Oxiana Limited signed a Joint Venture agreement to earn up to 70%
in the Woolgar project north Queensland. The Joint Venture provides for various stages
for the farm-in and 1o achieve the 70% Oxiana will incurred expenditure of $A25
million over a period of 3-4 years and the production of a bankable feasibility siudy.

For full details of the farm in agreement refer to the ASX Announcement dated 15
February 2006 or request the details from the company.

For further information contact

Roland Bartsch or Wally A C Martin
Technical Director Managing Director
Strategic Minerals NL Strategic Minerals NL
T +618 9388 8399 T: +618 9388 8399
M:  +614 1919 7834 M: +61
roland{@stratmin.com.aun wally@stratmin.com.an

XAASX RELEASES\Woolgar - Oxiana commit to stage 2.230207.final.doc




Note:  The information in this vepore that relates io exploretion results is based on infowmuation compiled by Strategic
Mineral Corporaiion Ni's Technical Director Mr Rolund Barisch  MSc. BSe. (Mons.) who is a member of the
Awstratian Institure of Mining and Metallurgy. He has sufficient experience which is relevant to the swle of
minerafization and type of deposit wnder consideration, and o the activity wndertaken. He is qualified as a comperent
person as deflned in the 2004 Edilon of the "Ausiralasian Code Jor Reporting Exploration Results, Mineral
Resources and Ore Reserves . He has consented to the inclusion of this information in the form and context in
which it appears. The Australiun Stock Exchange has not reviewed and does not accepr responsibility for the

accuracy or adequacy of this refease.
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AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE RELEASE

Oxiana Limited Resources and Reserves Statement

Oxiana Group Mineral Resources (contained metal) at June 30 2006, are estimated to contain 7.2 million
ounces of gold, 96.1 million ounces of silver, 3.7 million tonnes of copper, 1.3 million tonnes of zinc and
0.1 mifiton tonnes of lead (0.5g/ Au, 0.5% Cu, 0.5% Zn cut-off). Group gold and copper Resources
remalned largely unchanged from the December 31 2005 Statement, whereas Resource increases were
reported for zinc (+40%), silver (+41%) and lead (+12%).

Oxiana Group Ore Reserves (contained metai) as at June 30, 2606 were 1.9 million ounces gold,

25.3 million ounces silver, 1,850 ki copper, 650 kt zinc and 70 ki lead representing increases of 1.25
million ounces gold {66%}, 1.3 million ounces silver {41%), 917 kt copper (50%), 193 kt zin¢ {30%) and 14
kt lead (20%) over Group Ore Reserves (contained metal) as at Dec 31, 2005.

Drilling subsequent to this Statement at Sepon, Golden Grove and Prominent Hill is expected to add to
the Group Resource base in 2007. in addition, Oxiana has made a bid for Agincourt Resources Limited
(ASX Release 28/01/02). A successful bid would increase Oxiana’s Group Resources by a further 6.7
miflion ounces of gold and 60 million ounces of silver.

The June 30 2006 cut-off date for drilling data was chosen to serve Oxiana's planning cycle, such that information
is available to develop 2007 budgets and life of mine plans. The Statement presented here provides the full
details of the JORC Reserves and Resources which are included in Oxiana's Bidders Statement for Agincourt
Resources Limited to be released today and will be included in the Group Annual Report to be released by April 2
2007.

Resources

Resources estimated for the main Sepon gold deposits fell by 93,000 ounces in line with mining depletion in the
first half of 2006. Around 180,000 ounces of oxide gold Resources were reclassified to primary in the Thengkham
North and South deposits as a result of infill driling and metallurgical test work. The 2.1 million ounces of primary
gold Resources remain largely unchanged from the 2005 Statement.

Resources for the Khanong copper orebody at Sepon increased by 32,000 tonnes of contained copper above
depletion for the first half of 2007, however, Resources were reduced at the Thengkham North deposit as a result
of closer spaced infill drilling. Thengkham North displays far greater short range variability in both geometry and
grade than Khanong and also has an overall lower tenor of copper mineralisation than reflected in earier wider
spaced drilling.

At Golden Grove, changes in Resource classification and successful drilling around the known deposits added
373,000 tonnes of contained zinc and 298,000 tonnes of contained copper to the Resource inventory. Estimated
Resources now include all mineralisation that has reasonable likelihood of being economic rather than only that
falling within stopes defined by economic parameters using dated commodity price assumptions. Approximately
54% of the additional zinc Resources and 45% of the additional copper Resources abave, result from inclusion of
the Scuddles deposit under this change in Resource classification.

Group silver Resources rose by 28 million ounces due mainly to additions at Golden Grove (12.2 million ounces)
and the inclusion of Prominent Hilt (11.7 million cunces). A small increase was estimated for silver contained
within the Sepon copper deposits {+6.3 million ounces). Silver in the Sepon gold deposits fell by 2.2 million
ounces.

Resources for Prominent Hill are unchanged from the Statement released on 12t July 20086.

OXIANA LIMITED | Respect - Antion — Performance ~ Openiness | WWW.OXIANA.COM.AU
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Reserves

Increases in Group Reserves were due mainly to conversion of known Resources to Reserves over the 6 months
to June 30 2006 but were aiso due to incorporation of updated commedity prices, the inclusion of an initial
Reserve for Prominent Hill and the addition of a Reserve for the Scuddles deposit at Golden Grove.

At Sepon, gold Ore Reserves reduced to 0.27 million ounces due largely to depletion during the preceding 6
months. A small decrease resulted from incorporation of re-modeiled gold Resources using detailed infill and
grade control data.

Sepon copper Reserves, based solely on the Khanong deposit, reduced to 766,000 tonnes of contained copper
due to depletion by mining.

Contained metal in Ore Reserves at Golden Grove increased to 646,000 tonnes of zinc (+30%}, 190,000 tonnes
of copper {(+32%), 329,000 ounces of gold (+28%), 16.8 miltion ounces of silver (+23%) and 70,000 tonnes of
lead (+20%).

Prominent Hill is included in Group Reserves for the first time and contributes significantly to the overall increase
in gold and copper Reserves, adding 1.3 million ounces of gold and 890,000 tonnes of copper.

2007 Resource and Reserve Program

Drilling subsequent to this June 30 2008 Statement at Sepon, Golden Grove and Prominent Hill is likely to
increase Reserves and Resources in 2007.

At Sepon the focus will be the conversion of identified oxide gold Resources to Reserves along with the ongoing
program to outline Resources at new discoveries and quickly convert them to Reserves.

Oxide mingralisation with potential fo increase Resources and Reserves has been idenlified at several prospects
including Phaval North and Houay Yeng where evaluation drilling is continuing.

The 50,000 metre primary gold Resource drilfing program completed late in 2006 is expected to increase
Resource confidence and add to Resources. Drill testing will also continue to evaluate and expand Resources
throughout 2007. Conversion of primary gold Resources to Reserves will occur with the finalisation of the process
flow-sheet.

The Sepon copper Resource development program will include further drilling to extend and close off the
Khanong deposit, drilling and feasibility studies to fully assess the Thengkham North and South deposits and
ongoing exploration and evaluation of additional copper targets identified at the Phabing, Dankoy, Thengkham
East and Nampa prospects. This program aims to significantly expand both Resources and Reserves in 2007 to
undertpin the copper plant expansion studies.

Significant zinc and copper discoveries at Golden Grove beneath the Xantho and Scuddles orebodies,
announced by Oxiana in October and December 2006, are the subject of ongoing Resource evaluation and have
not been included in this Resource estimate. Drilling at both discoveries is considered likely to contribute to
Resources in 2007.

Further conversion of Golden Grove Resources to Reserves is expected in addition to further additions to
Resources as the testing of the discoveries continues.

At Prominent Hill, recently discovered mineralisation extending 300-400 metres below the currenl Resource is the
subject of ongoing evaluation drilling and an updated Resource estimate is targeted for later in 2007. Studies
assessing underground mining options have commenced and will intensify with continued exploration results to
be received during 2007.

Further intensive exploration and Resource development drilling will also continue to evaluate the Company's
highly prospective exploration portfolio across six countries.

Owen L Hegarty
Managing Director



Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves to June 30, 2006 are presented in the attached tables.

The above summary of tha Oxiana Group Resources and Reserves should be read in conjunction with the
detaited Mineral Resource and Reserve Statements available on Oxiana’s website at www.oxiana.com.au.

Within this statement references 1o Resources and exploration results have been approved for release by Mr A.
Manini BSc(Hons), FAusIMM (Group Resources and exploration results) and Mr Peter Balka BEng (Mining),
MAusIMM {Group Reserves). Both Mr Manini and Mr Balka are full time employees of Oxiana Limited and are
Competent Persons as defined by the JORC Code (2004). Both Mr Manini and Mr Balka have consented to the
inclusion of the material in the form and context in which it appears.
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Appendix 4E
Name of entity OXIANA LIMITED
ABN 40 005 482 824
For the year ended 31 DECEMBER 2006
(Previous Reporting Period 31 December 2003)
2006 2005 Percentage
Results for announcement to the market $A'000 $4°000 change
Revenues from ordinary activities 1,275,209 389,163 up 328%
Profitf{loss) from ordinary activities after tax attributable to membars 550,018 70310 up 782%
Net profiti{loss) for the period attributable to members 553,166 71,165 up %

Commentary on results for the period

Refer commentary on results below and review of operations in the Directors’ Report attached

Dividends (distributions) Amount Franked amount
_per sacurity per security

Current reporting period

Final divicend 2006 5¢ 46%

Interim dividend 2006 ¢ Nil%

Previous corresponding period

Final divicend 2005 ¢ Nilg

Interim dividend 2005 Nilg Nil¢

Record date for determining entittements to the dividend 17 April 2007

Date dividend is payable 30Q April 2007

Net Tangible Assets Per Security - cents

31 Dacember 2006
725¢

31 December 2005
38.7¢

The information set out in this Report should be read in conjunction with the attached Financial Report

for the year ended 31 December 2006.

Oxlana Limited
Annual Report 31 December 2006




Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The dividend or distribution plans shown below are in operation.

Oxiana Limited Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The tast date(s) for receipt of election notices for the dividend or distribution plans | 17 Agril 2007 ]

Any other disclosures in relation to dividends (distributions)

No other disclosures,

Commentary on resuits and outlook
Revenue

Sales Revenue has risen significantly over the previous comesponding year with the Sepon copper aperation producing al
fult capacity, the inclusion of a full year's contribution from Gelden Grove as opposed to a half year in 2005, and higher
commodity prices in particular copper and zinc.

Cost of Sales

Refining, distribution costs and Royalties have increased in line with Sales Revenue. Costs of production and employee
benefit expenses have increased on the prior pericd due to the inclusion of a full 12 months operation at Golden Grove
and the Sepon copper operation producing at full capacity. In addition, Oxiana has been subject to the general cost
pressures experienced across the industry with respect to the cost of energy, consumables and employee expenses.

Exploration Expenditure

Exploration expenditurs expensed at $20.8 million for the year is a continuation of Cxiana's significant commitment to an
ongoing exploration and development program. The amount expensed represents that expenditure which has not yet ied
to the definition of a Resource, and is therefore expensed according to Oxiana's accounting policy. The Group is
explonng for base and precious metals in Australia, Laos, China, Thailand and Cambodia, as well as maintaining an
extensive near mine program around existing resources at Sepon, Golden Grove and Prominent Hill.

Cther Expenses

Other expenses include Head Office, and regional administration costs. These expenses have increased with the
continued growth and expansion of Oxiana's operatiens and business activities.

Profit on Sale of Investment

The profit of $6.7 million was attributable 1o Oxiana on the Initial Public Offering ('IPQ") of Toro Energy Limited. This is
after the 24.74% that Oxiana retains as a direct investment in Toro Energy Limited.

Depraciation and Amortisation

Depreciation and amortisation increased in line with increased copper production at Sepan and the inclusion of Golden
Grove. Depreciation and amortisation changes for the Sepon Gold operations have increased as a result of the new Cre
Reserve estimates announced in March 2008.

Finance Costs and Interest income

The increased interest costs are dus to a full 12 months charge of the US$105m Convertible Bond issued in mid April
2005, and also the US$133m acquisition financing for Golden Grove, drawn July 2005,

Interest income has increased in fing with the strong cash flow of Oxiana during the year resulting in higher cash on hand
at year end.

Oxiana Limited
Annual Report 31 Decembear 2006 2



Tax Expense

Tax expense has increased with profitability and is made up of the 16.67% tax on Laos operations, as well as Australian
tax on the Golden Grove operation. This will be the last year of half tax in Laos, with the corporate rate of 3% applying
from 2007 onwards.

Profit from Discontinued Operations

The profit of $3.1 million arises from the sale of Oxiana’s Philippines assets into the IPO of Royalco Resources Limited,
and represents the float price of 50 cents on the 17.7% of Royalco Resources Limited Oxiana now holds as an
invesiment.

Functional Currency

During the period Oxiana Limiled assessed and changed its functional currency to USS. Further details of this change are
contained in the Financial Statements. The Oxiana Group continues presenting its accounts in A3.

Business Segment Performance

Profit befora net financing costs and income tax
. Year endad Year ended Variance Variance
31 Dacember 31 December
2008 2005
$A'000 $A'000 $A'000 Yo
Sepon Gold 8,682 28,518 {19.836) {70)
Sepon Copper 409,065 70,924 338,143 476
Oxiana Golden Grove 334,917 32275 302 642 938
Prominent Hill (4.635) (26) {4,609) na

Details of Entities Over Which Control Has Been Gained or Lost
Control gained over entities

Oxiana Exploration Pty Ltd formed 5 April 2006
Oxiana {Cambodia) Ltd formed 11 May 2006

Loss of control of entities

Companies De-registered

. Anacorte Ply Ltd 22 January 2006 (did not operate in 2006)
Wakefield Mining and Metals NL 22 January 2006 (did not operate in 2006)

Companies Sold

Oxiana Energy Pty Lid sold 16 March 2006

Oxiana Philippines Inc sold 20 June 2006

Details of Companies Sold Oxiana Philippines | Oxiana Energy Pty
Inc Ltd

Consolidated profit/{loss) from ordinary activities aftar tax of the entity {or '

group of entities) for the current period to the date of loss of control $(26,000) Nil

Date to which such profit/{loss) has been calculated 20 June 2006 16 March 2006

Oxiana Limited
Annual Report 31 Dacember 2005 3




Consolidated profit/{loss) from ordinary activities afler tax of the enlity {or .
group of entities) while controlled during the whole of the previous $855.000 Nil
cofresponding period
Contribution to consolidated profit/{foss) from ordinary activities and
extraordinary items from sale of interest leading to loss of control $3,148,000 $6,773.000
Details of Associates and Joint Ventures

Name of enity Percentage of ownership interest held at Confribution to net profititoss)

end of period or date of dispasal
Eqi . - Current Pravious Current period Pravious
quity aocolulnted associates and joint period corresponding $A'000 | corresponding perod -

veniure entlties period SAD00

Thai Goldfiefds Limited 50% 50% .

AGA-OXR Exploration Affiance 50% 50%

Toro Energy Limited *24.74% Na {2} Na

* {MNote Additional Indirect inferest hekd In
Taro Energy Limited of 2.23%}

Other materiaf interasts

31 Decamber 2006,

The assaclales and Joint ventures fisted above did not have a material Impact on the group's net profit for the year ended

Independent Audit Report

The Fnancial statements on which this Appendix 4E is based have been audited and the Independant Audit Report fo the members of
Oxiana Limiled is included in the attached financial repost

e

Owen L Hegarty
Managing Director
22 February 2007

Oxiana Limited
Annual Report 31 December 2006




:' _"-.é.ummary for the yeaf _iénded K Déi}ember 2006 " i

LY

B

e - Full Year  Full Yesrto
Summaw toDec 06 . - Dec 05
. AS 000 A% 000
Gross sales revenue 1,484,654 443,467
EBTDA 810,436 171,622

Net finance costs e {9,730) {38,015)
Depraciation and amortisation L {105,361) {52,058)
Income lax expense - {145,327) {11,239
Profit from discontinued aperations 3.148 855

Net profit attributable to Oxlana Limited 553,166 71,165

Oxiana has today announced earnings before
interest, tax, depreciation and amontisation of
$310.4 million for the full year. The net profit
after tax, interest, deprecistion and other
charges was $553.2 million.

.he record eamings are a result of sound
performance at Oxiana's operations and
strong prices for the Company's main metals
- copper, zinc and gold.

Directors have declared a dividend of 5 cents
per share franked to 46% bringing the total
dividend for 2006 to 8 cents per share.

« Tha averege LME cash copper price for the year was
US$3.061b, averaging stightly higher in the second
helf of the year, with copper revenue at Sepen of
$578 milion for the year, compared fo $158 millicn
for the previous year.

& The average zinc cash price for the period was
US$1.481b and was also higher in the second half of
the year. Goldsn Grove gross revenue was $761
million for the year.

» Gold bullion sales from Sepon wera §146 million for
tha period, compared to $117 milion for tha previous
corngsponding period. Tho average gold price
received for the period was U$598/0z.

+ At 31 Dacember 2006 Oxfana had a group cash
balance of $670.9 million and no net debt. The
Company has no forward sales of any commodity or
currancy.

+ Afinal dividend of 5 cents per Oxlana share Is io be
paid on 30" of April 2007 to sharaholders registered on
17 Aprll 2007.

Owen L. Hegarty
Managing Director

22 February 2007

Highlights

= EBITDA of $810m
o Net profit of $553m

« Final dividend of § cents per share

Presenting the results Oxiana’s Managing Director, Owen
Hegarly, commentsd, "We had a stend-out year in 2006 -
operationatly and financialy. We have delivered record
eamings of $553 milon and have & heatthy balance shoet
with move than $670 millon in cash and no nef debl.

The sirength of our balance sheet enables Oxiana to
conlinue fo grow through a pipeline of organic
developments. We are locking lo expand copper and goid
outpul st Sepon and zing and by-products ot Gollen
Gove. The Prominent Hil copper and gold development in
South Ausiratia remaing on irack for first production in the
third quarter of 2008. This will be & furlher strong source of
eamings and casfi-flow for Oxiana.

We will also continue lo look 1o grow through corporate
sctivity — a successful bid for Agincourt Resources Limiled
will enable a significant axpansion of our gokd and sifver
resource and production base, -

The outlook for 2007 and beyond Is excalient — we
cantinue to see strong demand and buoyant prices for our

melals — copper, okl and zinc.”

QOxiana Limited ABN 40 005 482 824




Consolidated Income Slatement

Year to Dec 06 Dec 05
A$'000 A$'000
(Gross sales ravenue 1,484,654 443 467
Gther incoms 0 1,004
Refining & distribution costs (209,448) (54.268)
Royalties (54,520 (15,445)
Changes in finished goods (457) 58,189
Cost of production (245,918) {187,168)
Employee benefits expense {110,365} {52,053}
Explosation expenditure {20,822) {(10.75%)
Realised FX gains (fosses)  (7.155) 1,513
QOther Expanses {32,298) {12,836}
Profit on safe of investmerd 6,773 —
EBITDA 810,436 171,622
Oepraciation& amorisation {105,361} {52,068)
EBIT 705,075 119,564
Finance cosls {45.777) (36,243)
Interest income 19,308 1,702
Unrealised FX gains 19,560 {2,700}
Option premidm expense (2,639) (774}
Equity accounted profit {182) —
Profil before income tax 695,345 81,548
Tax (expense) benefit (145,327} {11,238)
Profit from continuing
operations £50.018 70,310
Profit / {luss) from
discontinuad operations 3,148 855
Net profit attributable
to Oxiana Limited 553,166 71,565"
Basic earnings per share
{cents per share) 40,14 544
Waighted average numbar
of shares (millions) 1378 1308

This hgure difers from 2009 due B & changa in hmorst cumency vsed -

see Funclional Cuvency seclion Ry detals

Revenue

Sales Revenue has risen significanily over the previous
corresponding year with the first full year of production
trom the Sepon copper operation, the inclusion of a full
year's contribution from the Goidan Grove operation, and
higher commodity prices particularly in copper and zinc.
Cost of Salea

Refining, distribution costs and Royaities have increased
in fine with the increasa in Sales Revenee. Costs of
production and employee benefit expanses have
Incresrsed on the prior pariod due to the indlusion of a full
12 months operation at Golden Grove and the Sepon
coppar operation producing at full capacily. Oxiana has
been subject to the general cost prassures experienced
across the industry with respect to the cost of energy,
consumables and employee expanses,

Exploration Expenditure

Expioration expenditure expensod at $20.8 miltion for the
yaar i & confinuation of Oxiana's significant commitment
to an ongoing exploration and resource developmeant
program. The amount expensed rapresents Lhat
expenditure which hias not yel l2d lo ihe definition of a
Resource, and is therelore expensed acconding to
Oxiana's accounting policy. The Group is exploring fer
hase and precious metals in Australia, Laos, China,
Thattand, tndonesia and Cambodia, as well as maintaining
extensive near mina exploration program around existing
resourcas al Sepon, Golden Grave and Prominent Hifl,
Other Expenses

Other expenses include head office, and regional
administration costs. These expenses have Increased with
the continued growih and expansion of Cxlana's
operations and business activities.

Profit on Sale of Investment

This is the profit attributable to Oxiana an the Initial Public
Offering {tPC") of Toro Energy Limited. This is after the
24.75% that Oxiana retains as a direct investment in Torg
Energy Limited.

Depreclation and Amortisation

Depraciation and amertisalion increased in line with
increased copper production at Sepon and a full year of
ounership of Golden Grove. Depreciation and amortisation
charges for the Sepan Gold cperations have increased as
aresult of the new Ore Reserve estimates announced in
March 2008,

Finance Costs and Interest income

The increased inleres! costs are due to 2 full 12 months
charge of the US3105m Convertible Bond issued in mid
April 2005, and also the US$133m acquisition financing for
Golden Grove, drawn July 2005,

Interest income has Increased in iine with the strong cash
fiow of Oxiana during the year resulting in higher cash on
hand at year and.

Tax Expense

Tax expense has increased with profitabiity and s made
up of the 16.67% tax on Laos operations, as wef! as
Australian tax on the Golden Grove operation. This will be
the last year of half-rate tax in Laos, with the corporate
rate of 33% applying from 2007 onwards.

Profif from Discontinued Operations

This profit arises from the sale of Oxiana's Philippines
assets into the PO of Royaico Resources Limited, and

represents the Noat price of 50 cents on the 17.7% of
Royalco Oxiana now holds &s an invesiment.

Functional Currency

During the perid Oxlana Limited reassessed its functional
cumency ko US$. The Oxiana Group continues to present
its accounts in A$.

Consotlidated Cashflow Statement

Yoar to Dec 0% Dec 05 .
A$000 A§°000
Cash flows from operating activites
Recelpts 1.268,61% 425,079
Paymenis (435,752) (212,715)
Net interest (17,781) {34,176}
Income tax paid {14,431) —
Total 800,647 178,188
Cash flow from investing activitios
Exploration/evaluation {32.141) {26,020)
Property, plant & equipment
and Development {169,354) {133,128)
Purchase of Investments {3.216) {2,000}
Purchase of subsidiarles — {220,898)
Total {224,751) {362,046)
Cash flow from financing activiites
Share issues 374 3650
Borrowings/convertible noles —_ 517,554
Loan repayments {22,141) {158,782)
Dividends paid {38,809) —
Total (57,009) 361442
Net increase in cash 518,887 157,584
Cash brought torwand 167 849 10,265
EPRects of FX rate changes
on cash and cash equivalerds  (15,885) —
Cash 61 31 Dac 06 570,851 167,840 .

Cash Flows

Cxiana has generated significantly increased cash flows
during the period dus fo the strong operational
performance at Sepan and Golden Grove, and higher
commodity prices throughout the period. The funds
genarated from operations have been used to sustain the
operations, and fo develop the Prominent Hill project. in
addition, Oxiana paid a finat dividend on 2005 NPAT in the
first half of the year, and an intarim dividend of 3 cents In
the second half.

Oxiana Limited ABN 40 005 482 824



Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at Dec 06 Juna ‘06
AS'000 A$'000
Current astets
Cash assets 670,851 354,908
Receivabies 33308 73,674
[nventones 71,393 90,356
Derivative financial
instruments 1017 B44
Qther 2,769 89,545
Total current assels 779,338 569,627
Non cunent assets
Other financial assets 14,802 11,886
Investments accounted for
using the equity methad 6,591 6775
Property, plant and
equipment 831,037 848,428
Deferred tax assels 5576 3,708
Detivative financial
fnstruments 1,140 3,835
Ciher - 9.201
Total non current
assels 960,046 884,041
Total assets 1,739,385 1,453,668
Current lizbilites
Payables 106,055 52,473
{nferest bearing liabilities 207,946 102,782
Current lax [fabilities 87,063 36,538
Provisions 8613 7854
Total current imbiites 409,667 280,647
Non cirrant liablites
Intesest bearing liabiities 19874 292,685
Provisions 42,652 27,588
Deferred tax liabililies 62,812 49,178
Total non current
liabiies 325,138 369,451
Total liabilities 734,805 659,048
‘el aseets 1,004,580 794,570
quity
Contnbuted equity BOBATE 595,125
Reserves {31,767} 20,100
Accumidated profit 427872 176,345
Total equity 1,004,580 794,570

Put Options

As & 31 December 2006, Oxlana's subsidiary Lans Xang
Minerals Limited hald gold put opticns folalling 160, 1046z
at an average strike price of US§370/0z expling betwean
2006 and June 2009, Oxiana retains fulf exposure to any
upwand movements in tha gold price.

Bankers Completion Test

During the half year, the Sepon coppar project passed the
Bankers Completion Test under the terms of the US§140
mition project finance faclity. This is a significant
achievement and alfows that project finance facilty to go
non recourse to Oxiana Limited, as well as allow the
commencement of distributions from Lana Xang Minersls
Limited te Oxlana Limited.

Investor enquires contact; Richand Hedstrom

Media enguiries contact: Natalio Worey

Oxiana Limited

AEN 40 005 482 824

Level 9, 31 Queen Strest
Melboure 3000 Victoria
Telephone: 61 3 8623 2200
Facsimile: 81 3 8623 2222
Email: admin@oxiana com.au
Waebsile: ww. oxiana.com.ay

Oxiana Limited ASN 40 005 462 824
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New Contracts - Queensland Division

- .
' -

Nomad Building Solutions Limited {ASX : NOD) is pleased te announce that it's Queensland division has been awarded
a $9 million contract for the supply of permanent village accemmodation at Oxiana's Prominent Hill project. The
contract is dug for completion in July 2007,

The Queensland division has been awarded a second contract for the supply of a 500 person restaurant facility valued
at $1.4m for the Hidden Valley Gold Mine in Papua New Guinea.

The award of these contracts is a positive step in the development of the Queensiand division.

For further information, contact:

7

Phillip Guy

Managing Director

Nomad Building Solutions Limited
(08) 9437 8600




UEENSLAND GOLD AND MINERALS LIMITED -
RIS ACN 34 245678

52 Oxford Terrace, Taringa
Brisbane, QLD 4068, Australia.

ASX AND MEDIA RELEASE

OXIANA TO COMMENCE DRILLING QGM's WARROO
PROPERTY IN QUEENSLAND

=
Monday, February 19, 2007 SR
T ! o
WARROO PROJECT S

Oxiana Limited (ASX-OSX) has advised Queensland Gold and Minerals Limited (“Qél\.ﬁ”);jl
that following the successful completion of ground and geophysical work, a drilling -~~~
program of approximately 2,500 metres will commence on the QGM's Warroo Project
next month. -

Oxiana is earning an 80% share in the Warrco project, near Texas in south-east
Queensland, for an ocutlay of $4 million.

Oxiana has completed soil and rock chip sampling, and now an Induced Polarisation
geophysical study, which has extended the known area of mineralisation assaciated with

the 1980's open pit workings at Warroo.

Oxiana previously reported ‘highly encouraging results’ from its sampling program with
rock chips assaying between 3 and 30 grams per tonne (g/t) gold collected in an area
not previously sampled to the southwest of the historic workings.

EVELEIGH PROJECT

Previous soil sampling over the Kelly's End prospect extended over 75 hectares.
Additional sampling was recently extended over a further 150 hectares. A small gold
anomalous zone was defined, however the main result was the delinsation of the
boundary of a 30 hectare zone as the primary target.

Further rock chip sampling has reinforced that a gold anomalous porphyry system is the
initial drilling target. The target is an elongate zone of 300m x 50m shearing with gold-
bearing quartz veinlets, adjacent to a microgranite intrusive body 50m x 50m.

A




An initial Reverse Circulation percussion drilling programme of 600 metres in & holes
has been completed and assays are awaited.

BUCHANANS CREEK PROJECT

A pattern of reconnaissance stream sediment sampling for tantalite, tin and gold
completed in 2004 was recently extended to cover newly granted exploration permits.
Sample analysis is in progress.

MALCOLM CREEK PROJECT

Reconnaissance pan concentrate stream sediment sampling for tantalite, tin and gold
and Bulk Cyanide Leach sampling for gold were completed over the 20 kilometre strike
length of the mylonite unit and has successfully focused the search to 2 smaller areas.
This programme has confirmed the highly anomalous nature of the 2 sq kim Malcolm
Creek Dome target and highlighted a potential second target area nearby.

Geological traversing has highlighted the potential for a porphyry gold target of a similar
style to the Kidston gold mine {now closed), 70 kilometres to the east.

OTHER PROJECTS

QGM has nine advanced exploration projects on which more than $1.5 million has been
expended to date. The projects include those above, and the Top Camp property which
is only 40 kilometres from the Rocklands project owned by Cudeco Limited {(ASX-CDU).

For further information, please contact:

Adrian Day

Managing Director, QGM
Phone: 07 3870 1517
Mobile: 0418 181 907

E-mail: aag@bigpond.net.au

In ageordance with Listing Ru'es 5.10, 5.12 and 5.1 of the Australian Stock Exchange Limited, technical information
contained in this repert has also been compiled by Mr. Adrian Day, BS¢ (Geol), MAIG, MSEG, MGSA and Queensland
Gold and Minerals Ltd, Exploration Manager, Mr. John Nethery B.Sc (Hons), DipED, CP {Geo), F.AusiMM, FAIG, FSEG,
MGSA, who are competent persons and members of the Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy. Mr Day and Mr
Netheory have relevant experience to the mineralisation being reported on to qualify as Competent Persons as defined by
the Australasian Code for Reporting of Minerals Resources and Reserves. Mr Day and Mr Nethery consent to the
inclusion in the report of the matlers based on the information in the form and contaxt in which it appears.




